
s 1ra 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 

MEETING NOTICE 

May 10,2000 
ST A Board Meeting 
Dixon City Hall Council Chambers 
600 East A Street 
Dixon, CA 

4:30p.m. 

[Please note special time and location ojmeetingl 

Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering transportation 
system projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, economic vitality. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Comments can be heard before or after 
item has been presented. 

ITEMS BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Ill. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (4:30-4:35 p.m.)- Pg 1 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent item can be pulled for discussion) 
(4 :35-4:40 p.m.)- Pg 49 

A. 

B. 

c. 

Minutes of Meeting of April12, 2000 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of the STA Board 
meeting of April 12, 2000 

Draft Minutes of April26, 2000 TAC meeting 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the Apri/26, 
2000 TAC meeting 

Additional Comments on Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
Recommendation: Incorporate additional comment letters 
into the record on the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

Chair Donahue 

Daryl K. Halls 

Stacy Medley 

Stacy Medley 

Dan Christians 



D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

Amendment to 1999-00 Agreement with Underground 
Advertising 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to 
execute an amendment for $5000 for the 1999-00 Intercity 
Transit Marketing Agreement with Underground 
Advertising 

Schedule and Status Report of ST A Subcommittees 
InfOrmational 

Third Quarter Financial Report 
Recommendation: Review and file STA 3'd Quarter 
Financial Report 

Amendment to the 1999-00 Alta Consulting Agreement 
to Provide Services for the STA Alternative Modes 
Subcommittee 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to 
execute an amendment for $15,000 to the 1999-00 Bike 
Implementation Agreement with Alta Consulting to provide 
services for the STA Alternative Modes Subcommittee 

VI. ACTION ITEMS: NON FINANCIAL 

A. 

B. 

c. 

Amendment ofl-80!1-680 Interchange into the Regional 
Transportation Plan 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to 
forward a letter to the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission requesting the inclusion of the I-80/I-680 
interchange into the Regional Transportation Plan ( 4:40-
4:45 p.m.)- Pg 75 

2000 Legislative Report 
Recommendation: Authorize the STA Chair to write letters 
to: 1.) Adopt position of support for AB 2052 (Aroner), 2.) 
Adopt position of support for SB 1427 (Rainey), and 3.) 
Adopt position of support for SB 1506 (Chesbro) in its 
amended form (4:45-4:55 p.m.)- Pg 93 

Status Report on Governor's Transportation Plan and 
STA's Priority Transportation Projects for Funding 
Recommendation: Confirm STA 's priority project funding 
requests for the I-80/I-680 interchange, Highway 12 
between Napa and I-80, and specific project fUnding for the 
Capitols Corridor (4:55-5:00 p.m.)- Pg 113 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

Daryl K. Halls 

Dan Christians 

Daryl K. Halls 

Daryl K. Halls 

Daryl K. Halls 



D. 2000-01 YSAQMD Clean Air Fund STA Subcommittee Dan Christians 
Recommendation: Appoint a subcommittee ofSTA Board 
members to review and recommend Solano County projects 
submitted for the 2000-01 YSAQMD Clean Air Fund (5:00-
5:05p.m.)- Pg 117 

E. Citylink Route 30 Service John Harris 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to enter 
into a one-year contract with Fairfield/Suisun Transit to 
operate the Citylink Route 30 (5:05-5:10 p.m.)- Pg 119 

F. Preliminary List of STIP Augmentation Projects John Harris 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve the preliminary list of STIP 
Augmentation projects for consideration, and 2.) Request 
staff to submit recommended funding totals for STIP 
Augmentation projects at the June Board meeting after 
consultation with the STA TAC and Consortium (5:10-5:15 
p.m.)- Pg 121 

G. STIP Advanced Project Development/Element John Harris 
(APDE) 
Recommendation: Approve the preliminary list of projects 
for STIP Advanced Project Development/Element (APDE) 
program consideration (5:15-5:20 p.m.)- Pg 123 

H. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan Dan Christians 
Update 
Recommendation: Review and approve the community 
input process and the work programs for the three STA 
Subcommittees for the Solano County Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan (5:20-5:25 p.m.)- Pg 127 

I. ST A Office Lease Daryl K. Halls 
Recommendation: 1.) Authorize staff to explore options for 
a longer term lease of office space (between 3 and 5 years), 
and 2.) Designate STA Executive Committee to review 
options and develop a recommendation for STA 's long term 
lease of office space and return to a future STA Board 
meeting for consideration (5:25-5:30 p.m.)- Pg 133 



VIII. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES- (For Information Only) (5:30-5:35 p.m.)- Pg 135 

A. 

B. 

Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 
Deadline: May 26, 2000- Pg 

Regional TFCA Program 
Deadline: June 30, 2000- Pg 

IX. Board Members Comments 

X. Adjournment (Next meeting: June 14,2000, Suisun City Hall) 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Executive Director's Report 

Agenda Item IV 
MaylO, 2000 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently 
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this month's Board 
agenda. 

*Governor's 90-Day Transportation Plan/May Revise/STA Project Priorities 

Three staff reports pertaining to the Governor's transportation plan have been agendized for this 
meeting. Although there is still a great deal of uncertainty surrounding the development of this 
year's state budget, staff has brought forward several issues to ensure the STA is prepared for a 
variety of scenarios. This will potentially include the allocation of state general funds, the 
placement of a statewide bond on the November ballot, and the augmentation of the current by 
adding three additional years. One staff report identifies the STA's three priority project 
requests (Item VII.C). A second staff report (VILA.) recommends requesting MTC include the 
entire I -80/I -680 interchange in the Regional Transportation Plan. A third staff report identifies 
a preliminary list of STIP augmentation projects (VII.F). 

The following are some key deadlines and time frames to consider: 

5/10/00 

5/15/00 

6/15/00 

6/29/00 

The California Transportation Commission (CTC) is scheduled to consider a 
revised fund estimate for the STIP augmentation. 

The Governor's May revise is scheduled to be released. 

The State Legislature is statutorily scheduled to pass the state budget. 

Last day for a legislative measure to qualify for the general election (November 
ballot) 

STA Trip to Sacramento 

A legislative trip to Sacramento has been scheduled for May 11. Staff is working with members 
of the STA Board, SEDCORP and the Napa County Transportation Planning Agency (NCTPA) 
to coordinate this trip. Meetings are being scheduled with key state legislators and legislative 
staff. The primary purpose will be advocating for funding for three priority projects. 

PAGEl 



Attached are several letters received from Napa County business and groups in support of the 
Highway 12 funding request between I-80 and Napa. Staff has requested SEDCORP request 
similar letter in support of Solano County projects. 

* Accelerated STIP Projects 

In addition to the STIP Augmentation item, staff has included a preliminary list of projects for 
potential funding consideration out of Solano County's share of STIP funding. Approximately 
$3.1 million is available to be progranuned for plauning, environmental and design. This 
funding is intended to assist in preparing Solano County priority projects for the next STIP cycle. 
If appropriated, this funding would reduce Solano County's STIP share for the next STIP or 
STIP augmentation. The current estimated STIP share for Solano County is $24 million. 

Jepson Parkway Concept Plan/TRANNY Awards 

The Jepson Parkway Concept Plan and STA Board Member Jim Spering will be two of the 
award recipients at this year's TRANNY Awards. The Jepson Plan was recognized as the award 
wiuner in the category of project management. Jim Spering was recognized as the award wiuner 
in the elected official category for his many years of dedicated and productive public service in 
the transportation arena. As many of you know, Jim has been an active member and advocate of 
the STA, MTC, and Capitol Corridors Joint Power Authority. The event is scheduled to be held 
at the Sacramento Convention Center on May 10. Those attending will be departing from Dixon 
City Hall immediately after the STA Board meeting. Staff will have several vehicles available 
for attendees interested in carpooling. 

In addition, staff has attached for the record two additional correspondences pertaining to the 
Jepson Parkway Concept Plan (see consent calendar item). 

* Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
All three subcommittees (Highways, Transit and Alternative Modes) have held their initial 
meeting and approved their respective work programs. Presentations have been provided on the 
Countywide Bicycle Plan, the County Rail Study, potential rail service from Napa to Vallejo, 
existing ferry service, the County's ridesharing and vanpooling program, the development and 
update of the Countywide Transportation Model, and the process to examine levels of service on 
the highway system. The Transportation Steering Committee has reviewed the three work 
programs for the Subcommittees and developed a draft public input component for the plan. 

Rail Tour with Capitols Corridor 

On April 19, 2000, Dan Christians coordinated a very successful and informative tour of Solano 
County's three proposed rail sites (Benicia, Dixon and Fairfield). Participants include the STA's 
Capitols representatives (Rischa Slade and Jim Spering) and the lead management staff from the 
Capitols. All three cities provided informative tours of their prospective sites. I want to thank 
the following elected officials for their participation: Rischa Slade (Vacaville), Jim Spering 
(Suisun City), Pierre Bidou (Benicia), Bill Whitney (Benicia) and Mary Ano Courville (Dixon), 

PAGE2 



and staff from the three agencies, in particular Fairfield/Suisun Transit for providing a bus for the 
tour. 

Solano Commuter Information Clears First Funding Hurdle 

This week, staff learned that MTC staff will be recommending that the partnership between 
RIDES and Solano Commuter Information be selected to receive five years of Regional 
Rideshare funding. This item is scheduled for approval by an MTC subcommittee on May 10, 
2000. Approval by the full Commission Board of MTC is scheduled for June. If approved on 
May 10, Solano County personnel will initiate the transition of SCI from Solano County to the 
STA. SCI's budget, staffing and transition issues would be agendized for STA Board 
consideration on June 14, 2000. If approved by the STA and Solano County, the target date for 
the transition is July 1, 2000. 

New STA Staff On the Way 

Last week, staff concluded the recruitment process to fill the STA's vacant Project 
Manager/ Analyst position. I interviewed the number one candidate, made her an offer, and she 
has accepted the position. Her name is Janice Sells and for the past seven years she has been a 
Commute Coordinator for Solano Commuter Information. She will bring a wealth of experience 
and enthusiasm to the STA, and she is a resident of the City of Vallejo. She plans to attend our 
Board meeting on May 10 and will likely start in the June to July timeframe. 

In addition, Dan Christians recently completed the recruitment for our vacant planning intern 
position. Our new planning intern is Robert Guerrero. Robert is a senior student at Chico State 
with a keen interest in local government planning. He just completed a summer planning 
internship with Suisun City. He is scheduled to start his employment on May 22, 2000. When 
Janice and Robert are on board, it will mark the first time the STA has been fully staffed since a 
two-month period in October/November 1998 and a one-month period in June 1999. 

AUachment: 
Attached for your information are a status of priority projects, the STA's list of acronyms, key 
correspondence and newspaper clippings. 

PAGE3 



ABAG 
ADA 

BAAQMD 

BCDC 

CEQA 
CARB 
CCTA 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Acronyms List 

Updated 5/1/2000 

Association of Bay Area Governments MIS Major Investment Study 
Americans with Disabilities Act MOU Memorandum ofUnderstanding 

MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Bay Area Air Quality Management MTC Metropolitan Transportation 
District Commission 
Bay Conservation and Development 
Commission 

MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 

NCTPA Napa County Transportation Planning 
California Environmental Quality Act Agency 
California Air Resource Board NEPA National Environmental Policy Act 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority NHS National Highway System 

CAL TRANS California Department ofTransportation 
OTS Office of Traffic Safety CHP California Highway Patrol 

CIP Capital Improvement Program PCC Paratransit Coordinating Council 
CMA Congestion Management Agency PMS Pavement Management System 
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality POP Program of Projects 
CMP Congestion Management Program PSR Project Study Report 
CNG Compressed Natural Gas 
CTC California Transportation Commission RABA Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 

RFP Request for Proposal 
DBE Disadvantage Business Enterprise RFQ Request for Qualification 
DOT Federal Department of Transportation RTIP Regional Transportation Improvement 

EIR Environmental Impact Report Program 

EIS Environmental Impact Statement RTP Regional Transportation Plan 

EPA Federal Environmental Protection RTPA Regional Transportation Planning 

Agency Agency 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration SCI Solano Commuter Information 

FTA Federal Transit Administration SCTA Sonoma County Transportation 
Authority 

GIS Geographic Information System SA COG Sacramento Area Council of 
GAR VEE Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicles Governments 

SHOPP State Highway Operational Protection 
HOVLane High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Program 

IS TEA Intermodal Surface Transportation sov Single Occupant Vehicle 

Efficiency Act SRTP Short Range Transit Plan 

ITIP Interregional Transportation STA Solano Transportation Authority 

Improvement Program STAF State Transit Assistance Fund 
STIP State Transportation Improvement 

JPA Joint Powers Agreement or Program 
Joint Powers Authority STP Surface Transportation Program 

LEV Low Emission Vehicle TAC Technical Advisory Committee 
LOS Level of Service TAZ Transportation Analysis Zone 
LTF Local Transportation Funds TCI Transit Capital Improvement 

PAGE4 



Solano Transportation Authority - Acronyms List 
(continued) 

TCM 
TDA 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TIP 
TLC 

TOS 

Transportation Control Measure 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21st Century 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation for Livable 
Communities 
Traffic Operation System 

YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management 
District 

ZEV Zero Emission Vehicle 

PAGES 



STA Project Development Fund 
1999-00 Priority Projects - Status Report 

(listed in alphabetical order) throu~h 3/31/2000 
Allotted 

Project PDF Matching 
Lead Agency Funds Funds 

Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects • • 
Benicia, Caltrans, ST A, Vallejo 

Capitol Corridor $5,000 • 
CCJPB, STA 

Electric Vehicles and Recharging Facilities • $80,000 

Program 
STA 

Federal Lobbyist $25,000 • 
STA 

Highway 12 Improvements • • 
Cal trans, Rio Vista, ST A, Suisun City 

Highway 37 Project " • 
Caltrans, STA, Vallejo 

1-80/680 Auxiliary Lanes • " 
Caltrans, ST A 

Jepson Parkway- Corridor Concept Plan and $15,000 $30,000 
Implementation 

STA 

Intercity Transit Plan - Implementation • • 
STA 

Mare Island Access Study- Vallejo • • 

Marketing- ST A $15,000 • 

Miscellaneous Project Development ·~·~ $14,000 • 

Project Monitoring Program - Consultant $10,000 $30,000 
Assistance 

Benicia, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City 

Red Top Slide/McGary Road • • 
Fairfield, ST A 

SEDCORP Breakfast- STA $1,000 • 

Solano Bike Route Plan - Implementation - ST A $20,000 $5,000 

Solano Transportation Plan - Implementation $10,000 $60,000 
STA 

Travel Safety Study- Implementation • • 
STA 

Park and Ride Survey- ST A $10,000 " 

Vacaville CNG Facility • ' 
Vacaville 

TOTAL $125,000 $205,000 
* No funds allotted at this time $330,000 

Claimed 
PDF 

Funds 
• 

$2,460 

" 

, 

• 

• 

• 

$15,000 

• 

• 

$289 

• 

• 

• 

$1,000 

$16,458 

$4,643 

• 

• 

' 

$39,849 

Status 

-Projects initiated with construction to be completed by 2003 
-Carquinez Bridge Groundbreaking in March 2000 

-STA processing the TCI grant for obligation by the CTC by 
5/2000; environmental and revised appraisal completed 

-Funding allocated for five sites for public electric vehicle 
charging stations 
-Construction completion scheduled to occur by 6/2000 

-Item approved by the Board on 4/12/00 

-STA subcommittee to meet on 5/5 to review Scope of Work. 
-Monitor SHOPP funded projects under the ST A Project 
Monitoring Program; construction scheduled to begin 
summer 2000 

-Project fully funded- 35% plans complete 
-ST A approved a modification to the contract to construct 
landscaping in 2003-04 and to delay construction to the 2004-
2005 period 

-Funded by Caltrans. Construction scheduled for 2003-04 
-STA working with Caltrans to accelerate the schedule to 
complete construction prior to the two bridge projects in 
early 2003 

-Draft Concept Plan and plan line completed; Board approved 
concept plan and plan line on 4/12/00. 
-EIS scheduled to begin April2000, field review completed 
March2000 

-Ongoing- plan to be updated this year as part of 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan; Scope of Work 
approved by the Board 1/2000; Consultant scheduled forST A 
Board on 6/14. RFP redistributed. 

-Study initiated- to be completed Spring 2000 

-Funding approved by the STA Board 10/99; Scope of work 
being prepared 

For assistance in completing grant applications and leveraging 
funds for project development. 

-Consultant hired and contract started 2/1/2000 

-Monitoring mitigation efforts by Caltrans 
-Congressional summit held 12/17; draft PSR released 
-Submitted for SHOPP funds and design sequencing program 
-ST A subcommittee with first meeting on 5/5/00 formed to 
develop emergency plan 

-November 10 SEDCORP event addressing transportation 
issues held, presentation has been provided to various 
chambers and community groups. 

-Plan initiated in September 1999, scheduled to be completed 
in Summer 2000 as part of Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan 
-Funds reprogrammed to the Solano County Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan 10/99 

-Projects recommended in the plan were programmed with 
cycle 1 TEA-21 funds; projects must be obligated by 9/2001; 
additional safety projects programmed in 2nd Cycle 

- Conduct survey on local park and ride lots for possible 
vehicle park and ride relocations-RFP being distributed. 

-Design process underway (90% plans complete), construction 
expected to be completed by July 2000 

P •'il"l~"'Vi''-'·''' 1-\.. \J J!J 0 5f4f00 



NAPA VALLEY 

EcoNOMic DEVELOPMENT CoRPORATION 

NVEDC 

February 24, 2000 

Dan Donahue 
Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 
3 3 3 Sunset Ave., Ste 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Donahue: 

Re: Highway 12 Improvements- Jamieson Canyon 

The purpose of this letter is to encourage the State of California to take immediate steps 
to relieve the critical traffic conditions in the North Bay area. 

The movement of goods and services, the life-blood of the communities, is becoming a 
horrendous, unsafe traffic jam. The Napa Valley Economic Development Corporation 
requests Governor Davis, State Senator Chesbro, Assemblywoman Wiggins, the Napa 
County Transportation Planning Agency, and the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission to look long term with major improvements rather than short term with 
isolated "quick fixes". 

Our Number One problem is Highway 12, a major regional east-west artery that carries 
almost 40,000 vehicles per day across the North Bay. We strongly recommend that 
planning be initiated to make this a four lane (two lanes in each direction) divided 
SCENIC highway. This would be in keeping with land-use regulations in Napa County. 

The first stage of improvements, starting as soon as feasible, should be Highway 12 
through Jamieson Canyon, a particularly dangerous section of road. This road connects 
Napa and Solano Counties, crossing the county line near its midway point. 

It must be stressed again that this stretch of highway serves as a primary connector 
between Marin and Sonoma Counties to Solano, Contra Costa, Yolo and Sacramento 
Counties, through Napa County. When Highway 12 is blocked by earth slides or traffic 
accidents, the result is gridlock, with no chance of movement by emergency vehicles. 
Unfortunately, this has occurred with some regularity. 

PAGE7 

433 SOSCOLAVE., SUITE 8131 • NAPA, CALIFORNIA 94559 • (707) 253-3212 • FAX (707) 253-3215' nvedc@nvedc.org' www.nvedc.org 



Highway 12 -Jamison Canyon Road 
February 24, 2000 

Page2 

NVEDC is a non-profit partnership of local government and business, with a twenty-five 
member Board of Directors. In recent surveys, the business community has listed 
transportation I traffic as its Number One problem. 

Special funding should be sought, perhaps from the State budget surplus, to urgently 
attack this critical North Bay problem. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Kent Imrie 
President 

cc: SEDCORP 
Napa Chamber of Commerce 

~ 
Executive Director 

American Canyon Chamber of Commerce 

PAGES 



April 20, 2000 

Mr. Dan Donahue 
Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Ave. 
Suite 300 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Dan Donahue, 

Net revenues from tourism are a major item in the economic well being of the North Bay. This includes 
hotels, restaurants, wineries and, yes, also the Napa Valley Wine Train. (Local government also benefits 
from transit occupancy taxes and sales taxes.) 

At the moment, most tourists arrive by car, some by bus. One day, I hope it can be arranged to bring 
them by train. 

In the meantime, we have terrible problems in the North Bay, not only for tourists, but also for our 
businesses and employees. 

The main culprit at the moment is Highway 12 serving Napa, Sonoma and Solano counties. It should be 
made a four lane divided scenic highway. 

I recommend that work start now on the most dangerous, most congested portion of Highway 12. This is 
the six-mile section between Highway 80 in Solano County and Highway 29 in Napa County. 

It is my understanding that a cooperative agreement had been reached between Solano and Napa 
Counties, together with Caltrans to start design and environmental work. Now this is in jeopardy 
because $14 million to do the work has disappeared from the Governor's Transportation budget. 

Is this true? If so, it is a disaster for Napa and Solano Counties. Improvement of Highway 12 is long 
overdue. 

Let's work together to get the necessary funds back in the budget so Highway 12 can be made more 
useful and safe for us all. 

Sincerely, 

y;j-v~~ 
Vince DeDomenico 
Chairman 

PAGE9 
Napa Valley Wine Train, Inc. !275 McKinstry Street, Napa, California 94559 (707) 253-0920 Fax (707) 253-9264 



Apri119, 2000 

Mr. Dan Donahue 
Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Ave., Ste 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Donahue: 

It is vitally important to the business community of the North Bay to have $14 million included 
in the legislative list in the Governor's $5 billion transportation program for the initial design, 
engineering and environmental work for State Route 12 through Jamison Canyon, between 
Highway 29 and Highway 80. 

Napa Valley Gateway is the developer of a mixed use office/business park on 386 acres at the 
intersection of Highway 12, 29 and Airport Road in Napa County. Since 1989 private enterprise 
has invested more than $100,000,000 in infrastructure, roads and buildings on the Gateway 
property. More than 550 well paying jobs have been created. 

I would conservatively estimate that other development in Napa south ofNapa Valley Gateway 
represents more than $200,000,000 invested by private enterprise. All in all, over $300,000,000 
has been invested by private enterprise creating well over 1,000 jobs in the Napa Airport area 
since 1990 .. 

I would note that according to the County's Airport Area Specific Plan Update, more than 60% 
of this investment has been for wine industry related companies such as warehouse, bottling 
companies, cork companies, box makers, barrel makers, wine label printing, glassware and 
others. 

To move these goods and services to market we need a modem transportation system. The State 
should look at the length of Highway 12 for needed improvements, but particularly at the 6 mile 
stretch of Highway 12 through Jamison Canyon. It is unsafe and should be made into a divided 
highway with two lanes in each direction. 

The industrial area ofNapa County will continue to grow. It is imperative that the regional 
transportation system grows with it. Please budget the money necessary to get started. 

Very truly yours, 

/~~~?~ 
Charles Slutzkin 
Project Manager 

CS:MB 

PAGE 10 



SOLANO/NAPA BUILDERS EXCHANGE 

April21, 2000 

135 CAMINO DORADO • NAPA, CA • 94558-6213 
(707) 255-2515 FAX (707) 255-2749 

Mr. Dan Donahue, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset avenue #200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Donahue: 

Members of the Solano-Napa Builders Exchange are greatly concerned that the work to 
improve Highway 12 between Highway 80 in Solano County and Highway 29 in Napa 
County goes forward just as soon as possible, as this project is long overdue. 

The present roadway is unsafe and often filled to capacity. It should be made into a 
divided roadway with two traffic lanes in each direction. The southbound entry to 
Highway 12 from Highway 80 also needs to be investigated as traffic often backs up into 
the fast lanes of Highway 80. Three major grade intersections of Highway 12 in Napa 
County also need improvement. 

The Solano-Napa Builders Exchange has more than 450 contractor members who employ 
more than 2,500 men and women at the present time. Most of us have to use Highway 12 
through Jamison Canyon on a daily basis and can tell you from experience that it is 
unsafe. 

We ask you to do what you can to see that $14 million is included in the legislative bill 
for the Governor's $5 billion transportation budget. The $14 million will allow a 
cooperative effort of Cal Trans, Solano County and Napa County to start fixing the most 
critical link of Highway 12. 

The North Bay has never received its share of highway funds. This is a worthy project 
that deser:es all the support you can give it. 

Very truly yours, 

SOLANO-NAP A BillLDERS EXCHANGE 

Erna Stevenson 
Executive Vice-President 

"HELPING TO BUILD A BETTER TOMORROW SINCE 1948" 

PAGEll 



M a R ft £ T B I 

Apri I :t/. }000 

rv'tr. u~~r: t>:mahuc 
:~oia~w Transpmiati~)P /\utht)Xi!-y 
?: 33 Sun~::e~. Avenue, Sr.':. :~~(.}(; 

::>.ijSl!P ('it~~. C/\. ~!4535 

~ -WAREHOUSE 

The efficient movement of fresh produce, meat products, groceries and 
:nisceilancnu~ items is of vital importance to our business. Our business, in operation 
:{!r112-e I 947, dene!Ht~ on th:~ tnlckin;.! industrv for at least 25,000 difh-;n::t_;:-!_ :iteJn:~ that ~J1\~ 

' ~· ._, 

TJ;c nc·~~-d lu tni;Ji"•f1
/(· tL;L:l~\v.::y.!?. he/.i.Mt;!::::i Highwsy ~iO m :sn1~1!1•'i C.:.;c_n:~_\i 

i·f.ighwa~~"' 29 in ;\Ja1iti County i~; ess~~nti.aL This se;·~-ttcm ofhigh'-,.\·a.y~ oH.t:~i refi·-n·;;~:J '::(;:it'--. 

Jwr~i..,(··n Can) on., _is o.Hen at a sta..n~stlH~ c.B-lJ:::1ng _inctcase,d deEve:r_y Ct):>·:~~ a;; \1,>.::11 ::l;.:. 

in.::quentlv del_:-:_vr.n!Z c~nplO\/f~~c~; c1n ::f:ieir -,va.v to ;,vork or on their '<~<·'T!\1 ho!T:c. io the!;· 
·' ' "·" -- ~ .. - _.J 

·rrud.cing is the lifeblood l)f eonjinerce in J\fapa County. All bus:nesses rdy em 
i.bcir suppl.ies being trucked into the valky. J.n addition, the thriving Napa Valley wine 
indust!; employs the use of hundreds of trucks to move their product. So safe, e+ricieni 
highw::~ys arc c~J,.trcmely i.:nportant. Jamison Canyon is an unsafe road. Work needs to go 
forwnrd. rKYVi/ to 1nake it a four.,·1c.n~~ divi.ded- higir.vay. St~1dies sitt"Uld also be. made on 
<:.t.ivJr Dectiom; ufHighway 12 f(Jr fbtmc:. improvement. 

Please do everything you can to support funding of design and environmental 
work on Highway 12 along the 6.5 mile stretch through Jamison Canyon. 

426 First Street Napa, California 94559 (707) 253~2620 Fax(707) 253~8336 



ADI/;LlNCED PRESSURE TECHNOLOGY 

April 25, 2000 

Dan Donahue, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Donahue: 

Our company was alarmed to learn that an agreement between Napa County, Solano County and CalTrans 
to upgrade Highway 12 between Highway 80 in Solano County and Highway 12 in Napa County may fail 
because oflack of inclusion in the Governor's proposed Transportation Budget. 

It is very important to our company that these funds be restored and work start as soon as possible on 
improving this particularly dangerous stretch of Highway 12. 

Advanced Pressure Technology was founded in June of 1987. We manufacture pressure valves and 
regulators for the semiconductor industry. Our customers include many of the large chipmakers and gas 
distribution companies who service this industry. 

We have 125 employees of whom more than half must drive through Jamison Canyon twice a day. The 
roadway, as it is now, is very unsafe and I don't know anyone who is comfortable driving it. The winding, 
two-lane roadway is no longer adequate to serve as the primary access between Solano and Napa Counties. 
In addition, the approach to Highway 12 from Highway 80 in Solano County is a huge accident waiting to 
happen as cars are often stacked into the high speed lanes of Highway 80 due to the backup of cars already 
making their way onto Highway 12. 

In my view, Highway 12 deserves more than just widening. It should be made into a two lane divided 
highway in each direction. Anything less is postponing the inevitable and inviting serious accidents. 

While on this subject of Highway 12, I would think the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, 
CalTrans, and the counties would begin design work on grade separations at traffic lights in Napa County. 
It is clear the Highway 12/29 section is now at over-capacity. 

Please keep us advised on what is going on. Money must be restored to the budget to get work started. 

Sincerely, 

Chief Financial Officer 

(~ 
ACCREDITED 
BY '!HE HvA 

,I~!. ~~~1 
.. ~:.pA_GEEftJIFIED 

687 TECHNOLOGY WAY I NAPA CALIFORNIA 94558 I (707) 259-0102 I FAX (707) 259-0 117 
www.aptech-online.com 



April 19, 2000 

Mr. Dan Donahue 
Chair, Solano Trans. Authority 
333 Sunset Ave. Ste. 200 
Suisun City, Ca. 94585 

Dear Mr. Donahue : 

]_ 150 DowdeU i_,cne 

(707)963-9:1:74 

It is with great disappointment to the members of the Wine Service Co-Op to learn that there is a chance 
the long planned improvements to Highway 12 may fall by the wayside. 

Wine Service Co-Op has 40 member wineries representing about 1,200 employees. 

The free movement of goods and services in and out ofNapa County is important to all wineries. 
Presently, Highway 12 between Napa and Solano Counties is often jammed to capacity. 

When Highway 12 is gridlocked it: 

1. Prevents employees from getting to work. 
2. Holds up delivery of boxes, glass, and labels necessary for production. 
3. Wastes time in shipping of finished product out of this county. 
4. Gives tourists from other states and other countries a bad impression of the Wine Country. 

While it is important to double-lane Highway 12 (two lanes in each direction), studies should also be 
initiated now to improve at-grade, traffic light controlled intersections in Napa County. 

Wine Service Co-Op urges everyone in the Highway decision making process to get started on design 
work to fix Highway 12 and provide the funds necessary to do so. 

Sincerely, 

u) 
W. Skowronski 
President 

BH 

00-0419 

PAGE 14 



Altamura Vineyards 

Benessere Vineyards Ltd. 

Buehler Vineyards 

Burgess Cellars 

Cakebread Cellars 

Cameros Creek Winery 

Caymus Vineyards 

Chappellet Winery, Inc. 

Clos DuVal Wine Co. 

Corison Wines 

Dolce Winery 

Duckhom Vineyards 

Dunn Vineyards 

Far Niente Winery 

Franciscan Estates, Inc. 

Freemark Abbey Winery 

Frog's Leap Winery 

Harlan Estate 

Heitz Wine Cellars 

Joseph Phelps Vineyards 

Ams Vineyards 

Chameleon Cellars 

Chase Cellars 

Wine Service Co-Operative 
May 1999 

Members 

Long Vineyards 

Markham Winery 

Mayacamas Vineyards 

Neyers Vineyards 

Robert Keenan Winery 

St. Clement Vineyards 

Schrarnsberg Vineyards 

Schuetz Oles Winery 

Shafer Vineyards 

Silver Oak Cellars 

Spottswoode Winery 

Spring Mountain Vineyards 

Stag's Leap Wine Cellars 

Stimson Lane Ltd. 

Stonegate Winery 

Stony Hill Vineyards 

Storybook Mountain Vineyards 

Swanson Cellars 

Trefethen Vineyards 

Turley Wine Cellars 

Non-Members 

David Arthur Vineyards 

Lang & Reed Wine Company 

Unalii Hillside Estates 

1-1 

PAGE 15 



BELL PRODUCTS, INC. 
Heating • Air Conditioning • Sheet Metal 

• 
Contractor's License No. 171534 

• 
Since 1945 

April 21 , 2000 

Mr. Dan Donahue 
Chair-Solano Transporation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Donahue: 

This letter is in strong support of making improvements to Highway 12 between 
Highway 29 and Highway 80. Anyone who has driven this road can testify that it is 
overcrowded and unsafe. 

It is my understanding that the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, Solano 
County, Napa County and CaiTrans are in agreement that design work should go 
forward on a cost-sharing basis. 

Now (I have been informed) this money is no IOonger in the Governor's $5 billion 
transportation budget. This is a huge oversight, which must be corrected. 

Bell Products, Inc., established in 1945, does residential, commercial and industrial 
installation of heating and air conditioning units in a radius of 100 miles from our Napa 
headquarters. 

This means we are extremely familiar with the time delays caused to our trucks by 
traffic tie-ups on Highway 12. We have 125 employees, many of whom live in Solano 
County and daily face the danger of driving Jamison Canyon. 

In my view, the $14 million start-up money is a small number indeed, considering the $5 
billion transportation proposal. This raises the issue of fairness to the North Bay. 

Traffic engineers should also take a look at the long delays experienced at other 
locations along Highway 12. But, for right now, let us get started on Jamison 
Canyon/Highway 12 by restoring the $14 million to the legislature' highway bill and 
build' g modern, sr\r lane divided highway. 

Sin erely, .\L-

P.O. Box 396 
722 Soscol Avenue 

_ -J~~~a~~~~~;~:~ 94559 ~ 255-1811 
Fax (707) 255-1908 

www.bellproducts.com 



May 1, 2000 

Mr. Dan Donahue 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Ave., #200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Donahue: 

KIRK CANDLANP 
General Manager 

Tourism makes up a large component of income to local government agencies. For 
example, during the past I 0 years our company, Silverado Country Club & Resort, has 
collected over $11 million dollars. It is important that tourists visiting the wine country 
have safe access in a reasonable amount oftime or further visitations are discouraged. 

Which brings me to the purpose of this letter. I am writing to encourage decision-makers 
to look carefully at our growing traffic problems in the north Bay Area. I believe the 
most critical need is to do something about Highway 12 (Jamieson Canyon) connecting 
Napa and Solano Counties. This represents a distance of about 6 or 7 miles. 

With the State Transportation Plan coming up for review, which will set expenditures for 
years ahead, it is imperative that funds be designated now for design and environmental 
work on Highway 12. It would make a lot of sense to use State surplus monies to fund 
construction of a new two-lane road to parallel the present road. 

Silverado Country Club & Resort, established nearly 50 years ago, is the largest resort 
operation in Napa County. We attract clientele worldwide and employ 600 people to 
serve our visitors. About one third of our employees use the above discussed section.of 
Highway 12 to get to and from work. It is our feeling that an improved highway would 
be a good investment for their safety, as well as for the safety of others who, by necessity, 
have to use State Route 12. 

Silverado Country Club & Resort., 

1600 Atlas Peak Road Napa, California 94S5B (707) 217·0200 

An a'\mfac Reson 



DAILY AEPUBUC- Thursday. April 13. 2000 AI 

STA backs Jepson plan 
. . ~· . 

By Mark Simborg. · 
DAILY REPUBLIC 

FAIRFIELD ...:.._ The Soiano 
Transportation Authority on 
Wednesday approved a plan 
that will coordinate the transit,, 
landscaping and bike routes 

·along Jepson Parkway, a 10.5" 
mile thoroughfare that will run 
from Suisun.City to Vacaville. 

The plan also, ·suggests 
· "smart growth" planning strat~ 
gies for communities along the 
route; 

The· authority also voted to 
send. a letter to state. politicians 
supporting a Napa"to"Solano 
rail line that would stop at 
Suisun City and the Vallejo 
Ferry terminal.. . 

Five members of the public 
spoke at meeting. All asked' the 
authority· board to deny or at 
least postpone passing the plan 
because they believed Jepson 
Parkway would induce growth. 
The $74 million allotted for it 
should instead be spent oil 
relieving traffic at the juncture 
of interstates 80 and 680 in 
Cordelia,· 

· "We believe that completion 
of(Jepson Parkway) would put 
great pressure on the city of 
FSi:dield to . keep sprawling," 
said Vern Van Buskirk, speak" 

mg for his 600"member group;, 
the Citizens Committee to Pr~ 
teet Travis. 

The STKs approval of the 
plan means an 18"month envi" . 
ronmental impact review 
process will' begin. .··. . 

Jepson Parkway; whiCh ofti" 
cials assumed will be used as an 
futra"countyroute, is actually a · 
way to reduce the iinpacts of' 
growth, authority board mem" · 
hers said; They explained that 
the 1"80, · !"680 interchange is • 
beingdealtwith separately. 

"'f we don't· do this project, 
the intra"county mobility . of 

·Solano County is.doomed;" said 
Jiin . Sparing, .. authority board· 
member and. Suisun City mayor. 

The authority board . voted 
· unanimously to send a letter. to 
state politicians supporting a 
·study of a light rail line from 
Napa to Solano County. . . . . 

The train would use'the:Cali• 
fbrnia Northern tracks:tliat run· 
from Napa and braiu:h oft' near 
American, Canyon :.... one part 
goes directly to the Vallejo Ferry . 
Terminal, the other part goes to 
SuisUn City. 

The Napa County Trans" 
portation Planning Agency pro' 
posed the idea as part of a study 
into a rail line ·from. Napa to. 
Calistoga. · 

PAGE 18 



1 Jepson Parkway advances 
-Solano Transport~fA'Jthority approves reliever route · 
By John Scheibe/ Staff Writer . Vacaville and Solano 'county,· not anything like whatwas stat' 

Halls said.· · ed in the letter," said MacMiF 
Travel between Leisure Town The cities· of Fairfield and ian, adding she expressed her 

R. Ol!!tand'.S~j~JI!l'.£.i.tY.· .. ~l~)!~a Suisun , unofficially .. have displeasureto O'Rourke, 
scenic four-la!l•uoad is acstep enaolise'Eill tlle'tHlm, tl\oughlrro1!'.' - . Macl\'lillansaid:S!Ye•tioilftllltot 
closer to .becom. ing. a. reality without some controversy, Fair" support .• theparkW. ay .. conceptfor. 
thanks to action taken by the · fietd"Clt}tcouriCi!woman'E:ariil' a number of reasons, including 
Solano Transportation Authori-. MacMillan said she was shocked . the factthatdt lacks a strong 
ty board of directorsWednesday; · when she learned Fairfield City. ·plan regarding howland will be 

The. board approved the con• Manager Kevin O'Rourke sent a used along the parkwaY's route: 
cept for the $7(fmillionreliever ·. -letter totheSTA stating the city·. . "Without a laild'useplan;.all. 
route,.Owhich. backers have ofFairfieldsupportstheJepson it is going to do is encourage 
dubbed theJepsm1 Parkway. The Parkwayconcept plan: sprawf, andprettysoonit wiU be 
parkwayisaimedatprovidingan MacMillan said Fairfield clogged with traffic," she said. -. 
alternative for local motorists to councilll1embers never formally Halls said it is up to the cities 
the.often_congestedtnterstate80i .yoted'on whether they support' of Vacaville, Fairfield. and 

·sTA executivedirectorDaryl ed or opposed the parkway. Suisun as well as the county to 
Halls said the·· reliever-route · ·_ Instead, she said coun- come up with one. 
concept spells imt' a number of . cilmembers were polled:infor- . Meanwhile; O'Rourke stood 
features for the parkway, includ- mallyduring a Feb. 26 workshop by his letter when contacted on 
ing its having alane for bicycles on their support of the parkway. Wednesday, saying it reflected 
as wellils.a buffer zone, adjacent · MacMillall acknowledges a what occurred when the City. 

· . open fields and landscaping.. . majority of those polled on the Council was polled. "There was 
The parkway- has gotten the council expressed support for nothing inaccurate about the 

official blessing from the City of the parkway concept, ... but itwas letter," he said. 

PAGE 19 



~ ars: Darrel' down, Leisure · 
\1 Town. Road; steamrolling 
: , ·south toward Fairfield and 
Suisun·City. They< press and 
ii~sh andpoundthe pavement, 
g~theringat stop signs and then 
tearing down the road again 
OD.ce obSta_cles· are cleared~ 

:: That sounds kind of like the 
Solano Transportation.Author
rjy, according to.opponents of a 
rpadway that links three cities 
to give residents. ~nalternative 
lo!nterstate 80. .., :· · . . 

Jepson:Park;vayhas always · 
·been avehic!e.for·debate . 

... ·!nVacaville, thel2-mile, $74 
million project: inflamed resi
dents along Leisure TownRoad 
who did· notwantto see a six-. 
lane' thoroughfare streaming 
b~hind. their: homes. • After a 
year of negotiations, residents 
and the·City reached.a compro- · 
mise.and:the.road.transformed·· 
into· a four-lane •. landscaped·.· 
slrait complete ;with buffers. 
aiJd.bike trails: 

· That pleased the: residents· 
on the west side of the .road,. 
which is Vacaville's portion. of 
the·nine-segmel)tparkway. Bnt 
onth~ eastside; the.buffer.zone. 
pushedthe·.parkwa)<into front. 
yards andlivipg roomi .. 

After .. findinga:c.ompromise 
with.residents,on the .west side 
ofthe street; the city isworking 
to find a compromise with those · 
on theeast.l\emember; said an · 
attorneY .representing one ·of·' 
those l'esidents,iHhe parkway 
eats: up just-a. portion ofprpp: 
erty, it.hurtsthe property. as. a 
whole, making potential' sales 
difficult. 

In. Vacaville;. the parkway 
has methostility,. but neighbor' 
hood,backed: planning co!l
tributedtpcompromises:. 

: IrtFairlield,.hostilitytoward .· 
the parkway~ anMts. approval 
process~ is building: ·. · 
·"At a.meeting,last weekofthe 

STA"which:.is.coordinatingthe· 
parkwaythatTinksVacaville.to· 

. ·the Fairfield'Suismr City area, 
the:· .•··. CentraL· Solano 
Citizensfraxpayers . . Group 
voiced' opposition.to the. plan; 
sayingJhe·road' propels urban 
sPraW-h ne"iu:'TraviSi'Air"' ForCe 
Base:The base:.annnallyiniects.·.· 
more:tllmi:,alillllondolfarsiilto··· 
the locahconomy: .. 

The·group·.fs,angrywith: the · 
pa~kway'~;-,' plami~'ilii·.'~-:-_,tirQ:~:es~i; ... ~ 

. saying: public': comment has . 
bee11..:conc~~led~ndthatiilfor• , 
maFvoteso..have:·heen:take)r:as,: · 
formaEapprovalsofth~P.lim:· .. 

ResidentVem:\c~n:Buskirlt 
of the Citizens: Gom!llitteeto · 
Protect,Trav,lso.i~aid!F~irfi:ehl' 
cat~?use_~_Fh-~~pl~lleY~.~~~~-_J'epsoiD 
Parkway elsewher<kThe.traft1c' · 
nightmare•· .• at· .. r;sm' and!. fi80 
shouldibe: fixecBfirst; he;saidi. 

Evereassegmeritsoftheroad 
are:under.~cOnstrnction;..i epsom 
Parkwayiirimcounteririg fierce 
oppo&itfon; > . ' . . . ·. · .. ·· .. · •..• ·.· .• ·.· 

Cities ne~d' the· parkway, , 
however; to secure grant'irioney ' 
fm:exp~msiveprojects•likethe 
Leisure:·Towm Road/I'SO over' 
crossing:: :> _ c" -·. -~_,_.,.:::.< .. :>· . .-.-. ___ . 

The• plari. to .. uritie•.traffiC' · 
kootsalongathree-Citystririgof: 
concrete·has always:•met:.op,po, . 
sition:•·But<viJietlrer'plarining 
koots .. can.be uridime'illanotlierc · 
long ~ndibumiwtoad; • 

•~-ttle;-,-~~~ho~I~-'~:~st~ff·~~~~t·e~:at-, 
Thi!:-~- ·Repod:et~·;, 1:1_8/j:_o.ve(S>; ·the-
cities: of'Vacavilie·.aiid'.fairffeldi: 

PAGE20 



Road project is 
start of farkway 
By Mark Simb~'JI/. J · . 
DAILY REPUBLIC ' '(f!!.o/fl ?:J: 

.. FAIRFIELD.,..,-Workbeglns 
Monday on tl),e first pb,ase of 
Fairfield's portion of .Jepson 
Parkway· 

Vanden Road , will be 
realigned to connect with · 
Cement Hill Road in, a $2.7 mil' 
lion project that should be com
pleted by the end of the ye~r. 

Vanden's intersection· with 
Cement Hill and Peabody roads 
will be ·a wide one,.witl), left
hand turning lanes in all direc
tions, said Charlie Beck, city 
engineer and assistant ;public 
works director. ' 

Each road, Vanden, Peabody 
and Cement Hill, will be 
widened from two to four lanes 
about 300 feet before. the inter" 
section. . . . . . 

Vanden will be moved about 
600 feet.· north from its current 
spot along the California North

' ernrailroad tracks; 
"It's a terrible situation now 

because anybody who· wants to 
continue east (from Cement 
Hill) has to make a right turn 
onto Peabody and then,, when 
it's safe, make a left onto Van. 
den," Beck said. 

Construction will run from 6 
p.m. to 2 a.m. Monday and will 
continue nightly. 

Offidals are expecting traffic 
delays' in both directions on 
Peabody 

The intersection will become 
the centerpoint of Jepson Parke 
way, a 10:5-mile, $74 million 
thoroughfare created by widen-

'It's a terrible situation. 
,. now because anybody 
who ,wants to contiinie 

. east (from CemiiniHill) 
has to make a rightturn 
onto··Peabody·and'then;. 
when it's safe, make a 
left onto Vanden.' 

- Charlie Beck; 
city engineer and assiStant" 

public works direCtor· 

' 
ing Vanden,. Walters Road'and. 
Leisure Town Road. from tWo. to 
four hines; 

Work on the first section. of 
Vacaville's portion of the park
way has already begun. 

'l'he city of Fairfield bought 
land on the east side ofPeabody 
Road, just. south of the where 

• the new intersection will be, for 
a Capitol Corridor trainstation. 
The city is waiting for funds to 
bnild the station. · 

"It• pro'vides· .a. much .. safer 
intersection for access to the 
(train) site," Beck said. .. . , 

Critics of the. trai.n station 
said it is too close to the Sillsun . 
City station for there to be 
enough riders. 

Officials expect the parkway 
· to become a major intra-county 
route, serving a planned tech
nology park north of Travis Air 
Fm:ce Base and current· and 
fut'ure communities in south-
ernVacaville. · 

PAGE 21 



From our readers 

Vote on. Je···_:pson Parkway plan an example of arrogance· 
Reporter Editor: tf/l$'/6 0 position. Browns Valley Road to Jepson Park:.· 

Our group opposes the proposed Vern Van Buskirk told members way and zip right in to the base. '· 
Jepson Parkway concept plan. It facil- that the Citizens-Committee to Protect. FairfieldCouncihnan Steve Lessler · 
itates urban development in the open Travis also opposed the plan because said that land-use planning is a city' · 
space'north ofTravis Air Force Base, of its growth,inducing impacts around . issue, not the STA's. If Fairfield doesn't'' 
and does nothing to alleviate the mas- the base.·. wantdevelopment, the counciLcan say"· 
sive traffic congestion at the Interstate I reminded members. that to resi- no. . . . , . ' · 
80 and Interstate 680 interchange, · dents of Fairfield, Suisun City and Withoutpausing to remember Mea-

Fixing this traffic problemhas been Vacaville the term "reliever route" sure I, or his colleague Karin Mac Mil; · 
a. major local goal known as the"relievc · means a way to avOid the I-80-680 june- · Ian's request to defer,. he called. on' 
er route." That is, until the Solano tion. - -, · members to go ahead with the vote. 
Transportation Authority invented Caltrans plans to re-do the inter~ Like old Romans cheering on the· 

. Jepson Parkway. change in the future: STA should be lions, members voted unanilllo.uslyto' 
, ,, ,.;,ti'ttend,~a,,il,m~!!tin~ of. the SoJano aggressively pushing to get that project,_,,ilJl~~gve the Jepson• Patkway Conaept." 

Transportanon Authonty to see. how J. g_ 9\l!&.rJg)lt_no.w __ ,,)mfgr~th_ ~pg~1get any,.,. ,K}jin. · ,- __ . "J •. '.···" . .. -·''"'·-_· __ '"! i.>'•'i-_·.·-'.1SB~_-•-_> 
'"'ib.il'iubers n;spbna<;1:i'ib''o\li-''opjJosltfdn ·worse, an,(l,.cd.evelot>ing plans to iy.tf': .rwant tM•citt~enso~ our<three~u 

to the proposed plan. I was surprised . grate tli.is reliever into the overall pro- closely-linked commumtles to know·
-to find that STA members Were . ject. Our elected federal and state rep: what their elected representatives·• 
unaware of our resolution, which I resentatives should be bombarded thmk. 
hand-delivered to the STA office dur- with letters. That's what the people·. 
ingtheperiodforpublic input. In fact, · want. · 
STA. staff had not given members Iwas disappointed that STA mem- · 
copies of four letters from the public. bers did not have our input. I was aug~ 
Only Dixon Councilman Chris Manson at their responses. 
chastised staff for these omissions, Suisun Mayor J,illl Spering passion-

. Three Fairfield residents spoke ately told members to "take a stand" · 
against the plan. · against Fairfield trying to dictate to the 

Fairfield-. Councilwoman Karin STA Without acknowledging that the 
MacMillan pointed out that the City road is growth-inducing,. he said oppoc 
Council had not taken a vote on the nents should "come to the table" and 
plan; nor had a lett!lr from City Manag- make it "not growth-inducing." 
er K;evin O'Rourke indicating support Vacaville Councilwoman Rischa 
for the plan been seen or authOrized by Slade noted that she is spouse to'. a 
the council. She _asked that the matter retired Air Forc.e colonel, and can't 
.be tabled until Fairfield took a formal wait to be able to come down from 

John Takeuchi 
President•: 

Central Solano Comity 
TaxpayersGroup.. 

PAGE22 



!Tax group oppo~es . 
pl,lr.lcw .. ·.· ay pu&. ·.~o· s ... · •. · · · ·.·. D nlh·o 

Oentral Solano 1 z axp'f~ -· 
era· Group opposes. the proposed 
Jepson-Par~ay COncept Plan. 

· It facilitates urban development 
in the open space north ofTravis 
Air Force Base, and does nothing_ 
to alleviate the massive traffic con~ 
gestion at t}le 1-80/qso inter~ 
change. _ 

Fixing this traffic problem has 
been a major local goal known as 
the "reliever r(mte"- that is, until 
the, Solano TransportatiOn Author
ity invented "Jepso~ ~arkway.: 
: . !-attended this week's meeting 

Qf the So1ano Transpqrtati~n 
Authority,-~ Qrder to ~ee how 
IDemliera responded to our opposi~ 
tion- to the proposed Jepson Park., 
~ay Concept Plan. . 
~ I·Waa_surprised to find thatSTA 

.tfie'nlbe:i's were unaware of our res~ 
o'lutiOn,. Which I hand-delivered to 
the STA office during the period 
fti:r public input. In fact, STA staff 
l_W.d not given members copies of 
four letteJ;s from the public. _Only 
:9ixoll coUncilnlan Chris Manson 
@.astised staff for these omissions. 
;: -Tltree Fairfield residentS spoke 
agiDn~t the plan. . 
:~.:Fairfield councilwoman Ka.rill 

MaClriillan pointed out that the 
City Council had not taken a vote 
Qh the plan; nor had a letter from 
<;i_ty manager Kevin O'Rourke :Q:u:li~ 
eating support for the plan been 
seen 01\ authorized by the council 
She asked that the matter be 
t'abled ~tii Fa4field took a formal 
position~· 
·; yerii Van Buskirk to,ld members 
that:the Citizens Committee to 
~t1tect Travis also opposed the 
Plim becauSe ofits growth-induc
ihg impacts ar:o'urid the base. 

~- _ I rell;rinded members ~at- to 
r~sidenta OfFairfi81~, Suisun City 
and Vacaville 7 the term·"reliever. 

n't want deVelopment, the ·council 
can say "no.'' Without' pausing to 
remember Measm·e I, ·or his col
leagtie Macmillan's :request to 
defer, he. called on rdembers to go 
ahead wi$ the vote. 

Like old Romans cheering on 
the lions, members voted unani
mously to approve the Jepson 
Parkway Concept Plan. 

That's my take on the meeting, 
I want the citizenS cif our three, 
closely-linked communities to 
know what their elected l'epresen
tatiVes think. 

Jolin TakeUchi,' fresident 
Central Solaria Coqnt}rTruq)ay~_ 

ers Group · · · 

tloute" means a Way to avoid the I- · 

awBsojunctian. More opposition 
~ Caltrans plans to re-do the 

inte<change in the future; sTA to Jepson plan 
should be aggressiVely pushing to 
get that project going right now, 
before things get any worse, and 
developing· Plans to integrate tWa 
reliever into the overall project. 

: Our elected federal and state rep-
resentatives should -be bombarded 
with letters. That's what the peo-
ple want. _ 

I was disappointt;Jd that STA 
members did not have our inputs; 
I was.:.. how do I put thls anY other 
way- angry at their :ie.;~ponses. 

Suisun mayor Jim Sparing pas
sionately told members to ~'take a 
stand'' against Fairfield trying to 

. dictate to the STA. Without 
acknowledging that the-road is 
growth-inducing, he said oppo
nents should "come to the table" 
and make it "not growth-inducing:" 

Vacaville councilwoman Rischa 
-Slade noted that she is married to 
. a: retired Air. Force colonel, and 
_can't w!-Ut to be able to com~ down. 
.#oin Br9Wn's Valley to Jepson 
Parkway and zip righ~ _in to the · 
base'. 

, Fairfield councilman Steve· 
Lessler said that land-use Plan~ 
ning is a city issue, 

not the STA's. H'Fairfield does-

Why_ the Reliever Route is bad 
for Fairfield 

1. The Deception 
Twelve :Years ago the plan to 

"relieve" InterstateS 80 and 680 
was hatched. Now that federal 
monies have been Secuxed and 
local taxes are sought, we're being 
told it was never intended to 
"relieve" the freeways but to 
"improve local traffic." 

Yet in the November 1998 Mea
sure F election, voters wei'e asked 
to choose the "'-80 Reliever Route" 
and as late as December-1999, in 
its TranspOrtation Blueprint for 
the 21st Century; Metropolitail 
Transportation Commission iden-
tifiea the project' as the "reliever . 
route." 

The initial rOute began some
wher-e in Cordelia. Now, Solano 
Transportation Authority's Jepson 
Parkway· Concept :plan begins 
apflroxfrpately_ eight miles ~ef 
east at Highway 12 !ID-4 WalOOrs 
Road,__ -· .. ,· , · ·,_ 

It's- app!ll'eilt :that'the pl~y tQ. 
captUre federal find state fil¥ds by 
claiming ''freeway_ relief" has · 

worked and now the emphasis is 
on gaining voter support for a lO~al 
transportation tax. 

Add to the mix Fairfield City· 
Manager Kevin O'Rourke's letter 
.to STA saying, "the city of~ir
field, theref0;re, suPports th'e Jep~ _ 
son f'arkway Concept Plan." This 
without benefit of neither a formal 
City Counci~ vote nor formal pub-
lic comment on this important 
issue. · · 

V/e urg!3 the Council to refuse 

no way to build youx way out of 
highway gridlock." !).nd " ... so' go_v~ 
ernment actually pushes sprawl7 

ing development, siphoning 
groWtP, and vitality from existing 

' cities and clo13er-iri sUburbs." 
Isn't this exactly wh~t the 

Reliever Route will do? 
4. Reliever route is grOwth 

tnducing and threatens Travis· 
'AFB 

STA's Concept Plan says on 
· page 66, '1\.ccess to adjace~t prop

erties along the route will be pro
vided at full~access intersections at 
the following intervals (que.rter- to 
half-mile). 

Access is defined as new drive
ways or intersectionS." The plan 
alsO includes 14 new traffic sig: 

_ nals. Combined with six on High· 
· way'l2, it's clear why it won't 

relieve I-80. · 
Does anyone really believe that 

tWs projec::t wOn't generate over
whelming preSsure to sprawl into 

· the area north ofTraviS AFB? 
· Fairfield's City Council 01hould 
withdraW support -of. this ill
advised attempt to sprawl at tax· 
payer expense and insist that the 
funds available be- spent on Fair
field's share of cong_estion already 
caused by the city iri C01·delia on: I~ 
80 and I-680. · 

Vern F. Van.Buskh·k 
FS.irii.eld · · 

to bec()me a part oftlris-attempt to'; 
deceiv~ ~~ ?tizemy. · 

2.Fwtding 
STA says· that $29 million of 

the estimated $74 million total 
cost remains to be funded. MTC 
says, "More importantly, asswning 
each county has an approved_ sales 
tax measuxe, the total cost of the 
blueprint projects eXceeds the' total 
estimated sales tax: revenue to be 
generated within each county over 
the next 20 years, so· difficult · 
choices will need to be made." 

The question for us remains: is 
this the best use of scarce trans
portation revenues in Fairfield? 
Wouldn't the $74., million be better 
spent directly on the-I-80-680 
problem? Is there· a transportation 
tax on the horizt?n? · · 

3. SpraWl and its Qonse· 
quences . 

In a 1998 article, U.S. News and 
World Report said, '~suburban 
sprawl is also encouraged by goy
ernnient subsidies'' and,"., .the 
subsidies starl·wit4 transpor~ation 
spending.~ 

The Reliever Route is a- prime · 
eXampl~ oflocal government 
encouraging sprawl. 

Also in 1998, MTC:S David Tan~ 
nehillsaid, "You caD.'t build your 
way out ·of congestion. No matter 
how many roads y!)u buil~, you . 
can't 'keep up with the growth." 
DesPite this admonition, STA 
insists on ignoring it; 

. A January 1999 Washiii.gton · · 
Post column reported, "Build it 
.and 't4eywill:come. New roads jUst 
h'i;gger more congef:ltion. There iS 

PAGE23 



BERRY BIG MOVE' 

~~e~~~f(§)~~~~ ·.~~in::;king::u,.;~; ::~:!:a~i~~ 
~~!~: · Suisun City area, · · 

·:-"While-the plaDS:;hEi3d-:tbrotigl:i the 
building-process, ·chao -is busy:harvest
ing his crop._ 

· whichwUHnclude about 190:homes·-on 
abou_t.8,000-square-foot·lots;_ accorcJini::. 
to city planners. 

ReSiderit~ hi :thai 81-ea liave-~equi:red 
a buffer zone Oe~ween:homes-and-'the_ = ·• See_·a~rry,- Bac~ Page· B'erry stand .... 

•-COntinued from Page 1A Either way, he--~ii.id;._Vacav-
The stand- opened Sunday, · ille wilLstill have. ifs.strawber• 

and Chao said it. wilHe open ties. 
·until June, although not every 
day; as the season wears on:: 

Chao f!irms:-~n.5.ofthe-pilr
cel's 19-acres;. but he.-·arready 
has plans to move hisJarm.affuz-
theharveat ' •. PAGE 24 

He- said.he: has. his- choice· 
~-etween two; nearby- parcels· 
and. is .still trying_ to- decide 



r.l 

.;{:···· \ /' _.,,~·,: /;/:::t:) {'. l -' 

Golden opportunity fpt Dg\Aintown Rio Vista 
By: lrv!~~';Sitear '" ••· tqhl~itt~b h~aring l~st week. She said, "RioVista 

. ""~"'ire-:.-:,-.:N-r:.e"'.w"=s"'·H"'.e"',':a-r:ld"'""ed:ri""to-=rc:.·-·.:;_ __ ..:.,...:;_,_+"'-'' · ''.#:IO:atime oftransiiion and this grant will enable 
·wst6 revjtalize our downtown area. It will make a 

'· A··' ·•·. • HUGE FEDERAL GRANT gives Rio · .... · huge·differeitte in attracting merchants and shop-
. Vista a rare opportunity. totum.Maiil per to our downtown." This project will continue to 

;: r/'1 · ,·. ·.Street business center into a people- be strongly supported by the chamber and all Maire· 
friendly place with a great survival·chance ih Street: merchants, she said . 

.. theface of anticipated commercial competition Now comes the design planning to implement 
that is sure to come in the next decade odwo : the:beautification gra,nt Downtown merchants and 
in the city's west end. property owners would be encouraged to offer their 

The grant, approved by.a Metropolitan:.· ideas; •. < . .. . . · . . . 
Transp(,lrtation Commission committee; is · · Ai part ofthis process would be formulating a 
probabi'y the largest single grant ever awarded city-private sharing of costs to maintain all these 

(

·.. t(,l Rio Vista. This money would go for beauti- . improvements. This waul(! be a lolljtterm commit-
fication snch as trees, planters and deconitive ment and investment by property owners·andmer-
lighting; And coupled witll a major overlay of chants ih the future of downtown: 

0 

Mal it street; downtown would have grimdiose The federal grant has given everyone the impetus 
face lift · . , . . . • · .. :to move forward in.enhancing downtown. A mutu-

Denise Rubiaco, executive director' of'th~ . ally:agteed:upoFt costsharing plan that would: help! 
Rio Vista Chamber of Commerce, was among preserve these improvements would•keep dowri- L 
the many Rio Vistans who went to the MTC town vibrant and viable. · " 

• . . 

PAGE 25 



M'TC' panel approves big diowntOwn grant 

RIO.YISTAhas.recei"edap. proval from 
the Metropolitan TransportatiOn Come 
mission's Programming and Alloca-

tions· Committee for a huge federal grant for. a. 
major pedestriancorientation streetscape. project 
on Mllin Street; 

The: fulLMTC board•is expected to give its 
approvaFto·the $650,000·grant from.the·US 
Transportation. forLivable· Communities. on 
April 26. This is the onljcgrantfroi:n this proc 
gram awarded in·Solano·County. 

Thomas E.. Bland; city community develop
mentdirector,.praised•thesupport for. the appli- ., 
cation from Rio Vista and. Solano County leaders 

during the committee nearing onApriL12'at the 
MTC headquarters•in OakUmd: ····· • · 

The grant would allow almost all of the Main. 
Street improvements recommended. by the Down
town Marketing andDesign.Study•to be· con, 
stnicted from City Ha.llto·Eourth Street;. Bland 
said .. This. includes. trees, planters, specialo\ltdoor 
lighting fixtures· and decorative pedestrian crosse 
ing paving at intersections .. 

The Rio. Vista .delegation at the hearing.inch.tded 
Vice Mayor· Don DeSilva,. Council: member Marci 
Coglianese;.B rand; Denise. Rubiaco;. Donna· 
Chambers,. JimChambers,.Janey CallahancChin, 

. Barbara Brown, Tracy Whiting; Fete Whiting,. 
Natalie Crew and Kadee· Hooverc 

Thedty has asked the.Solano.Transportation. 
·l. Authority to provide the $100,000 local.match for 

the program. · . , 1. · • , 

· 'I f···.'l!l n . AI "0 
· r I v .;,y. ,.,,,., See M•TC/page·A2 

~,,.,.~~~ 'o 

· M<TC •• •·•·Continuedfro'mpage on~ · 

The• design, community input and planning for. program. imple-· .. 
mentation.are expected to start this spring. Bland said he would: 
like a· cost-sharing agreementreached'with the city· and property 
owners tn mllintain the streetscape improvements. •. · , 
. Theprojectwouldbe incorporated with the overlay of, Main .• 

Streetfrom City Hall to Highway 12;. with.almosi $250;ooo•cori:J; 
mitted.in locaL and: government funds, and would. be·targeted'to•' 
start this summer. and be completed before the Rio Vista Bass .. ,F!!s• 
tivaL .. . . . .·· · ... , . 

Rio Vista• has also. been: awarded• grants. to overlay:FrontSthiet•· 
from Main· Street to Highway 12; totaling more than Il\Ore than;·· 
$l00,000 includli:rglocal match money. · 

PAGE26 



I Thursday, April 20, 2000 Vallejo CA Volume LXXVIII, No. 40 

Club Welcomes New Member Ted Spinardi 
President Floyd clanged the bell with the 

announcement there are only 10 meetings 
left and that this was our 40th meeting of the 
year, but he also told us the same thing last 
week. 

New member Denise Steele Williams led 
us in the pledge of Allegiance and Vir! 
Swan, acrr· ~ .. ~.1cd by Floyd Duensing, 
w,.. .. ,. J :. ~ ~.S through a rousing rendition of 
uud Bless America. 

Scott Peterson gave us a prayerful 
Thought for the Day and then we stood for a 
moment in honor of the slain policeman, Jeff 
Azuar. who visited the club just 18 months 
ago. 

VISITING ROTARIANS 
and GUESTS 

Bob Warnick presented a personal friend 
and general contractor, Bob Silva, past presi
dent of Pleasanton Rotary Club. 

Jack Hussey introduced "the money 
man," Jim Nord, of Napa Sunrise Rotary 
Club. 

Rich Curtola presented a. late-arriving 
JetTy Granger of the San Mateo Rotary Club. 

In guest introductions, Julie Becker men
--!i<l!ledJim Casper; Roberta Grub be pointed 
out her husband, Rick; Tony Intintoli 
brought his grandson; Bob Ogan talked 
about Don Young; and Jon Connelly intro
duced Susan Clift. 

Scott Peterson presented Ted Spinardi 
for the last time (he'll be in bold print from 

.•THISWEEK 
" ' 

Dr. John Adler, Professor 
Department of Neurosurgery 

Stanford University Medical Center 

Jack Anthony, sponsor 

City Councilman Dan Donahue, who serves on the Transit Committee for the 
Transportation Authority and will be the county representative on a joint Napa-Solano 
counties transportation study, was guest speaker. 

now on) and Ed Schwafel presented a lady 
wfto needs no introduction1 his bride of 53 
years, Alice. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Floyd reminded us to keep the conversa

tions down to a reasonable level while others 
are speaking for common courtesy and the 
poor acoustics. 

Gary Salvadori asked all "red badges" to 
go to Jack Anthony's house at 6:30p.m. on 
Ivlay 1 to be indoctrinated. 

May I is also the day we host the Czech 
visitors; Dave Johnson has donated a vehi
cle for driving them around the wine country, 
Julie BeckerfMeme Sharp will accompany 
them. 

Floyd told us not to forget about bringing 
our secretaries to the April 27 meeting, the 
offsite meeting on May 4 at Sutter Solano 
Medical Center (Beverly Gilmore will be 
the speaker), and the District Conference 

May 4-7. He also mentioned the May 18 
meeting with the Benicia Rotary, better 
known now as a Rotary Garden Party 
Reception, to be held j:30-7:30 p.m. at Got 
Sharp Synergy. RSVP by May 2. 

Smitty Smith has tickets for the golf tour
nament raffle: $20 each, only 100 will be sold 
and the prize is $1,000 
(Don't forget the P3/Got Sharp Synergy 
fun/gourmet buffet for secretary's day, noon-
1:30 p.m. on April 28 at City lights Cafe.) 

JOKE OF THE WEEK 
Connie Howard shared the story about a 

3-legged dog that went into the bar, looked 
around at the patrons and said, "I'm looking 
for the man that shot my paw." 

HAPPY DOLLARS/ 

RECOGNITIO~AC:E 27 
At the Valentine s aay par\y. Roberta 



Grubbe, Bob Linville and Gary Salvadori 
purchased a great abalone dinner (for their 
spouses too) prepared and served at the 
Renschler restaurant and they paid another 
$5 each to talk about the eating. 

Pete Friesen gave $20 to talk about his 
kids: his son just turned 19 and his daughter 
was named the most valuable forward on the 
Vaca High soccer team. 

Freda Dill donated $50 in honor of her 
club anniversary; she also brought in checks 
totaling $2,500 from her bank for Ducky 
Derby. 

Ed Schwafel paid $53 to mention his 
wedding anniversary again. 

Don Demmon, tanned to the teeth, donat
ed a handful of dollars to brag about spend
ing a month in Maui. 

Connie Howard gave $7 to announce 
our seven Camp Royal campers had been 
selected. 

Mike Browne shared $20 and the news 
about new Marine World sights two baby 
tigers, three baby penguins and a new Planet" 
\Vater area. 

Bob Linvelle gleefully gave $100 and his 
news: a 24th wedding anni.versary celebra
tion; his appointment as the veterinarian on a 
county commission; and a lovely touch by 
Lady Luck at the tables last weekend when 
he took his daughter skiiqg. 

Andy Hayman ponied up $25 because 
his Office Depot \Vork site vvas designated 
one of the best in the country; it also meant a 
weeklong, all-expenses paid trip to Puerto 
Rico with his wife. 

Gary Salvadori anted up $10 to brag 
about his kids winning 3rd place in a science 
fair and being appointed a MarineVlorld 
Camp counselor. 

Jim Aquino counted out $102 for two 
events: his 40th wedding anniversary and his 
62nd birthday. Add it up! 

Connie Howard (yes, again) said her 

51st birthday, which she celebrated with a nice 
dinner out and a ball game, was worth $51. 

Eileen Crowell donated $5 for her first 
anniversary with our club. 

INDUCTION 
Ted Spinardi joined the club officially at 

our meeting and told us he's an investment 
banker, the father of two children, husband to 
wife Andrea and that he's honored to be 
accepted as a Rotarian. 

A 10-year area resident, Spinardi earned 
his bachelor's degree in marketing at ·oral 
Roberts University and his master's in 
Sacramento. 

When his sponsor, Scott Peterson, went 
up to the podium with Ted, he was fined $3 
for not wearing his Rotary pin. Scott's 
excuse vvas that he was working on the Glory 
and the Fire sets and he didn't want to get his 
pin dirty. 

Rotary Support Urged for County 
Transportation Projects 

There are many Solano County Trans
portation Projects in the works, said our guest 
speaker, Dan Donahue. 

Donahue, who has served as Vallejo's rep
resentative to the Solano County Trans-

portation Authority for five years and is now 
chainpan, urged our support and· interest .for 
the undertakings. 

These include: Advisory Measure F, 
expansion of ferry commute service, 
improvement of Highway 12 and 37, replace
ment of the Carquinez Bridge and improved 
road safety, noted Donahue, a 5-year Vallejo 
city councilman. 

Donahue, who serves on the Transit 
Committee for the Trans put -:ion Authority 
and will be the county representative on a 
joint Napa-Solano counties transportation 
study, said there is a comprehensive 20-year 
plan. 

Solano County is partnering with local 
government agencies, legislators, the 
Metropolitan Transportation Committee, 
Caltrans, California Highway Patrol and air 
districts, added Darryl Halls, executive direc
tor of the Solano County Transportation 
Authority. 

Halls said the Authority mission is to 
improve the quality of life in Solano County 
by delivering transportation projects to 
ensure mobility, travel safety and economic 
vitality. 

Its current responsibilities include: pro
gramming federal, state, regional and local 
transportation funds·; operating two transit 
systems and planning for road, transit, r:?.~:, 

bike and pedestrian projects among others. 
Halls noted there might be a statewide 

ballot measure on the November ballot. 
Though not currently supported by the gover
nor, the measure would pursue new local 
funding, does have business, labor, trans-
portation and local government behind it. :r-

A pending bill, SCA3, would allow local 
counties to vote with a simple majority to 
receive additional transportation funding 
To date, the Authority has funded$ !0.8 mil
lion for 40 Vallejo local projects such as the 
Sereno Park and Rjl!J\.~~dl~ purchase of 



=-M 

~ 
< 
~ 

Ne·w··········•rtied.lan···•·-oarrier•······.··c.omin&.··.to•··········r·~·'J·.·s·o · 
·········.······················.···' ~~{···· ~·/~1" . ;i·· ·. ··•••••···.·•••·· ..•. ·.· .•..•••••... •····.···· ...•..•.... ·.· ...••..•.•.. (.·.·.·······.······· ·· ... ·.·•·.· ..•.••......•..•.•.. ·.·· ... •··· ... ···················.~ \ •...... ······•·· ,.·.·· ·. ·.···.· · ....•.. · ..•..•.•.•. ···• ... · . 
. a Nathan Salant i #~ . ·.··•· ... ~~~ .b!ll!j!!r tO rre:'ent ~~ frpm . ~tate) ()80, wh~re .there <@Olean- . St . I. • / •... ·. ing vehicle. drivel! by Antonio 
A~SiSTANTEDITOR crqssmg over the centel"(livtd'fm · ders. Tn-~111 means regular . C;lltrans a~~qveektQpay Reyes of Pittsburg. 

· · · . · •· . · ·· .· · · . , . . the ev\!ntof ac~ldent . . . . guard rail~ )Yith · three sets. of an UI1c\ispli>sed ;nnountof money· In last year's collision, Pascual 
Am~dian ~1urier.will be bUilt· • ·The new dividers will en~ble beams,It'smorqturdy and wider to a suryivor of the 1998 crash, Ramirez,apriestattheSantitPaula 

· this surrtmer along the< length. of . , Caltifllls to leav<;l in place and pl"Oc than youpiofJ11al gtlllfd rails. It is . ~na tyil}eller of Val)ejo, whp (:l'lllrch of Fremont, . was killed 

1 tetat 780 the free l' k te<;t.the ol~ander b\lshes thatnow meanttodeflectcars." .·· . had sued over the l~<;:k of a cepter when the car he was (lrivmg \Vent 
bn t rs e tii ' B . '3.-Mir/~ ·grow in the divicjer. The bushes ... Lack of a J11edian divider has 9ivider .• Meuller ~l!ffer¢<1 .~evere out ofc0ntrpl onl,780 nea(East 
Be.~en d ~te :1c~O lhlt/:~ cannot prevent erossovyraccic!ents beell blamed fcir seyeral.crossover head inj11ries \Vhen her car was Fifth Streetaridsli<! across the cen
th~ou \ a~e Ci; otBellicia i.nd butar¢. usee\ to shieldclrivers from . accidents (lil 1-780 in ~enicia in . struck by all onpoming vehiylf? that ter divider into. !he path of a pickup 
Gl ~· . ··tat. ffi"al "dth. oncom1ngbghtsofcarscommgm • recent yeru:s, mcludmg the 1998 wentoutofcbn(fOianderossed trljck..The <hiver of the p1ckup, 

· w.:. ove, a 
8 

e ° CJ $a! IS the opposite. qirection:. . . ..·.. . . crash th~t killed a 28-year-old over the center divider into her Johnath~n I)a~et .of_Yallejo, ~uf-
S okesmanSteveCobb of the .; ... ''1hafWJll 1)1! ~appemng, thiS Atw:ltprwqnannear~o~)h~mpton l~ne.. · .. ··•·.· ... ·.·... < •.. feredseverelegmjunes .. ·• 

California b artment ofTrans' sum:m<Ori' <;Cobb sa1c\ Wdln~day~ Ro~dancllastS<:Ptymb<!r s h~ad;an . The 1998 a<;:~)!leptr\'sulreq m . ·• More than 55,000 car~ usei,780 

ta. t. ·(c··leptr. ·.· ·.) ··dh .. s ·e. n · ·"In~maJontyoftheplacesWJl!be ·colhswn that kilJed·a 42-year-old .thedeitth of],.nn Ann ChaV!Taof every day, The 7-mde-long.free
por Jon a ans sm I ag cy .. bea. b . . lik (I . . fr . F . . E F•fth A . . • • . . .· . . h. •· . . . ed . 1962 had plans to install a three-beam· trl- m amen;, .... 1. e on nter- pn~t om remontnear. ast 1 . twater, ~passepg~rm t eoncom- way open m . .. 



·Q~!i:s···planz····co:u!llf •.. 
· -·iiing re~:il:rue~.d! 
~~~~R;@I' tij:'Nf~~~·~L ··.. ..· 

.BY•CI-IRIS Ms;l~KQ ,> .· • ... ·.,· .. , •which could get' some railroad' 
·_Register.St~ff-Writer ·: ~:\:<f·OO ):~--_fundS· down .. ):Jie; line:. from- th~:_ 
.'7".-_-. ·-._._-.-, __ - -.. -.-:·_-~·:.::-_- -____ - _-,-_ _ ·: .-\')roposal;.butnoj:hip.g--poncrete._.::;_ 

·_:S:AN~JOSE~ .... --.. ---:-----·_·:':-. _-· _ _: -:: <Thereis.$10million-for.:a,.llew::: 
-·-.. -.\ ~ov. Gt~y:Davisds-taking_hts, _Jeny.:iRVall<~J~: and.-·fllhd~, fcir:_a-, 
: Iiew~--_Plint·,tp: u~e-:_train~Fto;' ease- - comrnuterorajl_~ervice·in,Sonoma 
: ·_t~:affi~::_grtdli)clt::om ili.6.-ioa"d,· -hop~ __ -~Ounty~ -. -,•-;,;;_ --'/:. :_·: . <· <:, -· .,_,. ,_· · · ·- _ -~:. 
_ _;ing:..~~o>_qtti.nt:}..llY support: f~~(·hiEr~· _ ': >'_'Wlth·i a'Ban<Jose~ railway·-sta.:--

pra:eOsat~~--'tO!;': l;irfu.g:·:~:ttansit:. ,-and:··, tlorr,. as-. a; b!lckdtop---fl!ld--_ trains. 
· )~o-~t1~fil1PF?Vement~:to_·CDII1DJ,uilh, turn,:biing:·= · _bY.:-.< pams---.. ,sOught•. 
ji~~~-ffoirlcS!lll'!Fta,ncts~«J' .. to':San~- ;:hrn;sg~yto,_,pprtr_ay::~-$5~2J~U:,;_:·: · 

· --,:~ .. -·· .. ·.'.t.·.~·g··';··.~:~.:·.~.:~.·,t-.·.r.:-~.-;.:.·.··t···, :~~::.-~~~.·: __ ~~-;~?.'_.;:~aP .. ·.•. __ ';.:;,··.··.---~ lion, plan: as;_ acVirtu_~ 9--~-~~: Q.~a:l;' 
. , . See RAttEIOAD;.P~ge f;'\ . 

Rail!road 
From·Page 1A.--

~to. get California mov1ng- agrun·~ · 
despite_- criticiSm froill:. two- tOp 
legtslativ:e leaders; 

'T.-think._this-·- is: -a.-very· good", 
first~ step_ and ·a very_, substantial' 
dOwnpayinent: On: some· local 
pressi?-g-· -needS.:~· Davis··: said;:_ 
'-'The incredibly--~-obust ecom~my;; 
·centered:primarily- in. the· Silicon·: 
Valley,-: has; generated!-J.l~e·. _rev~_ 
enue·s·.to.let-us-.solve: some· lOng_ 
overdUe:>-~· problems;:.- -~d~·- rilJ.·: 

.·happy. fn·-work:!i~~_e_·=f!e@sla~ 
ture,to:._do-that •. _.- _--_:--::; .-_ -,·._- -_ ----.< 
"- Tlte.;_plan:::Q~aked;tfie·=.int~rest. · 
but ·not::tJ;le::_-l'in_fles.--of4iJCat r.a:il~-

to~f?~~~~~-:t~:-~,~~~J~~-:~-tti .. -· 

"I think this is a. very good 
fuststep and avery · 

substantial downpaymenton. · 
some.local:pressing'needs: 
. The incredibly rooust . 

· economy,· centered priinarily .· 
in the Silicon:Valley, has · 

generated.llie revenuestolet 
ussolvesomeJong·overdue · 
problems; andl'inhappy, to·· 
. .worlf witlrthe LegiSlature t11• ' 

dothat'' · 

Saf -that 1t'woula;·fiot< affect:: the·~ 
:-c_onnty;:-Said: Jo!il+ ,POnt;_·:trans.,. 
portation:~ ·progJ;'atm- manager:~at:: 
-the.Napa,Councy::-Tfansportation.~: 
PlrumingAgerrcy:.' :;.. · .. •· ... ··. ·.·.· . .;.,..,.,.-...;,.,..,._.,._,. 
· Pont-did'.-add.-tliat:some:.of$65·,· · - , 
Utillion·'-allocated~.dh<. the:~g~er~· tlie'Ceritral:.Valley.-. - -
nors~s_. plair:_ is:;~set:--to·--go·. to~--tl:Ie; The·p:rojects- alSO -would :-need 
Northwestern::: pacific:· Railtoad~ a·.- totaL 9f'$TO--billion-: iri--federal:
AUthort1;y~.which-dOes,own.track·. and:: locaL funding.- Davis,-- Said;· 
just. north: o:E' AmeriCarr Canyon, Sen.-. Dianne_ Feihstein-'.ancr-IocaF 
by-'_.- Green.-. Islimd,·_.-Road; _If the. leaders': were· inclilded~-ln·,' the: 
group,· deci~_ed;, tO ;.put: some~_of,: planrungt to·.'-try- -_to·. secui:e_,·that-:'
their-money~into,the:tntcJ(;' there· fundihg;- · :, , ::·. -· , -_ 
could. be an'.imp_act:. _ .. He-· alSo -recOmmiU,lds . .'spend.;.-

~DoWil:.; the _-:J:oad, ___ :gossibl}r," ing-_$500-milliorrto, ~~:·aback.:. 
POntSaid .. ·- .< -.: ._.,-_;_ · log·.in road'maintenance:-and·is· 

David.: PaikinsOn;' .. : Chairmall' asking,Jawmakers·-to.-allbcate: $5 
and:. CEO-· of fue_·.ParkSierra: Rail~ million to~ begin' environmental·' 
Group~. which.iS:.-based:neai:.the'·i studies fo:r-a high;speedTairsys• · 
county---airport,. ·agreed'·- thf;Lt- i:h_e.-- tern~- Such~ a system-.; would" link· 
track- in'· the·: county·: couldi-'be· Sa!!ramento, San-Fninctsco,.Los· 
reo:Qffied:- IDld---_'affect-- his:: BuSi~ Angeles· and san Diego._-.... 
ness--in Nap'a. Davis·,· also·-. rei::C'ived: tfianks•: 
. "We'Ve: used'that traCk before; froin: more- than_- a:• dOzen-. law;,.: 
so:it ·cauld0.have: an:-affect·hei-e, ... makers-in.Los Ang<tles fiining.an 
Pirrkiiiscin. said;··. adding: tliat; the·: afternoon;- ·event:: ii::t :-: whic~-- he· 
com'pany:-could'be- interested:·_im shai'ed details-.ofthe;$2.2. billion. 

-using:_the·rail-·agam:::_. -· - :. earmarkedfor.'the regi.ori~--
Tiie:plaR would· be·· funded-In -The-: plan· calls.· for.: an., eXten~ 

parf'with: $3:--billion -'fl'om.-· the sion-of Interstate· 5 .. t0:-10:18nes 
state's- largest:. budget. account; · as-. it: approaches_ Otange" County. 
the·· generar fund;-: with' Davis and 160'mUes of: additional· free·· 
asking-_ for, $L5>_billiOnc -tile- _tlle- way' caipool:Janes-.-to- SI!eed::traf~ 
first offo~·years~,. ;_.,,_ '."_'_ ... _:: --::::"_· ~ ftc;_ Davis:.-said,' at-: a::soon·to~be· . 
-,.:.·Another __ ::$2~_2·/p1lliot:J.-,,,.-~lop.~d opened: subwi:ty:·statiori: in; the·. 
-~come-.. froin'-:· a_,<_.-·bon-d · cmeasure san--Fernando .Valley;. 
· p~ari_ned:- fo:t·-XNOVember :.-·:'that In:adi:lltiori,_--more:than·_,$1-btl~ 
wOti:ld ·ri:eed:,appl-oval ifr0~n._.1aw·-- lion will be. spentori· publlc_-.trim·. 
:makers-- -and-. voters;,_ :At,-'~ a :Bay- _ sit . .-.. iii · the-- Los<Angeles·- -area, 
:·-;:Area~~nt,: th~;gove~or·-~_rilist.; inclUding,-_a_-.new.dight :-raiF line 
·,;_ed_<-_the-:J:ieJJ);·~;of: ·-bu~iness·_·. and into East:Los.Angeles. c:: _ 
· ·labor' .leaders, :--san ._-:Francisco "This ts·-by:far,_the-largest:allo~ 
Majror~ _Willie -.-srOWri, ·"Sari ·.JoSe cation ,o_f,-generai-:ftind "money:in : 

.' :Mayor:~:Rmt. -~Gonzales and- ·:_-18 the.ltistory-;of the.-:st?-te.-.@~. the, 
Other .. :ptibllc: Officials~ to-: kick :off biggest commitment-:~;--' _made· 

_,-:the .. '- public _:relations·,- campaign· by -a· -California govemor-to.-solve, 
-'th8.V'Yi1Lbe:neededto_;swa~··oth~ _aNecy:big 'pr.oblem,'",Davis--said .. ' 

~:.i;_,::hlihk: fu~,_-::·g~ner:a_l· . .-· fund · ·-re~~~-·t:.:th~~~:r~~~:=~~-
monies :'will, pass:; more.;·o:i"_ ·less 

_. _·intact -through . th'e-, Legislature, _portatlon :_. Polley ::Project, .- whit:h
_andT.believe-if. we-put on a ·unit~ monj,tors ,-_t:ran_sportation-.spend-,' 

ed-:frontJhe voters;~will::gtve us· · ~ii:~,--~~'-.B~d~Aid~-~-~ol~tiOit;" ·_
approval·,of:the -$2:2 -billion- in 

;.transportation ._·fUnds;~:: ,Davis said James Corless,--the:-.group~s 
said --m, :an- interview: ·.after the ·state: director;.- ':Traffic: conges·· < 

, -event.- · :tioil.- is-:·a·- symptom. of: a-:-larger_ : 
But- Senate .leader .JOhit ·Bur~ problem. The-prpblem that,we're. ; 

--ton, -D~San Francisco, ·and going-- to -have --in -califonrta .. Is·-.; 
Assembly· Minorlty-· Leader. ·scott that we're· going- to· double --~e,: 
Baugh;-.--R~Huntington_-Beach,. population'in_a.few,years._~ . ·. · 
have: _ said --th-ey: doubt-.- -there's Transportation' policy· should : 
enou4W- -_legislative· -~upport-~for· -be-- combined· with "land~ use 
the-measure:to-pass .. .-- :- .. , p1anning_-to·reduce sprawl and 

The .plan- ttu;~ludes-- $4.7 billion proVide- affordable housing.- near-; 
for:· a. variety of rail, bus and jobs;.Corless·said;- : \ -. . · 
highway,· prOjects ·-:$L45 bil-- · -"We're-·hoping·this.will geHol
lion in the San Francisco .area, lowed tip with serious gover-_ 
$2._24:billion in the Los Angeles n.ance·re~~g 
area, ·$481 ·mllllon-·in the.San and·a-visfon--';1a~a."'he 
Diego_.area..-.and $5T8 -million in said. "We need.:that or-we'll be 

on the- treadmill: forever." 



First.···the·•· transportation ··pl~!l,inow• .. tb.e.·.·.pt11itical· .. fig.IJ.t 
. ·.. . .. . Y7 t-1 1/71{) D .· .·· ... · ·.· .. •·•.· .• .•.... . . . . : > < · ..•. · .. · ... ·.·.. . .. ··. .·. · ... ·•. · .... · .• · .. · .• .. ·. . ' 

,,_ .· ey-cLtFF- EDWARDS" step: ~a a VerY·sUbs~atitiai dowtl~ pl~~f:d for N~vember iliat Would tr:aru"Portation ~dS·":Da~is-~aid;_ Dianne Feinsteii:t ·_arid lo9hl-Iead· ·- ~ei:tOr: ·,~TI:#f6. _cr;iigesti6thS -a 
~.., Associated .Press · payment on some local pressing: need;. approval: from lawmaker~ _ But. Senate-leader !ohn Burton; ers· Were ilicluded in tl:ie ~liinning symptom: of_a.larg~r._pfobleri:t. The 
G ' ' - ._ ' -0' . ' - -needs," Daviir said . .''The· incredi~ ru::td,-vorers, - ' ' ' - ' :_ o~san _Frincisco, .. and AssemblY to try tosecure· that:funcllitg~ : problem.!"luit.We'_fe. goillgjo __ have 

SAN.- J~SE- -:-._A day after · bly robust economy;- centered.pri- _ At~ BaY Area e':ent; the gov~ :Minority ,Leader Scott Baugh,. R- · He also recolll.minds _spending. · in Califor:rii<i }sthat:We're going to , 
r:v~aling details' oLa ~5.2 m~Y -in the Silicon Vill~y, has . emor-.e~sted ~e help of busi~es~ Huntington ~each; have sa_id :~ey $500 ~on :to ease a· b~cklO~ in do_¥bl~ the_-_. pop~_~oD::.-~:.Jl:· feW: 
billion plan t\) ease traffic generated the revenues to let us and labor leaders,.San FranciSco doubt-. there s· _enough legislative toad m~tenance and ts asking .-Y~::.'_· _ ·> ,_-, __ <- .-- _ -.-'"·:: ; · .. 

gridlock that stretches --from .. San _ solve~ some long overdue prob-· Mayor Wlllie Brown, San Jose: sUpport fonhe measure to pass: lawti:J.akers. to allocate $5-,milliOn. · .. _-_._ Thlllsport'il.ii~n . p(iliCf,· S_hould · 
FranciSco to San·: DiegO,· _-,Gov': :··terns; and I'In·happy to ""ork with Mayor Ron: Gonzales _and 1~ ... The -plan iJi.cludes·· $<:!:.T billion -to begin .enviro.bmental studies for- be·. combined_-:with ·_land~~Se.._ plan~·- · 
Gray Davis on ·Thursday began: the L~gisl~ture· to do tlme' , __ . other publiC: offici!j.].s to- kick off for rail;JmS.and highway projeCts' · a hlgh~speed--raifsystem. Such a. ning torei:l.uce _spra~l ~~-,Provide· 
what could be-aJ6ng:campaign to -.Tfie pliin wonli:i tie funded ill- the. pUblic_ relations campaign tha:t· ':-"' $L45. __ billion· _.in the San system·· Would· liniF- Sacramento, ·. affordable ~ousing :ne_ar> jobs,, 
secure funding:for ~e proposaL .. :~-.part-' with· $3 _-billion .. from the will be needed to sway qthers: · . Franci&co area.- $2.24 billion in San_ Francisco; .. Los· A:ng~les and _ ~orless.saii:L .;; ,;_-_:,::: __ -- ..->· _ _ : 

_Davis sought to· portray the· _state'slargest l:Ji.tdget ac_coapt,- the "I. _thin¥:. the :general fund .the Los· Angeles: are~--$18Lrirll" · .. SanDi ego.-.: . · ... ' · .. :'.'Y(e're .. bop1ng.thlS:_.Will get fol~ 
. Plan a,s a -virtual done deal "tO get general fund, ~th_ Da~_S_. asking-· monies:_ 'Yilt·. pass . more--· .or. less· .. ·li?ii arotind San P!ego- and $518 · The.-:· pla'n:. received.· . -mixed . IO~ed rip:with ~eriO~ ·_gOy~iDalice 

California· moving again~~ despite for $15 billion in tlie frrs~-of fom: intact tlirough the Liegislature; and milliOn ·fu the·.C~ntrhl Valley:·. _ reyiews- _.from. _ ·tile . _Surface_ tefol!!l,,JuDarter:-:P:!,an)i}_Ug~_.and. a: 
--cp.ticiSm fiom.two top legislative: years. . . __ _ . I ·believe _ _-if _we- pitt on.- a united' . ·The projects alw-would·Deed a Transportation-Policy Project _ , :_yiSiO~ ---~Or ·_·c~o~a,:~)ie _'said: 
l~aders. . . . . _ . .__ Another $2.2 billio~- _Would frOnt;_ the_ voters· will:·_ giVe ,us-. total of$10.billi0n in·fedeniland -----~'Ifs.aBand~Aid sqlutioo/~ said: .'~Wr; need-_that;pr-:We'.ll _Ee:on the 

:"I think- this is-a very good fust' come. frbm . :a ·.bond-_, measure approval· df,. the·. $2.2 .. billion ·in .local . funding::· Davis .-.said·. Sen: Janies·. Corless;~ the.:group's state · ireadri:tili'.forCv'er.~:. · ' 
. - ' ' ; ,._ ·.- · .. ~" C:t:/':_;' ':' ' ' • '., - • . .- • - - ' - . ' • 

..... 
f'l 

~ 



Trans· 

produced by 
the good eco-

' . . nomic tinies 
'thalhave flooded sMe, coffers. . 
The ne~t $22 billion is supposed 

,.,, ·· !<Home from a proposed' bond 
· · .·issue 'to be ']Jut before-California 
':·voters in-November. · 
· ·->: And to ~arry ouf the-projects,. 

·, $l0'1\illfriffinmat6hing funds 
would have to. be coughed up by 
the feaeral government arid local 

'''"'j\Irisdii:tions -" by' iio means 
automatic spigots. 

' Bay Aieaeourities,for•· 
•""instance; would have to get vot
:·· ··ers to· give•two"tliirds'approval·to 

extensions of sales taxes: 'ear• 
marked :for transportation: · 

, .. Depending 'on fbe affluence and 
'' politfCal-coinplexions· of the 

' ' 'localities, getting fbe sriperma
'jorities·required-for additi0nal•. 

' •::· taxation' can be. a hard sell:. . 
Even'wiihthose contemplated 

· ·• 'funds· iri hand,. we. would be cmly. 
' :parnvayto achievin'g some of 

·':Davis' transportation vision: He 
: proposes. spending $740 million 

·- 'to push BART beyond Fremont 
to-Sari Jose: Fine, butthat' s more 

·· like a $4• billion undertaking and 
·. 'tlie rest ()flhe money is not · 
: "remotely iri sight. 

•. Siruililflyincompletefinancing 
: : is 1fsted forofber politically _ · 

·attractive:but hot thoroughly stud-

San -"-to 45 min-
utes• (The SenateTra!ls'poriation _ 

1 Committee on WednesdaY . 
approved tlie funding undefSB ! 
2003.b:Y Send ackie Speier,·· 
DSati'Mated)', ··, .. :·· .. . .. · '. 

. ,·Davis. also waots an additional 
train to· serve Altamont · 
Commuter Express users. 

Highway 101 would be 
widened north of fbe Golden 
Gate; and tons of money would• 
be channeled to. help voters in 
S6uthernCalifornia:-

. The plan expands greatly on 
the.paltry $12lrnillionfor onec · 
time transit projectS. in Davis'· 

- January budget_ 
What's needed now is a review 

· ()f the priorities by regional authori
ties such' as fbe Bay·Are~s . 
Metropolitan Transportation• 
Commission: The M'I'C,Jor 
instance, did not contemplate a · · 

· foritth bore of the Caldecott f6r 
another 20years. The Chinatown 
subway may be challenged by ofber 
San Francisco transit projects. 

Davis' program• appears to be 
a. good start;. but·only that. It's far 
from its fmal destination .. 

. ·i,~dJ>rojects, like $140 million for, · 
z;,_::;::,.b_:i,·_~!,c_l_, ·' . - -

- San Francisco Examiner 
.. -.-.-· 

PAGE32 



4A -'-' Tuesday; Aprii1L2ooo · 

f') 
f') 

~ 
~ 

.REPORTER.·-; ·...;..____...;,;_.;.._;,;_.;.._;,;_ _________ ...;.__ 

·propos~l wo~l~ ea$e col]gestiq~i; on crowded ferri~s 
-1:-ffg, I; t§ I Gov.-Davis~ ;iran~' . . _ ~~t th_~ fe~;iJi ~~-~-.o~~n fnied;· ~~fC~ ;~~:~~nc!~~-~ ~?-~~s,,._ _ _: -: _ _ ._-_-·-- --~; ·- _'_ -~-~ :.B:rlj_iiifi-i~-- ,Green:.· :fl~)_~o'r#:~t_ion -,:- -
portation plan-wou~d _pey--fOr _mgs.-ome;:would-be.nders to find ano~~~ ._.', :- ·The Nort~-~~-has_:_-~;en:d~velop~:; . tec~~ol~gy- con~~U~~-w~?}~~Ill.ll~~_s - r.t:.· 
·third VallejO..S:f.~,_fe'ffY~~;~,/- · ,~~:-~Y·~:~.-~~'f~-such.-asa.bus-or_-~f~tr. ~~-over~~I~st:~~:year~,:-:~elcliamber toworktnsa:r_Fr~nctsc_o-.. -.-.. <·:-·.-:::>'·:~·;:,_·-_,~: _ _ _ __ _ .. ~ . .. _ 

~Y The A.ssO~iat~~:_P!t~~):::;;;iN:_' ca~t·he ~ '~.rii;· bbclt -~~~_ves- va!Iej-b.X~Ii, ~~~~~e·r~ j~Si.-??~/~~i~g· tne: Popuia:. tha~e:::-~e~;-~a::ri:-~!0t~!e~~:~: -W~'h~ j~t:~~ow_[dcin!f:. the 

.: · MOre·ana'mi:ire ~:ijg~~!~s ~r~·flnd~-
-· · ·- - · .. · · t~e ?:30_a·~-· boa~nowleaves at 6:20 a;~; · t!_on',:';(ploston- ~~~~e_s .t~~t ~e~e pr~~a~ _ . arter the 5:30 p.ni;_re~Iert:iii·m_jJeiunct _ _--p~pula~t~n-BxplO~'Wn-

because tt fills .early; _and the s.a~m. : lent._m urban center~ J:.ears ago. We·re·, ·c··- -d_. d. - .. .-- t' tit V ... --. · · -· :till issues that.were-prevalent 
lng theniselVes·left. at tli'~: dcick these 
~ays wheri Bay link ferri~~-leil\ie-fo'r San·· 
;Francisco. _ ... _ _ 

Bayliilk'S -two liigh~speed boatS can 
take up to 300 peoPle across-the baY in 

,.f'55 minuteS, coirtpare~_t?_~_p_:idrip ftom 
Wallejo to San F,r.ctttCisc~,:tha.t: Can take 
?o minutes_:or.D{Or~·-a.uririi-·ti.tsh-·hOur. 
' , ..... ·. ' ..... , .. ,_ ,. 

fettY !~aves .20 to 40-p_eople·behiild; :jl,lo$~a.little bit-.b~hi_Ild.the_ CUrve .. ·~:_-: -... ·' . , -~ow e,:_._=or_n? !' . e.- __ ~~l'l~;~,-~~-Ji ___ ,, :· ; . _· . --_ . __ _. . _ _ : .. 
~~i~:_ Pam, B'e.ichamber;-_ · directdb:<ir -<~:-.Gov;:"GraY·D~ViS'i$5;2'bi!lion·tra_Il~~ ~~,bestwa~t~ go,_ he satd .. :.;.-:-,--_:., _::·.--·,<:-: .. -.: __ trl' _urban- c~ters.-'l!~ars 
trailsportatlon for-ti:ie City·ofVallejO;_· .; .poiiation· p_~~n_s_~ouHr~asEiJ~e:Iil'OJj~ _ ·~:·:_ TI:t~Y. ~-e_rve alcohola~~-~lit a~d Its- · dgo: __ We'Tejus_t a little·bit 
wbicbrun~the fe~~ s.ervice.. _. -:-:·., ·:·_.-_.;', }emi· at:lea~_fo~--a_f~~,r~ari. : ____ ·;. _ _ . _. __ ; ~n~_-ofmce to,~ave ~-gla_ss_o~~~me on_ behi'nd thli· Cuive. 

Returrung femes m the late after-__ .-; .-:-· Itrec9mmends:thatiawmaKersJ)r9~. J;h=e way_~ome._ _ _ ._ . : ... -::;·''_. . __ -·:·. 
noon-.orearlY,E!verilng are_ also jammed~ :.ytde_ ·$10: millioll ':fo~: __ a third· -ferrY;:_ · .5 .. :~e:.th~ra·rerrY·_may: p.ot:solve.prob~ 

The ferrY costs $8._ one wiiy; $12_'round·: -·enabiing .. _Bayunit ... t~r _iriake::-117 _fOUnd:· _i~iil_s- rof-_-Iong: ~h~ -s~stem:·Williieed a· 
_triP or. $1!5-Per month,· .. cheap_et:.than_ :tti(lsa_~ay_.inste_a~\-Of:iL _._. -_. _ _ _ ·_ · fburlh boat-In about 20()7,-mayi:;e sOon-_ 
gas, bridge tolls ,fmd parking_for::tiiany_._: ' /That WoUld pleaSe-ferry.rid~rs-sucli - er;- Belch:i:iD.ber sayS;: -· 

. - ;,. -,: · __ ;,: ~ .. :: 

~·.· 
Pam. Beictialrlflef 



'Plan' ~pected. to be approved' 
.- ..... . -· . . . ,., ,_ . .,__ .. ---- ' . 

By Mark Simborg · f j . . p • t ill . ·· din· • . t · . .. ·kw· . 
DAILY REPUBLIC ·Iot o o roJec w co or: a e par .. ay, • ·coNCEPT PLAN' 
FAIRFIE~D I T£e ~ol~o . bike paths and. COUntywide tfall.·.· .. , sit · Wher~: Suisun City Hall Council Chambers, 701 

TransportatiO!l Authonty IS . . . . . . . . . . . . . Crvrc Center Dnve. 
t. 'd· t m dn d · ·• . · .• ·. . .··. ,, ••· · . When: Bp.m, Wednesday. 

e~ec e 0 approv~ vve es ay .. It will stretch from J-80 at . "Where the :parkway meet I-80 .·.· .•.. . •... ··· . . ... ·· .. · ....•.... 
nt Ight thdi. ·.'!. fintaltvherslw.ndo.f a ~Ian . Leisure Town Road in Vacaville ' to serve major Vacaville er:i.ploy- . C~pitol co..rndo~. wh.lc.h rims. all 
o coor na e e an scapmg, t High 12 · s · c·t t t h. ·ae · h ·•· ' bike paths and transit routes 0 • way m m,sun · 1 Y. men ~n ers sue as nentec the way to San Jose. 

· · · •.. · '-"' h . Leisure Town Road, Vanden and Kaiser. . . . · . . . . 
'!long a thor.ougm~re t qt will Road and Walters Road will be Al 10 £ t . d . The hne would use the Cah-
@':. from Smsun C1ty to Vacay- wide!led from two to four lanes bike s~~fu .,;o~~dw,;.e':in:~-~~~ fornia ~orthern tracks that run 

Th.. · th ·ty· 1 . il' 1 . to qeate the route at a cost of length of 't_he par. kway. Four .along Highway 12 and branc.h of e au on . a so w con- $74 milli S d c d 1 . · ·· · · · · · · · · 
sider supporting a study 'to link ·. . . . on. tate an .. 'e era. . lighted ''staging areas" with pic- . near Amencan Canyon, one part 
Napa, V,Ulejo and Stiisuri City funds have. been secure~ for nic tables and restrooms would goes directly to the Vallejo ferry 
by rail. about t\yo-thirds of the prOJect. be placed along the path. terminal, the other part goes to 

A "concept plan'! for Jepson .. ~e concept plan. lays out a Finally, the plan reconrmends Snisun City. 
Parkway, once known as the senes ofmeasures mtended to planning strategies for future Napa County transportation 
I t t · t' 80 I' · ·t· · h make the parkway a "smart" · · · hb · h d. 1 · th. · · t . . · . n e.rs a e re 1ever rou e, as · . 'd h . . 1. b'k . ne1g or oo s a ong . e rou e offiCials presented the Idea to an 
b · ·th k "' · · com or w ere peop e 1 e or th ·t · · · t d t. m· fl · · een m. e wor s ,or nme . lk 'th . d il . a promo e goo . ra c . ow STA subcommittee last month. 
months. wa to e store an can eas y and the. use of walkways and . . . . ' . 

An ST" b. 'tt . access countywide transit. transit · · The Idea came from the Napa 
. "" su ~omnn. ~e . . • · · · . · · . . . . Count Tran~ ortation Plan-· approved a draft verswn of 1t m . Two bus routes would run Along the same lines of car" . · Y P · · 

January .and since then more along the park"W~Y· One would · disco1.1raging ''smart · growth" nm.g Age~cy's plan to study a 
than 100 copies haye bee11 ,jis- . stop every few mil<;s or. so and strategies, STA staff will ask tram serviCe form Napa to Cal-
tributed for public review. branch <;mt to TraVIs Air Force chair Risch a Slade t~ support a istoga. . 

If the STA approves the final Base and the VacaVIlle Down- Napa (Jouncy st)ldy to link As a.part of that, they decid-
draft Wednesday night,!' ~2, to . town Transfer Center. Napa, Vallejo and Suisun City ed toloqk into a service to Valle-
18-~onth ep.viro'?-llle!lt:U impact , . The other .would run between by light rail. . . · · . jo and' Suistin City. Slade's sup
reVIew process willl)egm. t?e new Fairfield Transports- . · About 25 percent ofValleJo's · port would mean the STAwants 

. The parkway is jntende,j to twn Center off Magellan Road ferry commuters are from Napa th t 
1 

k . . 
be used as an intra-oounty route and the ~acaville Transfer Cen- and officials said the Suisun em 0 00 mto It. . . ' 
so people can avoid having to ter, veenng off the parkway City li11k could serve both as a The ~TA m~ets at 6 p.m. ~t 
take Interstate 80 to travel . before V!ffiden Road. weekend wine country service the SUIS\ffi C1ty. Hall Counc11 
betw~en Susiun City, Vacaville A park and ride lot with ;'lt and a way forNiJ.pa-to-East Bay Chambers, 701 CiVic .Ce11ter 
;m,j Fairfield. . least 50 spaces would be built · cominuters to access Amtrak's ·Drive. 

""' ff') 

tS 
·-< 
~ 



Council delays decision on new pathway 
~y MICHAEL JOE There was concern from conn-

Time. s-Herald st~~l,l. riter · cilmembers Gary CloJltier and 
. 0 'ifl-:Jt;b Joanne Schivley that the "interim"· ·T· he City Counc1l on Tu~sday pathway might be a waste of 

delayed making a decision money. 
' on a beautification plan that "I don't feel this a prudent use 

would construct a pedestrian path- of money," Schivley said, before 
way from the Ferry Terminal to offering a resolution to scrap the 

· Georgia Street until the ·city's idea. "I' don't think a path is 
''world class" landscapinljOCOnsul'. going to bring people downtown .. 
tanthas a chance to study .it. We have between 116,000 and 

.. The pathway, proposed by the 
Beautification · Advisory 120,000 people who know exact-

ly wh_ ere. downtown is and they Comnu_ 'ttee, would include signs 
aren'·t going."_ . _ . , 

directing people to downtown . The cost for the pathway 1s 
Vallejo, lighting, banriers and. $6,000, which will come from 
mature tt·ees iri wooden containers. Beautification Committee funds. 
along the route. Supporters say an The pathway, which would be 
entrance to Georgia Street from painted yellow, would eliminate 
the waterfront is long overdue, and about eight parking spaces. 
that it would help attract cus-. Councilmembers wrangled 
tamers to downtown businesses. over several issues before decid-

·:we've invested 2 or 3 million ing by a 5-2 vote; with coun
on Georgia Street and what we cilmembers Dan_ Donahue and. 
need is a pathway_ that meets Pamela Pitts,dissenting, io delay 
them," said Mary Fraser, of the final _approval or disapproval for ' 
Beautification Committee. two weekS - when waterfront : 

But the timing of the pathway -landscape architect Wallace 
construction was at issue. The Roberts· Todd (WRT) will report 
extension of Georgia Street to on ways to incorporate the plan 
Mare Island Way at the waterfront into the Georgia Street extension. 
is. expected to begin in a year. "I just feel we are making 

much to do about iwthing," Pitts 
said .. She noted that the money 
wasn't coming from the city's 
General Fund and that the trees, 
which are a large part of the cost, 

could be reused. 
· "It's a temporary solution. I 

think it's a good solution .... It · 
has a lot of support in the com
munity," Donahue _said. 

PAGE35 



·Napa should 
help Vallejo 
expand ferry 
The Vallejo ferry 
needs to expand . 
to accommodate 

additional 
demand for 

more boat trips 
from tbe North 

-~ Bay to San 
.. Francisco. You. 

can help by· 
telling the 

Vallejo City 
Council you 

support 
expansion plans' 

' ' u 

' . 

· N. apa is fortunate to have a ferry service so. 
'close by. The Vallejo Ferry helps ~apa area 

commuters.on weekdays and pleasure: seekers on 
weekends. . . 

The problem is, the ferry service is so p0pulat, 
it's working at capacity. 

Adding more trips will wear out the boats and 
prevent adequate maintenance, while buying a 
new boat will cost millions; 

The good news is that the state is very close to 
kicking in about $10 million so the ferry service 
can expand by another 300'passenger boat and 
refurbish its backup. · 

The bad news - especially for San Francisco 
Giants fans who want to use the ferry to return to 
Napa after night games like tonight's -is that 

· new boat won't be ready untilthe start of the 
2002 season at the earliest. 

What can be done to speed up delivery of the 
new boat? . · ... 

Not much, according to Para Belchamber, 
Vallejo's transportation superintendent. 

"We are going to monitor the situtation and 
see what happens," she said this week. "If it 
looks like we are being inundated with folks we 
may have to fmd a way to do it." · 

Maybe someone will donate a 300-passenger 
boat to the Vallejo Ferry to tide it over until the 
new boat arrives in 2002. 

BUt don'( hold your breath. ' 
For the time being, you Giants fans who want 

a ride back home after a night game will have to 
take BART or some·other form of transportation. 

I n the meantime, you can let the powers that be . 
know there is a market in Napa for additional 

ferry service, now and'two years from now .. 
The powers that be in this case are the 

members of the Vallejo City Council. They can 
be reached by phoning 648-4575, by fax at 648-

. 4426 or by mail at 555 Santa Clara Street, 
Vallejo, CA94590 . . 

PAGE36 



City bu~ system needs an overhaul 
Reporter Editor: -:/l tiloo 

For years the citY has li'ad a bus sys
tem to get people around, It's not the 
best way to get around and it needs to 
be revamped. Currently the buses only 
come by once an hour each way. 

There are. al~o many areas in the 
·community where the buses do not go. 
For example, they do not reach the 
people on the other side of'Arlington 
Park. If you live there you must walk at 
lea'st a half-hour to the nearest stop. 

Perhaps it's time the city purchased. 
some more buses. and increased .the 

. current operation times; 
The buses are being underutiifzed 

as a transportati<m system. Often they 
are empty. If the city revamped the sys
tem, .purchased more buseS· and made 
a real system, like the city of San Jose, 
people would take the buses rather 
than drive. It would. decrease our air 
pollution and spare the air. 

In addition; not all of the people 
work during the hours when the buses . 
are running. It would be nice to. see t!J,e 
buses running up to at least midnight. 
or even 24-7 for all workers. . .i 

Many people do not want to drive 
because of the price ofgas:Ifweredid 
our transportation system there would 
be a alternative •. People who use the 
bus to go to work or shop in.theBay 
Area would have a. way. to. get home 
when theyreturn.-

I'd likt) to see the citybus system 
revamped to.· reflect our population 
and make· it easier for the citizens of 
Vacaville to .get around. If we did this. 
there would be many workers, disabled · 
people,· young adults and tet)nagers 
thankful for the bus service at other 
times of day besides daytime.·· 

.~aronAmos 
.Vacaville 

PAGE37 



r 

. /?(u,o fficW "f: IS -Do 

•caltrans . ' ; ";_ -_ ._ ' - ' ,.,.,_ -- ·-: _ _,. __ -,- •... 

Oitector 
+ .. · .... · ..••..... · .. · ..•..•. ·. Medtna, 

. · .. ' . . . . . resigns 
EmbattledoffiGi~l gets 
n.ew host 1.1.nder Davis 
By Emily Bazar 
a·e_e C!lP,~i-}Jurea~ 

Emb!ltt!ed. Caltrans Director Jos~ Me, ·· 
dlna, whos~ leadership has beelltbe SUb· 
j~ci of constant rnJ!lor and 9riticis111 in th,O. 

. . Capitol, s11l:nnitted his . resignation w the 
' gov~~~r: Ff~da~: ._. · . ___ ,;,~~~r~{;\i;·Y·_ 

'J'he drre¢tor Will ofli.C!«Jl'f· step down 
Apr'n 3Q, at which tilll~~ff Morales, the 
executive . vice ·president of, the· Chicago 
Transit Autliority, will take over .as bead 
of tbe · Californi~t Departwent of Trans, · 
portation, pemocratic •. Gov. Gray !)avis 
announced i11 a press release late friday. 

Medina "'iJl continue w ser;te in the ad' . 
mir!i~tratiOl) in l!is n~W appointment as 

• the pujllic )n•J!lber of the Integrated 
W l!Ste Mlll)a,gement B?ard; In that Post, 
he wi]l earn an annual salary of 
~113,2~7, · .• ·. . . . . .· ... '· .. ··· ...•. 
. PliTI" gaverneasonsforl\fedipa}res, 
rgnatw11, When c9ntacted, both I)\ly:rs and 

.. Caltr!!lls spo)<es,inen declfued cowme#f: · .• 
''Today, I h~ye ~c~pted Jhe r~siW'!!tiop 

' of Jose l',fedin';>. Rl)d Iwant to th8l)khiw 
f?r his Y~i\'" ~~seJ:Yi¢f' to l!lY;ai!~Il)~!rl!· 
tuin lllld to tM peopli> ?f Cahfor!lli\/' J:)~, 

.· yis said. in tl!~ pr~ss rele'ase. !'fie qi4 a 
fine job \Ii!der qiffi~t *~1l)stlll)ces ~!lq 

•·ll1~~~.~~1:¥M~§r,!>~~~·~!~ · 
:, :~:::~-~~·,;:L,-._. , . i:·.Lwc.Ji;,::.·.->.· '· ; : ·~ :;;,.:; •. ,~.;.:~'-"'"':L:J~'""···· · .-

·,: 

I , 

00 
tf") 

.. · . ·. ~ . t16 .. Saturday,April15, 2000 .... F lf;(l M· 
" 

1 Galtl'tn~=·M~ctina,was·tnexveriencetf 
Conthlil~fi~lifp~ge~t. ' .· .· ·.crN.riUD.gherelnoved th~m frolh lng ,_;aste i'ed1lction pfogram~, 

"YI am pleAAe<! .he. agreed tirc~ntin•. thelrjobs becaus~ they're women. providing public educ11tion and 
. \1" to serye the admillistration . §en; Joe J:lullll, .D-l,agnna. Ni, outreach, and assistin~ local gov' 

;"jvith t)l~ IIItegrated\Vaste Man- guel, is one of the legislators · ernments and businesses with 
jlgement JlOJl.rd.''' · .•... , .. · .. ·: . looJ,iri~inw the I.Uverside ,''9lEx, waste management issues. 

, Medi_l)!l, a fol"!l)er San franCisco pres~ fc!!IIes". s~je. He ~aid. . . Medina's successor ~or~les cur' 
supem~or, has !Je•n plilgued 1ly Med1nl\ w~s. at ~ disadvantage reutly oversees the Chicago tran
crjticisiiiilndruiiior ey~psince he .. froiii the. be~nning beca,.~e he sit agency,. th.e second-largest in 

1'·- .. 

took overthe dep8rtmel)t in eady .· c<'me into tjm Caltrans director- the nation. Before taking that po. 
.1999. Caltran• lias !!bout 20,ooq ship with y~ry littletransporta- sition, Morales, 40, held various 
,employees fill<\ is resp~nsi~le for ti0n experience; · ·•·· · . ·• ·. . transportation,related posts, in
.15,000 III*~ ofhigbway, . . : "He sp~nt much offir~tyear i:luding issues director for the 

W>st l)qtably, he c11me under learning the very coiiipleJ< trans'. White House Commission on Avi
legislatjve fire 'for jmthorizing the · p0rtatiril) gysteffi," punn said. "A ation Safety and Security. 
transfer .of a fiJ18,1lcially failing, ·. lot of the·r~ckiness is .attri!)uta)ll~ .. Morales' positionwith Caltrans 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
~ 

.. ,privately own~ toll highway in. to that lear11ing process th11t any- will pay $118,524 annually and al
. jhe Riverside area w a nonprofit · one OJ!tsi~e of the sy~tel!l WpJlld · so reql!ires Senate approval. 

comoration w be financedby state have to gothNilgh.'' . · .. ·.···· .·.. . "It11 be a positive shift in Cal
. l>Onds.Me<lina approved the sale · ... , IJIIIlll ildded that he hppes. "the tr,ms away from focusing almost 

. \' .•.last fall, even thoughthe pr~ous • cba!lge Will bring stahl~ long-term i . ~xclusively on .·highways and. 
· (._Caltrans ad1l)ini$tration said it . 'leadership so we can foclis on the . roads .to riwre tr~nsit-oriented 

) smacked o~.~~ "sweetheart d~al,'' transpqrt~tiQn i~sl)es.'' ...•..•• · .. · .•.•....• prvjects such as passenger rail, 
<•·generating substantial profits · h !! st~tement to eJ!lployees . buSes and ferryboats," s~id Riche 
. that wouldn't be shared with tax- . Fr\g~y, ¥•dill"' said, "A,t the r~- ard Silver, head of the Train Rid-. 
· payersor1l)owrists. . .. ·.· .. . quest pfth~ governor,. effective' ersAssoci~tionofCalifornia. 

• In .addition, "\awsJ!itwas.fil~d, A,prlL3Q, IWi~ assume a l'~w as, ..... But Assemblymlll) Tom.McClin
in January alleging Medina can,· • signmentwithm the Davislidrhln, 'tack, R-Simi Valley, said that al

i" .celed a lease. to operate a San ~tra,tion.)would,liketothiml< readyhappenedunderMedina., . 
'Francisco par)!:ing g~ri\ge and eacl! and ~ery o!l~ofyqu for yoqr ''¥y problem with Medina rs 
J<ave it to another comoration be, hard work and sul)portduririg l!lY that. he was reflecting what now 

.. cause h~ had ties. to .theeventl!!ll l6 J!lOriths as Cal trans director." • · yl~lirlY is the governor's priorities 
con~acwr; . . ... ·. · • , Medina's new !ippointment w to conyi!_u~ t~ starve our highwa_y 

finally, livefQI"!l)e+".Paltr!Uls ex- the )Vaste m<!':)a~ement !JOatd re- · ,systelll '!l favqr of mass-transrt 
. e~tives filed f~qera,L4jstlfin\ina- quires Senate' confirmation\ The . s~hemes .t)lat itl25 years the mas, 

tion (!Omplaints IJ.gainsf Medina, . board is· reap<)nsible· for · deyelop' •• ~es.hayen't l!Sed/' he said, 
:':...:...::~~·:.~ ... -,_~ '! ,,::~· ,- ' - _, . " _·,~·~:..:.·:..'.- ;;.:_~.: _:._..::~.- -· 



Caltrans chief 
Medina canned· 
Chicago transit official to. sta~ ~ay. 1 

· . VTI-l · <h rs,~' tf 
· By JOHN HOWARD budget of $1.2~ illi n. . 

Associated Press · · Morales will earn $118,524 

S
ACR. AME~TO . . . ~ ann~ally at· Cal trans. The job 

E b t 1 d C ltr h
. f requrres Senate confirmatiOn. 

m ate. · a ans c !e Morales worked for U$. 
. . Jos~ Medina, under fire for Senator Frank Lautenberg, chair~ 

h1s handling of state contracts and · f th s t ·T · rt ti' · 
h. - ·· 1. fth h f man o e enae ranspo a on-

IS approva o e pure. a. se o an A. . · t' S b · 'tt · 
0 C 11 

ppropna ton u comm1 ee, 
range ounty to ·. road, was d al ked· .f . th. Whit 
1 d · h ff' · 1 f. h an so wor or e e 

rep ace Wit a top 0 !Cia 0 t · e House Commission oil Aviation 
Chicago Transit Authority, Gov. . 

Sa'ety and Secu'n'ty. . Davis announced Friday. '' 
The departure of Medina, SS, Before that, he was policy 

the first Cal trans director with no director and srecial assistant .. t~ 
the secretary at the u:s .. 
Department of Transportation. : 

experience in engineering. or any 
other field directly related to 
transportation, came exactly one 
year after he was appointed to the 
job on April14, 1999: 

Medina's brief tenure· as head 
of Caltrans, a huge bureaucracy 
with an $8 billion budget and 
20,000 employees- was marked 

. by one political controversy after 
another. 

The former San Francisco 
·County supervisor . - who 

· Capitol insiders said got hisjob in 
part through personal help from 
San Francisco Mayor Willie 
Brown - was targeted. by both 
parties for his handling of con
tracts and his management style. 

Davis replaced Medin.a with 
Jeff Morales, 40, · the executive 
vice president of the Chicago 
Transit Authority, the nation's 
second-largest The CTA employs . 
11,000 people and has an annual 

The CTA has been struggling 
with its publicimage. 

A recent.survey found 50 per~ 
cent' of CTA customers weren't 
satisfied with the transit agency; a 
number that was seen as enconrc 
aging by CTA offiCials; 

Morales' appointment was 
immediately praised by. mass 
transit advocates, who said the 
selection sh~wed a shift away 
from highway-dominated trans• 
portation planning, . 

"Morales represents the frrst 
professional mass-transit, non~ 
highway person to operate 
Caltrans, and we think this will 
have a positive impact on the 
departinent, to move the focus 
from highways and freeways," 
said Richard Silver, .executive 
director of the California Train 
Riders Association. 

PAGE39 



·· · 1"\\.<H:JcOl 

Transportation plan. 
is at least a stan 
G. ~bematorial spokesman. 

Mike Bustamante caUs 
the four-year, $5.2-billion 

transponation plan proposed by 
his- :boss, Gov. Gray Davis, and 
doled-out in small bites this past 
week "hiStoric." 

leaders Seri .. John 
Francisco, and 
Assemblyman 
Scott Baugh, 
R-Hun~ington, 
consider it 
wcrefully 
"ihadequate." 

Both: are right. 
By' most· measures Davis' pro

posal is the biggest, most innova
tive and comprehensive attempt 
to deal- with California's- traffic· 
congestion and transportation 
troubles- in more than 30 years. 
For the first time in memory, 
mass. transit gets top billing pver 
the ribbons of highway that trans
port most Cillifornians. 

On the other hand, our neglect 
"of transportation - since 1966 
·say's Peter Hathaway. of Caltrans 
- has:been so thorough that -
just-like in elementary and sec
ondary education - we're ''at the 
bottom of the barrel," says Frank 
'Moretti- of The Road Information 
Program, 

We rank dead"last among all 50 
states in per capita expenditures 

·for highways -$78. Moretti says 
our state ovins some ·or the worst, 
inost congested ·roads in the 
nation. 
_ It is going to cost at least $118 

Qillion to right this .listing trans
portation barge between now and 
2020. Thus, the proposal. by 
Davis, always a. fiscal conserva
tive, is much less than needed. 

But it ·could someday be 
looked on -as the beginning·of the 
revival' of transportation planning 
and investment in California. 

· ·-- Dil~is recommends· a Inultiple 
·approach -to dealing with more 
than three decades of neglect. 
Select highways-will be wi~ned, 
car pool lanes added and inter

. changes improved, but rail is the 
big winner. _ 

BART board presideht Thomas 
M. Blalock and General Manager 

:Thomas 'E. Margro agreed 
:_:rhursda:y..that mass ·transit "got 
. top billing': in San Jose during the 
;first leg of the governor's four
stop ·swing to sell his proposal. 
Margro says the only -public 
investment on a par with Davis' 
proposal was an effort in the early 
1980s to revive a New York City 

:tranSit system that was"flat on its 
·back." 

Much of the $1.5 billion for the 
,Ba,y Ai:ea is aimed at serving the 
·silicon Valley's booming high 

, tech campuses. More than -half, 
$760 . million, -goes toward 

. extending BART from Fremont to 
Sail Jose. a $4 billion project. 
Th.-.r.-. i~ wiRrlnm .in invfl~tinl!' in 

BART_.' since the· rapid- transit 
agency's- ridersliip has groWn_. by: 
41,000: bodieS-. a:: day to·33-1;000· 
since St. Patrick's Day of-1999: 

Funds for clean-air. buses -!In!;· 
part of the package along, with 
improved Cal train 'serviCe 
between- San Jose and~: San 
Francisco; revived raih Service 
between-Fremont and San: JOse; 
increased rail between:_. . .-san 
Francisco, the Peninsula- 'and 
Gilroy; and matching funds __ for 
train service betWeen 
Sacramento, Oakland arid,:- San· 
Jose. Treasure .Island and VallejO:; 
ferry links and a minuscule $400 
million tQ repair our cracked and 
crumbling highways also are part 
of Davis'· plan: 

He hopes- to parlaY the state's 
$5.2 billion·..:.... $3 billion in gen
eral funds and· $2.2 billion in a 
bond Ineasure- to be· put on the 
November ballot- into $15 bil
lion with the help of $10 billion in 
local and federal funds. 

And, Davis left the impression. 
with Margro .and Blalock that 
more could come· if the· state'~ 
booming economy cOntinues Ill· 
manufacture surpluses. Some. 
could even flow later this year if 
revenues eclipse projections. 

Will it be enough to ftx: our 
transportation. mess? Of course 

·not 

Could· he hav6_done· more? 
Certainly. But a multitude of 
other major- needs. including edu
cation, also are clamoring for Part 
of the state surplus. 

Single-source funding for such 
major undertakingS is a thing· of 
the. past. Piecing together portions 
of the total cost from a variety of 
sources. has become a lOCal and 
regional reality. 

Davis' proposal is a fraction of 
what is needed. We encourage 
expanding it, and more long-tenn 
planning identifying stable 
money sources. 

We have been poor stewards 
during the past 30 years -of the 
infrastrucrure prior generations of 
Californians built. We have 
neglected what we inherited by 
not paying attention and failing to 
maintain and preserve it. CoUple 
that neglect with the increased. 
strain put on roadways and-o~er 
public amenities by an ever-grow
ing population and, is it any won
der that they're disintegrating? 

The taSk before us is immense. 
Just to maintain our quality oflife 
is going to take a tremendous 
investment of time, money and 
expertise. 

No, the governor's prOposal is 
not an absolute, definitive, final 
answer. But it is a start- some
thinll' tn huilrl nn. 

PAGE40 



Mass transit advocates apPia'Ud'-X) 
governor's Caltrans appointment 
The Associated Press 

SACRAMENTO -Advocates -
for mass tr!lnsit in California 
are applauding tl;le-a:ppointment 
of a top Chic!!go Transit Author' 
ity official to head &e California -

· ,- Departnient.ofTiansportation. 
: JeJfMorales, 40, an executive·· 

vice president of. the .. Chicago 
agency, will replace_ outgoing 
Caltrans Director Jose Medina, 
who announced his: resignation 
Friday; ·_ · ·. -• ·. 

Jeff 
Morales 
The new Cahrans 
Director oversaw 
administrative and 
financial divisions at 
the. Chicago agency. 

roads experience. Mr. Morales 
has a long experience in tran-
sit." · . 

The.. announce~ent comes 
just weeks after Davis 
announced his $5.2 · billion 
.transportation plan, which shift;.. 
ed the focus from highways and 
roads to trains and bus systems. 

"Morales has experience and 
knowledge of highway and 
road~, which is always going to 
be _ Important in California 
but we need to shift away fro~ 
that and into other methods " , "The governor coulruit have 

appointed a person with a bet;. 

ter background," said Richard 
Silver, president of the Califor
nia Train Riders Association. 
"Traditionally, Caltrans direc
tors have had highway and See Caltrans, Back Page 

Caltrans From Page One. 

Silver said. way · adininistration . agency;_·~ 
Jerry Meral, executive direc- has an. annJlal.hudget of $8 bil~ _ 

tor of the Planning and Conser- lion, 20,000 employees and over. 
vation Leag)le; said his feelings sees the upkeep of 15,000 miles; 
about having a transit clirector. of highways. ·. 
head up Cal trans ' could · be . Morales oversees administra • 
.summed · up in one word: tion and financial · divisions•• of 

._ ·~oopee!" _ .< ..• __ . • • , the, Chic!lgO• agency, ID;c!uctmg 
CaJtrans direCtors have 'gen, • the capital pla,n,;conn!lnnilla' 

erally been highway coritrac", tions, imd" personrieJ; said elm 
tors, Meral said. "Hopefully; !lgency spokeswoman, I (· _;_;·:;, 
we're-.moving toward a more On Friday; Chic!lgo·!Trhtiiifli
balanced transportation plan,:' Authority . Preside11t i Flr~)'JJ 
he said. . . . _ .. _ . · Krue~L c~lled J.l1o;rales; a _ ~'lif!t,~, 

'The Chicago TransitAuthori- -· combmation of VISIOnary an<Ji'!l!l'· 
ty serves Chicago and 38 sub- effective administrator." ·• ':~:C:::: 
urbS; It is the second largest Chicago offiCials are· in 'tfi:K 

·· transit agency, behind New York process of • refurbiship.g lnfra' 
City's. Tbe-_CTA manages 222 · ·structure that is,.insome are)is,, 
miles of raiL track and 1,900 more than 100 years old~,~ailli 
buses that provide .. 1.5 million Dave-Loveday; a spokesman for 
rides each weekday; Toscano the Regional Transit Authority;_ 
said. · the agency that oversees pla'lli 

Caitrims is primarily a high- ningfor ()TA. 

PAGE41 



:)f(~ 

Ballpark Transit Feot~·LliX 
. Hard to Replicate 
. Service too costly for regular use 

By Edward Epstein 
CHRONICLE-sTAFF WRITER 

'"Dhe success of transit service to; 
Giants · games at Pacific Bell Park 
has been a pleasant surprise - but it · 
also raises. the question' of why local 
agenCies cannot perform so snappily 
every day. 

The answer is that gearing up for 
such an. all,out effort to carry com
muters on a daily basis is beyond the 
means of the Bay Area's operators of 
buses,- trains, streetcars and- ferries. 

"Consistent performance over 
time is hard. Special events are rela
tively eaSier becauSe -.yoU- can.rilaf_" 
shal your forces," said Carmen 
Clark, who is leaving her post this 
week as executive-. director of San 
Francisco's Tmnsportation Authori
ty. 

"The challenge for any transit or
ganization is to handle the peak 
times but not over invest to· handle 
the peak," said Clark, whose agency, 
similar. to one. in every California 
county, iries to find money for trans
portation projects. 

The Pac Bel!Park experience has 
benefited from millions of dollars in 
public investment in transportation, 
for things like the Muni Metro line 
that runs right by the front door, the . 
Municipal. Railway's new Breda 
streetcars, a new ferry slip beyond 
center field and more passenger cars 
and.engiries. for Caltrain. · 

However 1_ on a. regional basis, 
building for enough service tci pro
vide the same high level of service 
would cost billions of dollars. 
· The Pac Bell service also shows 

the limits oftransit agencies. Ferry 
operators. from Marin County and 
the East Bay aren't running special 
boats to weekday games because 
they don't have spare boats.. The 
Muni admits that those afternoon 
games. will also be a challenge be
cause they. will end as the. evening 
rush hour is starting, and. buses and 
streetcars used . for the• ballpark 
crowds must to be quickly turned 
around for regular runs. 

Caltrain commuters . also com..: 
plain that the extra loads disrupt 

their ·normal commute. 
But the success of the Pac Bell 

transit operation,_ which has appar
ently already exceeded.the target of 
half the fans going to ballgames, 
shows what can be done. 

''The bigger lesson is that transit 
ca11 work with the right kvel of 
resources and planning, particularly 
in San Francisco., where it_ can be 
the best transportation option," said 
Michael Bums, who is the. Muni's 
general manager .and serves this year· 
as. chairman of the ·three-county 
agency that runs Caltrain. 

He admitted that providing Pac 
. Bell-like service daily ''would be a 
tremendous challenge. On the oth
er hand, it shows it can be done." 

Stuart Sunshine, 'San Francisco's 
director of parking and traffic, said it 
has. been heartening that in ·a big 
city. in the heart of auto-crazy Cali
fornia, traffic jams. have not devel" 
oped around the ballpark. 

"The broader implication is that 
we proved that ifyou provide servlee 
and if it's dependable, people will 
ride transit," he said. But he. ac. 
knowledged thatto get many more 
people to abandon freeways in favor 
of transit,. "we need more commit.:. 
ment.from-transit agencies to move 
people. 

'We need to do more in the way 
of regional transit;" ·Sunshine said. 
"Those agencies, need·. to. invest· 
more to carry people.into the City 
every day." ' • · · · 

Clark said the years of planning 
that went into the traffic and transit 
setup for the Giants,. along with an 
enormous- -publicity campaign- to 
persuade peopl,e not to drive to 
games, .showed· that a regional ap' 
proach can pay big dividends; 

,But she also said. the. success 
shows that a single regional transit 
agency, long advocated by many 
transit. experts, may not be needed: 

"The· cooperation we·saW--deliv-· 
ered, so it begs the. question if we 
need a superagency," Clark said. 
'Tm not convinced that. a super
agency would give you a better de
gree of service:·--

PAGE42 



$,5; Billi'OD 
S"F c~ 

"1-J..l-OU 

'Surplus" for 
Sta,te, (offers,. 
Legisfators wonder whether 

' 

· toaddprograms or cut taxes, 
·.· .•.• ·.c.·-

By Greg Lucas 
SACRAMENTO BUREAU CHIEF 

SACRAMENTO --· CalifOrnia tax . 
revenues are-. pouring in sci· fast that • 
the. State,- will be· at-least $5 billion 
richer-than- expected' by: the· end'of · 
the fiscaryear,; The-Chronicle·: has 
learned:.· . . . ; 

With that= much-: "surplUs_'~- cash· 
flOwing ·into- state.- coff~rs; _capitol· 
observers ·say, a fight iS· -set up be~ 
. tween ever-cautious Gov. Gmy Da
vis and hiS· more" liberal fellOw. Deril
.o.crats, .. who: contrOLboth .. hOuses of· 
· the Legislature. 

Personal-income· tax·. collectiOns · 
for.the.first-26 'days of April. are ·$1.2: 
billion mora: than· ariticipated; At
least·another $l-billion will pour: in. 
by the end·o~the m9_nth o~T-Sunday. _ 

EXpertS; told The· Chronicle·_ that 
the cash infusion,- together with-oth~ 
er state tax- revenue, means the state 
wilt receive: some: $5: billion more . 
than p~eviously anticipated: by June 
30, the end of the cuqent fiscal year,· 
· Because.· the~tai:~ --afready· has a 

budget for. the· current fiscal year, 
·the_ $5 billiOn·._'.'surplus'_~-- woll't · be 
spent until the ·next· _fiscal_ year, 
whichbegins·.on-July L . 

~ In: additiOn, the state's surging: 
· economy has· already.· le~ Davis- to 
amend earlier. estimates-for nextfis

. Cal year; He: n-ow projects._$2 billion 
more th::in expected Comirig ii1 after 
Jitly l. . . 

Co'rnbining the current $5 billion 
. sUrplus and,neXt fiscal yeais exp'ect-:: 
ed:$2.billion means -legislative bud~ 

. get writers: have· more·than·.$7' bilM 
lion-in unexpected. cash in·the·-riext 
budget. That.sp_encling plan m_ust go 
to the.'govemor-by-June 15: 

"We're expecting new revenues 
(over two yearS) of at least $6 billion 
and perhaps significantly more than 

. ,that," said-Sandy. Harrison, a .Spokes
man for. Davis' DepJitrtment-<;>rFi~ 
nance. . . 

The lastest fiscal forecast.is--:rub
stantially more th~ a $4-billio:n p~e~ 
_.diction released in;February l;l~r E~z
-,;.:·sliRPL0S:·PageA15 Col.l 

. . . 

'S.urpl'us,' ofSS~ BiU)i,on; 
< ._ SURPLUS. 
. From, Page 1 

· education;. WhichcDavis has-- rep~at.;. 
edly. said-. is-_. his, "first; .second .. and 
third"· spendlr!g priority. 

abeth·-_-Hill;_ the state'S, legiSlative There·. will- he: disagreement;" 
,analYst; thoUgh; .over whether.~that money i.S; 

The state':S.bloated:bankaccount'~ given· to~_·sch6al·:districts: to .-pay_ fOr. 
whfch.has~poSted· fuultibilliOn~dollar specifiC: pl'ograms-or to: use_ -at their 
su.rplils~s .for:. the past-thr~e'·Yeitrs; iS, ·own:· diScretiOn; the concept Burton·· 
iii .. sharp· contrast to -revenues-.iil--the . ·.prefers .. ~ __ ·,
~ash~~tarved-Yecu:s.-of.the_earl}r.-1990s,: 'sillce:-_'Feb!uafY;·.:_tlie~ a~inistra:. 
when at one·pointCalifomi~daced.ac- . tion'--- Has-::.acknowledged-ithat .. _there.-
deficit: of more ·than $1+ billion' ' · · ·.· wilL be, a budget sUipluSi 

But. thiS.year's $5 billion: is high' "We· do alL our< economic· fore, 
even. by -surplUs-- s_tandards;· an&:· is< c35ts.--ln' Nbye_mberr·:said/ Har_rispn; 
more. ·than, the··--$4:J- billiOn---com.,. '~s:particulitr:year-the.tech stocks 
Piiled:-surplus, the· state~enicl'yedJori wentthroUgh the.-roofih::December·· 
the· previous two-years.- so--there~ were.- ~:-lot; _ofo·capitaLgciiris: 

Haviilg·,So -,much .moie· mOiieY: cit.:- we:liadrno.-way--of-foreseeiilg/~:· 
thek·di.Sposarwilfoccupy.-Davis;andi. ·Through~.- March~. 'state-· revenue: 
his-.· Deinocratic·.- colleagues;._ iii- _the·. -.:-collections,_:'¥ere-. running~_ $2S~_-bil..: 
Legislature:-for~onthS- to come;-~ liQJi,:over.: the-_, $'65:2_- billiOn:.- iiJ:; reve,; 

Davis;c- _hyper,.C<iutibus-, _iii-:· hiS· nue:-thftt"PaviS;;estiinated-:the:·si:a:te~ 
spending;will:warir~ as he didJast · would take in, tWs year:. : · · . : 
Year- to.:devote_'.mllch:!Of.the- new,,.-_ Iri.A:Piil. the biggest:truccanectiOn ·. 
Gash'. tO; Orie~titne; expenditures·_; like; Iii a nth: of the: year; :personar.ihcomf:!:: 
ttansit. projects·-:· or' ,ather tapitaLim-. -.tax:_ !eve~tte~_ hasc afready ··exceeded~: 
provements;, _.-- :r· · :· · _ . ·. __ _- estimates·by,:$LZ:.billionwith.a:few, 

The·- Deniociatic:· -leadefShip_. iii': di:lys·._afcoUfltiiig stiiLieft: ·_ · 
the· Legislature sees,the.added cash • Yester<fuy, the:state.logged.$70lc 
as. a. way- to" boost state· support: for: million: ill. personal'income tax pay-· 
groups ·shorted by past Republican inentsc On· Tuesday;. $7:24:million: 
adininiStratioits~ __ such-- as·-welfare. re.... . Bank and·_corporations . .taxes were· 
cipientS~/home-Care" ·waikersi.-, the· · runnihg~$314''milli0n aliead'Of€sti~
ment8.lly-ill_ and-locaLgoverriments;· mates by the.-end'. of.March.ail&will'' 

"With. thai kind.: of dough, . we · · probably: be $434: millime over: by 
shbuldinVest more hi-.melltalhealth, the.-end.ofApriL · 
programs; ai<Hothe developmental; Withholding; - the: money em• 
ltdisabled;. bigger paymentsto doc- players, take out·. of; employee pay-· 
tors.- and. ather Medi~Cal' providers,~ 'checks:_.--:- has. alSO'· given-.. the. state. 
mare ·health. care -far-lawer-ihcome. $150-l.n.illi<;>nmare:thair-exPecterl: 
CalifOrnians and:-assistaflce-,to.local · S?Ies-:tax~ the-third. key-part. of the 
gttlvei:nments,'.'' said:' senate_· Presi..:- state'~ .iilcome: .. strea:m;. will'-' not' be:· 
d¢ntPro Tern John Burton,D-San· countedcuntiFthe: end 'ofA:priL But 
Ftancisco-.-. _ - - ___ . _ . its: t::ollectiOhs.-:sCdar:thiS:;year:_have 

\As -tliey:. have.- ill-. the- past;·- GOP alSo'· exceeded. adinini:Stration.: esti-_ 
lii.W_makers: _wilL.- C1amor-.- .-for:_ using: , mates:.· . .. 
~~ch:-ofthe _money.fot.,Rtax cut'_.·. . . AISo,-:ifrevenue-fcirMay_.and"Jtitle· 

!Ohe·,_thing,.all sides.:are likely .to;: exceeds;. administratioR- ·expecta .. -
agree orris· using ac good • chunli of tions, that woufd .pu!h.the· cash baJ, 
tbp· Gas~- to increase. spending~ fOr-, _ance: even· higher;-: 

PAGE43 



By Mark- Si~b~;~ 'On~ c.o~~o.· n .. -.h~~e' 0~-- al.~;~s.t. ever:. ' for infrli~tio~. ,, ' . 
OAILYAEPuauc · · · ' · · · • ... Improved pub.lic a, wareriess of dri.vin.·g safe-. 

~ccident report I've seen js that they 
FAJ:iwiELD ~ Sola:fio -County'13. roads are ~ .. • ... • .. •.· p~Ve~.t~ble .... It illm. ·.o.s.-~t. always. · ty. "I trunk· it .truly is :a: c~:p:~.biil~tion of~~~ t.hese. 

safer than they've ever Qeen, according to a-
report-released thiS wee~ by the county Trans~· comUs down to htiman ernir.' things,•:·. county E:pgine~ing ;Mana"gei.- Paul· 
portation:pepartment. , . . _ · _. Wiese sirid. _ · · , , . 

There were ~20 accidents last year on the 600 -.Paul Wiese, ·- . ~till, -cquiltY-- ·rQads_. l)aven't gone withoUt 
miles ·of.road that meander between· the county'S county enQi~eering rnana_ger· r~cent tragedy, In March, four young men died 

·cities; compared to 530 in 1967, the· earlieSt year . after they-careened off a-county road near Rio 
statistics are available, . · .. · : Vistil._The·car flipped over and caught fire. The 

OV!'!r the 32~_Yfl·ar. spaD., the accident r~:~-te ::per ter brake systems - al~ have- contribUted to · ·accident-Was: attribUted tO dpvitig too ffist:. 
inil~s traveled dropped 71. percent, The rate of fEiWer fu.juxy accidents. -- _ , - :. _._ ' · . "One common theme on:·almof!t "every acci-.· 

· inj'!-ll'Y accidents per. miles trav~led al_s?_ clropped · · • Lower speed limit: In the '70s, the federal dent re'port rve seen is that they were preventa
;¥amatica1J.:s'! _py _~0 p_erc;~:mt.-_-:.-.·,_ ,. ::-..-<: :: :<'. =- ;-_ ·_:,_,'_. '~· government lowered speed l:iinits. -eVerYVfhere. bler :Wiese ~aid, "It almost always comes doWn ·, 

~,_~ _. Officials with $e tr~poJ:t;atiOn_dep!)±t;ffienf fTilm 65 .. to 55.-~hey,iwere later raised.baCk:oU · "to b:illnan en_.'qr,'~ . · ''--'_ •/· ,_ '_, .-._ :.·. _ ·. -: .. 
·attributeth~~opto.anumberoffactors:_:' _-- ~ · highw:ays:., ·-- · ,-' , :· · ., TheCount'yspendsabout$5'iuilliOh'yeffi.IYOii~: 

11-In:iproyed signi:Ug and- striping: fu 1967, • Better· enforcement: Law enforcement maintaining-its rqads, TransportationDirectOr · 
signs and strif!e_s were lin'rited. There also hav.e, agencies have increased dtu:Uken driving peri.al-. ~ohn. Gray said. Another·_ $3 ·million· -a- Year 
been advancements in-striping and sign technol- ties and ar~ in Ore active. in- ·enforcing traffic ·· comes in frm;n ·state and federal SOurces. ' 

_ o,gy that allow for more visibility. · · laws. . · · Because of arinexi:J.tionS tO. cities, the. county 
• Improved road system: The ;roads are built • Mandatory seat belt-laws. has-108 fewer miles of road than it did in 1967. 

to ·a higher standard than they were in 1967 • Restrictions on new drivel-s: Younger driv- Still, ti·ave~ ~~ countY roads inCreased' 45· per.o 
and the ~ounty has replaced about 20· bridges ers are involved in a displ-oportionate number· of cen~ in the same period, according to the trans-
with bridges that ·are wider ~d have paved ac¢-dents. Recent laws :phi.ce-reStrictions on new portation department. 
shoulders. · or yopng drivers, easing them into driving alone Mark Simborg can be reached at 

• Improved Vehicles: Airbags, Sefi:t belts, bet- slower_- !lnd threatening harsl!-er penaltiea msimborg@dr:ilyrepublic.net 

PAGE44 



High-Tech Toll CQII~ction 
-For Gate Span Almost Ready 
Drivers can discard commuter tickets in July 

By.Peier Fimrite·· 
CHRONICLE STAFF-WRITER-

a 33-cent discount on the $l toll. 
But- Bridge Manager Kary Witt~ 

Said the- commuters- are_ likely. to 
" Aicing-awaitedeH:ctroitictollcol~ 'appreciate whilt they get.in return: 

Iection system-on; the Golden.Gate: The maximum nuinbet'of vehicles 
-Bridge: will--be··i.tp_ and 'running_ in,.: that can. pass -through the toll gates 
-July,_ bridge.- district·· officials- an~ 1 per- hou:f'- is- expected·· to, increase 
nounced -yesterday; ·· from the. current 6,000 to .. at: least 
· The- FasTrak· system- will" deduct 7,200;:. _. ... _ . 
the tolls automatically: from a tran- Last year:saw·a total of nearly 42 
spender on the· wiildshield;· so ·mo.· million.vehiclEi. crossings. -
torists can zip.throughthe toll gates The-SysteniWas originilly expect~ 
without stopping. · ed· to be operating. in- December. 

The high-tech system-is ·expected But: the_:_ __ -target.. date· Was_ later 
to greatly speed thi.:: flow-of traffic, changed" to- _F-ebruary,- then-· to 

-· ilthougldt is likely to come-at-a· cost' March, then April.· Rinally-,·. yester- · 
for some commuters: Bridge direc- day.bridgeofficialsheldapr~§~-.c8J;t:·:· 
tors are.considering the, elimination· ference c to ·extol- -the- convenience_-· 
of toil 'diScounts-within i1 ye!ir' after. and-beriefi.ts of the-new Sy_stem.-}iold'. 
the elecitrortiC sYstem is installed~ . ··a .demonstration: and;.:- bY: the way;.'· 

· About 35~percent of· commuters 
·c,urrently_ buy -booldets-~t provide 

If testing goes. well;. ti'atfic backups at the Golden Gate Bridge toll plaza like these will-be-sii;JnlfiCantly reduced. ... 

High-Tech,·Tol.l: (ol.lecti.on. 
~BRIDGE. 
From Pa_"ge 1 

I 
inform the. publiC that it': will' be 1 

ready in July, . 
"Our focus· is. on delivering a 

quality: product,: not on making __ a 
self-imposed .. deadline/' Witt said:' 
"We'd lilce to let the public know 
when-.this-is:coming; but-we're· not" 
going- to· compromise- our-- quidity 
control." 

. Tfitllsporiatio~: officials _ had 
hoped to have electronic collection 
sYstems installed on all the. state's _· 
bridges long before now. 

GOlden-, Gate Bridge, HighWay 
and Transportation District officials
have b'een reseaichihg the technolo
gy for decades,- but Caltrans was the 
first to actually install a FasTrak sys
tem on the.- Carquinez Bridge in 
1997. 

PAGE45 



····rH!'H.·-cl .. 
F. · h <: • ing (he problems, but w\at ~ do know rs 

IX t e 1erry service that the city. of Vallejo is receiving very 
I have ridden the ferry for the past bad reviews for the ferry service! How 

nine years and can attest to the recent can you publicize how wonderful our 
poor service. Granted, we ·are ·. now ferry service is and entice. people to move 
spoiled with more space; arid faster and·· to Vallejo when you can not even get on 
11/0re frequent runs on the new boats,. .. the boat!· · , . . · . · · . 
However, customer serViCe has. declined. . A solution rieeds to be foundimmedi- .. 

I remell/ber a time·wheri-1 was able to. ately, wi\h the big. crunch of Pac Bell 
walk onto the ferry at 6:29a.m. for a.6:30 Park and tourism season here; I can tell 
a.m. deparmre and not have any problems you that! !mr dreading spring break and • 
fmding ·a seat or having to worry about summer and would almost rather drive, 
being left behind. The factthat!, as a· wherelarnguaranteedaseat,.Uianputup 
monthly pass holder, cau now be turned witli all the hassles; · ·· 
away by6:20a,m. (I have had this unfw · Vallejo has a greatideain\heferry ser, 
tunate experience) wi\hout having ano\h- · vice and I have been a loyal ridim Ihave 
er paid alternative of J?Ub!ic· transporta- . witnessed improvements •in \he increa~ed . 
tion to San Francisco is appalling: ' · number of runs, a paved parking lot; .. and 
· Why can we nothave the Jet Cat,d~ a I have made some very close friends rid-

7 a.m. run to make up for the qverflow irig the ferry. Itwould be a shame that for 
from the other runs? 1 do not t!pnk that aU \he good the f~rry has to offer it will 
havjng bought' a monthly· PasS I should lose a lot of potential riders due to mis
have to pay for BART or face traffic and management and poor planning. 
dtive to San Francisco. Or, I like the idea 
of a iecimt writer to \he Opinions section. 
who suggestedchanging the run times to 
5:30a.m., 6:30•a.m., 7:30a.m;; etc.'Since . 
the boats ate leavillgearly anyway, Fdo 
not. think a h~ilf-hour difference would 
bother anyone. • 

Another problem \hat I have noticed is 
· the brashness ()f \he deckhands recently. 
There- are some deckhands· who liave 
been with the Vallejo runforqJlite some 
time (evenfrom.Uie days when Red and 
White ran il!e boats) who are exceptional; 
hut! carr tell you customer service train, . 
ing must 11othave been a part of tlje edu
cation for \he newer deckh.ands: 
. ldo riot know. the dear answer• to fix, · 

PAGE46 



'lives. from each city. Transit systems in 
Fairfield, Napa, and.Benicia are also run-· 
ning service outside of their city limits. 

To better organize the transit system, 
transit systems in Napa and Solano coun
ties need to consolidate in to a big transit 
system called North'East Bay Transit 
Authority (NEBTA). The transit system 
should be a separate governing body '
separate from thedvil government But 
the govf(rning board should consist of 
one elected official from each county and 
one from each·.city, With a consolidated 
·transit system,. the cities have on~ less 

J management responsibility, but . the 
n money funding would· come from each 

city and county. As a consolidated transit 
agency, they should also· take local con, 
trol of highways, roads and bridges. 

Unique transit system 
The Bay Area is a regional area that 

·has so many different competing transit 
systems. Other regional areas have one 
transit system serving the whole region 
- ie; Tri-Met, NY MTA, LACMTA, SD 
MTS, etc. Before looking into ·that we 
should look into consolidating, transit in 
Solano and Napa counties. 

Vallejo Transit is a unique transit sys
tem; it is run by the city but goes to desti
nations ranging from Sacramento to lhe 
north and San Francisco to the south. 
Most·regional transit systems. don't pro
vide service to that distance. Most region" 
a! transit systems are run by a separate 
governing . body, which has representa-

Just· as Golden Gate Transit has con- · 
trol of the Golden Gate Bridge; NEBTA 
should take local control of Carquinez 
and Benicia"Martinez bridge; Instead of. 
having those bridge funds end upin Los 
Angeles for their sprawling freeways, the 
toll from the. two bridges could ·go to 
locally improving local freeways, toad
ways, rebuilding. and• retrofitting the 
spans, ferry service, rapid transit, and. 
provide transit funding to fares low; 

Due to BART's failure to extending 
closer to the North Bay, as NEBTAwecan 
build our own light rail or metro rail rapid 

. transit· system;. Also as NEBTA, being a 
big transit agency it will be easy to secu\1) 
transportation funding from MTC. · · 

David Yamaguchi 
Vallejo 

T~-~-1~-m 

PAGE47 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

May2,2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item VI 
May 10,2000 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion by 
Board Members or members ofthe public) 

Recommendation: 

That the STA Board approves the following attached consent items: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of April12, 2000 

B. Draft Minutes of April26, 2000 TAC Meeting 

C. Additional Comments on Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

D. Amendment to 1999-00 Agreement with Underground Advertising 

E. Schedule and Status Report of STA Subcommittees 

F. Third Quarter Financial Report 

G. Amendment to the 1999-00 Alta Consulting Agreement to Provide Services for the STA 
Alternative Modes Subcommittee 

PAGE49 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Minutes of Meeting of 
April12, 2000 

Agenda Item VLA 
May 10,2000 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Chair Donahue called the regular meeting to order at 6:10p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Dan Donahue (Chair) 

Marci Coglianese (Vice-Chair) 
Pierre Bidou 
Chris Manson 
Steve Lessler 
John Silva 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 

Daryl K. Halls 
Dan Christians 
John Harris 
Melinda Stewart 
Stacy Medley 

Alan Nadritch 
Don Erickson 
John Casey 
Kevin Daughton 
Ron Hurlbut 
Mike Segala 
Gian Aggarwal 
Paul Hom 
Gary Leach 
Mike Randolph 
Elizabeth Richards 
Bob Grandy 
Mark Simborg 

City of Vallejo 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
County of Solano 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 

STA-Executive Director 
STA-Deputy Director for Planning 
STA-Deputy Director for Projects 
ST A Legal CounselN acaville 
STA-Clerk of the Board 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon (Board Alternate) 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City (Board Alternate) 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
CHP 
Solano Commuter Information 
Grandy and Associates 
Benicia Herald 

PAGE 50 



II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

On a motion by Member Slade with a second by Member Bidou, the agenda was unanimously 
approved, with the revision of the attachment on page 101, Item VII.G belonging to Item VIII.F as 
an attachment. 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls updated the Board on the following items: 

• Governor's Transportation Plan 
• Red Top Slide Committee Meeting Date 
• Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
• Status of Solano County's Highway Projects/Project Delivery 
• Rail Plan and Capitol Corridor Service 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 

Dan Christians brought to the STA Board's attention the new SolanoLinks maps in the Board 
folders with all the current bike routes in the region. MTC Representative Jim Spering reported 
that the MTC Programming and Allocations Committee approved the Rio Vista's TLC grant. He 
anticipates no problems with full support from the commission. Member Coglianese expressed her 
appreciation to Member Spering for his efforts supporting the project. 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 

On a motion by Member Silva with a second by Member Lessler, the following consent agenda 
was approved: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of March 8, 2000 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of the STA Board meeting of March 8, 2000. 

B. Draft Minutes of March 29,2000 TAC meeting 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the March 29,2000 TAC meeting. 

C. 2000-01 YSAQMD Clean Air Applications 
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution supporting all the 2000-01 project 
applications for YSAQMD Clean Air Funds submitted by the STA, City of 
Vacaville and County of Solano. 

D. Support Caltrans Oversight for a PSR for Road Improvements on Highway 37 
at Mare Island 
Recommendation: Authorize the STA Chair to submit a letter to Caltrans 
supporting Caltrans oversight for a Project Study Report for road improvements on 
Highway 37 at Mare Island. 

E. Appointment to the Bicycle Advisory Committee 
Recommendation: Appoint Mike Posey to serve as the City of Vacaville's 
representative on the Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee. 

F. 2000-01 Administrative Contract with City of Vacaville 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract for 
administrative services with the City of Vacaville for FY 2000-01. 

PAGE 51 



VII. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. 2000-01 STA Budget 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He explained how the operations and the other projects 
and programs are funded, and that the reserve account would increase to $80,000, with 
the additional $30,000 to be added on July I, 2000. He also mentioned that there would 
be a transition with the current City link Route 30 service that Yolo County 
Transportation District is currently running. They do not want to continue running this 
service, so the STA will be looking for another agency to operate the Route 30 service. 

Member Spering asked: what is the Abandoned Vehicle Abatement program? Stacy 
Medley provided some background information about the program. Alternate Member 
Segala asked what happens to the remaining funds not disbursed at the end of the fiscal 
year. Stacy Medley explained that the remaining funds are disbursed at year-end 
according to how much each city was owed to cover their expenses for the past fiscal 
year. Staffis recommending the STA Board approve the 2000-01 STA Budget. 

On a motion by Member Silva, and a second by Member Slade, the Board unanimously 
approved the staffs recommendation. 

B. 2000-01 TDA Article 8 Claims 

John Harris presented this item. He explained that this is a Resolution approving a claim 
by the STA for FY 00/01 TDA Article 8 and STAF funds based on 2000-01 STA Budget. 

On a motion by Member Manson, and a second by Member Bidou, the Board unanimously 
approved the staffs recommendation. 

C. Eastern Solano CMAQ Funding 

John Harris presented this item. He explained that the original CMAQ funds totaled 
$700,000, but has been increased to $999,999 due to the RABA calculation. The original 
amount has been allocated, but the staff requests the STA Board's support in applying the 
any remaining $299,999 to the Bella Vista Park and Ride lot in Vacaville. He also 
mentioned that this was the only qualified project that needed the additional funding. The 
STA TAC fully supported this request. Staffis recommending the STA Board approve the 
funding schedule, including an additional $299K for the Bella Vista Park and Ride Lot. 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Member Spering, the Board unanimously 
approved the staffs recommendation. 

PAGE 52 



D. STIP/CMAQ Match 

John Harris presented this item. He explained that the STA Board previously approved 
these funds. The STA TAC previously reviewed these funds, and decided that if there are 
any remaining funds, that they be reallocated into the 2002 STIP. Staff is recommending 
the STA Board approve the funding of the four projects for STIP/CMAQ match program 
funding and return the balance of$26,000 to the county share for the 2002 STIP. 

On a motion by Member Silva, and a second by Member Bidou, the Board unanimously 
approved the staffs recommendation. 

E. MTC Planning and Modeling Grant 

Dan Christians presented this item. He explained that due to Member Spering's efforts, the 
STA has been approved for an additional $120,000 for planning and modeling efforts. 
These funds will be allocated at $60,000 a year for the next two fiscal years and the first 
$60,000 has been approved in the STA Budget for FY 00/01. Staff is recommending the 
ST A Board authorize the Executive Director to execute a special planning grant with MTC 
for the $120,000 over the next two fiscal years to prepare the Solano County 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan and develop a multi-modal component of the 
Countywide Traffic Model. 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Member Lessler, the Board unanimously 
approved the staffs recommendation. 

F. Select Transportation Consultant for Solano County Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians presented this item. He explained that the chosen firm would implement 
Phase 1 of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. Two firms were interviewed, both were 
well qualified, but the combination of Fehrs & Peers, Grandy and Associates, and Mark 
Thomas & Company had more current qualified experience in dealing with this type of 
plan. Staff is recommending the STA Board select the recommended consultants and 
authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract not to exceed $40,000 for Phase I 
of transportation consulting services for the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan. 

On a motion by Member Spering, and a second by Member Manson, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

G. TEA Funds/Solano Bikeway TIP Amendment 

Dan Christians presented this item. He explained that this is a follow-up regarding the 
funding strategy for the Solano Bikeway project. Staff is working with Vallejo on this 
project. He stated there may now be some extra funds because of additional revenues 
expected. There is currently $312,000 of TEA funds left over. Staff is recommending 

PAGE 53 



STA Board approval of $700,000 of Solano Transportation Enhancement Funds for the 
Solano Bikeway Project, 2.) Request MTC to amend the Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) accordingly, and 3.) Approve a Call for Projects for the remaining $312,000 
ofTEA-21 Solano Enhancements funds. 

Member Manson asked what kind of ridership is anticipated on this bikeway project. Dan 
said they are anticipating 400 to 500 trips per day. Member Manson stated the cost of this 
project is too much for a 1.8-mile path. He commented the State is going to far and this 
would be a waste of money. Member Slade mentioned she was aware that the grading and 
the retaining walls were a part ofthis plan, but was curious whether this path would also be 
for pedestrians. Dan Christians stated that it will also be a pedestrian path. 

A member from the public, James Williams, commented that allowing pedestrians on this 
path would cause problems, but recommended that if pedestrians are allowed on this path, 
that signs be posted to alert pedestrians of bikes on the path. 

On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Vice Chair Coglianese (with Member 
Manson voting no), the Board approved 7-1 the staffs recommendations. 

H. 2000-01 Solano TFCA Program 

Dan Christians presented this item. He explained the TFCA Call for Projects ended 
3/17/00. Staff received applications totaling $228,000, which is minimal this year. Staff 
is recommending the STA Board adopt a resolution of approving the list of projects for 
the 2000-01 Solano Transportation Fm1d for Clean Air Programs and at mid year do 
another Call for Projects for the remaining $186,000. 

Alternate Member Segala asked if signage on buses showing the bus schedule would 
quality for these funds. Dan said he would check into it and let Alternate Member Segala 
know. Member Spering felt that this is a good suggestion and if it does quality, to bring 
it back at mid year for STA Board approval. 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Member Spering, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

I. Lobbyist Contract 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He explained that Gerber, Shaw & Yoder is well 
qualified for handling the STA's lobbying needs and staff had reviewed three firms for 
the contract. STA staff is recommending the STA Board authorize the Executive 
Director to enter into a contract for lobbying services with Gerber, Shaw & Yoder for a 
total of six months, not to exceed $15,000. 

Member Manson commented that lobbyist have benefits, but feels the ST A needs to be a 
larger county to be successful. He noted that because Solano is not well known that we 
will get a minimum return by using a lobbyist. Member Spering explained that the STA 

PAGE 54 



needs to have a direct influence or the ST A will never succeed. Member Slade asked that 
the STA Board receive from the firm a report explaining what they are doing for the 
ST A. Member Silva stated that this is an excellent firm and the County is very pleased 
with their work. Member Lessler also expressed support for the firm and requested that 
staff let Assemblywoman Thomson know that STA is entering into a contract with this 
firm. 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Member Lessler, the Board unanimously 
approved the staffs recommendation. 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS: NON FINANCIAL 

A. Jepson Parkway Concept Plan and Plan Line 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He explained that there were four comments received 
regarding the draft Concept Plan, and responses have been prepared. He noted two of the 
four agencies located along the route have taken formal action of support. All four were 
provided presentations by the STA. Staff is recommending the STA Board 1.) Approve the 
adoption of the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan and Plan Line, and 2.) Authorize STA staff 
to initiate an environmental review process. 

Member Spering mentioned that their seems to be a misconception on funds being taken 
from 1-80/680 to go towards this project and asked Daryl to clarify this issue. Daryl stated 
the current cost estimate totals $74 million for the Jepson Parkway project, and $50 million 
is already funded. He stated the federal funding is earmarked specifically for the project, 
not Solano County. 

Member Slade said that Vacaville residents have 11 key points addressed regarding the 
Jepson Parkway Plan and wants to be sure that they are taken seriously and that they are a 
vital part of this project. 

The following members of the public spoke regarding their concerns regarding the project: 

Vern F. Vanbuskirk 
Karin MacMillan, Councilmember, City of Fairfield 
James Williams 
George Guyun, Jr. 
John Takeuchi 

Member Spering commented that avoiding growth in Solano County is impossible. He 
said larger counties who avoided the possibility of growth ten years ago, now have that 
congestion problem. He explained that this is a creative and innovative project, and there 
will be a mobility disaster if we don't complete this project. 

Member Lessler explained that the related land use planning issues have been discussed 
over the past year. There needs to be a message to all jurisdictions that this project is not 

PAGE 55 



meant to be growth inducing. This plan can be a very positive and workable plan if given 
the chance. 

Member Slade expressed the importance of collaboration. She explained that the Board is 
not trying to tell the people how to grow. She reminded the public that they only have ten 
years to deal with the Jepson Parkway issues. 

Vice Chair Coglianese reminded everyone that there has been nine months of interagency 
discussion. Member Lessler commented that any jurisdiction can not participate if they 
feel the need, but STA should not delay proceeding because of one jurisdiction. He 
commented that the STA Board should approve this plan. 

Member Manson also agreed the project will not induce growth and it will not negatively 
affect Travis Air Force Base. 

Member Silva commented he does not want Solano to end up like another Santa Clara 
County. He does not believe that this project is growth inducing, and it simply makes 
sense. This is a safety issue, not a growth issue. 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Member Spering, the Board unanimously 
approved the staffs recommendations. 

B. 2000 Legislative Report 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He explained that SB 1506 in its original form is not 
moving forward at this time. SB 1428 is recommended for support to maintain the 
Freeway Service Patrol service, and AB 1612 recommended for support to fully fund the 
public transit system and provide funding for local roads. Staff is recommending the STA 
Board approve the recommendations to 1.) Adopt position of support for SB 1428, and 2.) 
Adopt position of support for AB 1612. 

On a motion by Member Manson, and a second by Member Slade, the Board unanimously 
approved the staffs recommendation. 

C. Freeway Service Patrol Program 

On a motion by Member Spering, and a second by Member Slade, the Board unanimously 
approved the staffs recommendation to request acceleration of the program. 

D. Napa Valley Passenger Rail Study 

Dan Christians presented this item. He explained that this is a request for STA support for 
the Napa Valley Passenger Rail Study by NCTPA and to designate a Board member to 
serve on this committee. Chair Donahue volunteered to serve on this committee. Staff is 
recommending the STA Board authorize the STA Chair to submit a letter to 1.) Support the 
Napa Valley Passenger Rail Study, and 2.) Endorse the proposed funding source and 
request that the STA be included in the study, and support and approve Chair Donahue to 
serve on this committee. 

PAGE 56 



On a motion by Member Bidou, and a second by Member Manson, the Board unanimously 
approved the staffs recommendation. 

E. Highway 12 Request for Proposals 

Dan Christians presented this item. He explained that an MIS study needs to be conducted 
on Highway 12. Staff is recommending the STA Board approve the recommendation 
authorizing staff to release a Request for Proposal for the Highway 12 MIS Study. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Coglianese, and a second by Member Lessler, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

F. Solano Works Program Update 

Elizabeth Richard, Solano Commuter Information (SCI), presented this item. She 
explained that SCI and STA have been active in the County Solano WORKS Transportation 
Planning Group. She explained that the committee has selected six strategies to pursue, 
and she provided information about each strategy. 

Member Slade inquired about the Guaranteed Ride Home program and whether it was for 
anyone or just transit riders. Elizabeth thought it was transit related, but would check 
further into it so see if others are eligible. 

Alternate Member Segala inquired about the Solano WORKS Transportation Fund, whether 
Solano pay all or a portion of these funds and who is required to supply the insurance. 
Elizabeth explained that it is the person's responsibility using the vehicle to pay for the 
insurance. Melinda Stewart, Legal Counsel, said she would look into it, but felt the STA 
would have no insurance issues regarding this program. 

Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, explained that TEA 21 funding is provided to assist putting 
people back to work and off of welfare. 

Member Manson commented that the program recipients are already getting welfare. He 
stated this program crosses the line and feels this is offensive to people who work and pay 
taxes. 

Member Spering said there should be an analysis on transit operators who take one person 
to a destination and the cost in comparison to the car loan program. 

Elizabeth explained that the funding for this program has a time limit and this is why they 
are evaluating these different efforts. 

Vice Chair Coglianese and Member Slade noted their support for the program. 

PAGE 57 



On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Vice Chair Coglianese (with Member 
Manson voting no), the Board approved on a 7-1 vote in support of staffs 
recommendation. 

IX. INFORMATION ITEMS: NO ACTION NECESSARY 

A. Bike to Work Day 

Daryl Halls noted the bike to work packets was given to each Board Member. 

B. Project Monitoring Status Report 

Daryl Halls provided a brief update on this item. 

C. Governor's Transportation Plan/Preliminary List of STIP Angmentation 
Projects 

Daryl Halls provided a brief update on this item. 

XI. FUNDING PPORTUNITIES 

A. Safe Routes to School Program 
Deadline: Apri/27, 2000 

B. Regional TFCA Program 
Deadline: June 30, 2000 

XII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

None. 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m. The next regular meeting will be held at 
4:30p.m., May 10,2000, at the Dixon Council Chambers. 

PAGE 58 



s1ra 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Minutes of the meeting of 
April27, 2000 

Agenda Item VIB 
May 10,2000 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at approximately 
1:45 p.m. in the Solano County Transportation Department Conference Room. 

Present: 
Julian Carroll 
Janet Koster 
Ron Hurlbut 
Kevin Daughton 
Jim Holden 
Tom Bland 
Julie Pappa 
Dale Pfeiffer 
Gian Aggarwal 
Ed Huestis 
Gary Leach 
John Gray 
Paul Wiese 
Elizabeth Richards 
Dan O'Brien 
Daryl Halls 
Dan Christians 
John Harris 
Stacy Medley 
Jennifer Tongson 

II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

No comments. 

Cal trans 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 
County of Solano 
Solano Commuter Information 
YSAQMD 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 

III. REPORTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

No comments from Caltrans or MTC. John Harris mentioned that he received a call from Michael 
Throne, City of Benicia, who stated that Benicia would not have a representative at the STA TAC 
meeting. He also wanted to express Benicia's support for the SB 1506 (Chesbro) amended bill and 
the matching funds requested for Rio Vista's TLC grant. 

PAGE 59 



IV. CONSORTIUM UPDATE 

Kevin Daughton stated that the Consortium supported the staffreconunendations on mutual STA 
T AC and Consortium items. 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following Consent Calendar was approved unanimously: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of March 29, 2000 
B. Review Funding Opportunities Calendar 
C. 2nd Cycle TEA-21 Funding Dividend 
D. Results ofRABA Funding Dividend 
E. Schedule and Status Report ofSTA Subconunittees 
F. Amendment to 1999-00 Agreement with Underground Advertising 

Stacy Medley explained that there is a new set of minutes on the table for the March STA TAC 
meeting. Staff removed information from the minutes, which were requested changes to the 
February STA TAC minutes. The requested changes have been made in the original set of 
February minutes and should not have been addressed in the March minutes. 

Gary Leach, City of Vallejo, asked about the schedule for RABA local road project funding. 
John Harris stated that the scheduled date will be after September 30, 2000 (the Pre-cycle 
obligation date). 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Gary Leach, City of Vallejo, the 
STA TAC unanimously approved the consent calendar. 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Amendment to 1999-00 ALTA Consulting Agreement to Provide Services for the 
ST A Bikes, TLC, Ridesbaring and Alternative Modes Subcommittee 

Dan Christians presented this item. He requested an amendment to the current ALTA 
Consulting contract for an additional $15,000. There was a total of $150,000 for this 
project, and if the amendment is approved, this would complete the use of these funds. 

Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, expressed confusion in the fourth paragraph of this item. 
Per Dan Christians, STA, it should read as follows: 

"The revised scope of would incorporate the bike and pedestrian proposals along with a 
section on TLC air qualify issues, etc. into an Alternative Modes section of the Solano 
County Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

Staff is reconuneuding authorization to forward this recommendation to the STA Board 
supporting an amendment for $15,000 to the 1999-00 Bike Implementation Agreement 
with ALTA Consulting to provide services for the STA Alternative Modes 
Subconunittee." 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, Solano County, and a second by Jim Holden, City of Rio 
Vista, the STA TAC unanimously approved the staffreconunendation. 

PAGE60 



B. 2000 Legislative Report 

Daryl Halls presented this item. He stated that there are four bills to discuss. AB 2052 
(Aroner) is for financial assistance in transit. The bill initiates help with the Welfare to 
Works program and the Guaranteed a Ride Home program, along with other transit
related issues. He noted the STA Board is concerned with additional funding mandates 
on transit. Staff will be meeting with the County regarding this bill in the near future. If 
the bill passes, the STA could request these funds through MTC. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, City of 
Vacaville, the STA TAC unanimously approved support for this bill. 

SB 1427 (Rainey). Daryl Halls explained that this bill is designed to re-establish a tax 
credit to employers for providing subsidized public transit passes to their employees. 
Kevin Daughton, City of Fairfield, commended the bill because it would not hurt 
anybody and should encourage employees to pursue transit modes of travel. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Gary Leach, City of 
Vallejo, the STA TAC unanimously approved support for this bill. 

SB 1506 (Chesbro). Daryl Halls explained that this bill initially requested a separate 
Caltrans District for Napa, Solano and Sonoma Counties. He explained that the author of 
this bill has made significant changes to the bill, which now requires the establishment of 
an advisory conunittee with the specific purpose of evaluating Caltrans District 4 and 
reporting to the Legislature and the Governor by July 1, 200 I. The conunittee will 
consist of representatives of the nine county congestion management agencies. 

On a motion by Gary Leach, City of Vallejo, and a motion by Dale Pfeiffer, City of 
Vacaville, the STA T AC unanimously approved support for this bill. 

Elizabeth Richards, SCI, requested an addition to the STA TAC agenda to add an 
additional bill to this item. The bill was AB 2199. 

On a motion by Jim Holden, City of Rio Vista, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, City of 
Vacaville, the STA TAC unanimously approved to amend the agenda. 

Elizabeth noted AB 2199 involves a request to remove the HOV lane on Highway 99 in 
Sacramento. The bill has passed through the Transportation Conunittee, but was 
amended yesterday to do a study on this HOV lane. 

Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, stated the STA TAC should not vote on this bill at this 
time, but request it come back to the ST A T AC with additional information. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Janet Koster, City of 
Dixon, the STA TAC unanimously approved the request to defer consideration of this bill 
until a later date. 

PAGE61 



~C. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians presented this item. He explained that all three STA subcommittees have 
met and discussed the various issues contained in their agendas. A consultant, Fehrs and 
Peers, has been selected as the overall transportation consultant for the Plan. They will 
be responsible for a traffic analysis for the Arterials, Highways and Freeways 
Subcommittee and later conduct a more detailed traffic analysis. They will also assist 
staff in completing the full text for the plan. He also mentioned that an RFP for the 
Intercity Transit Consultant went out, but no responses were received. Because of this, 
through the STA budget, staff increased this budget from $40,000 to $90,000 to help 
encourage consultants to submit RFP's. 

Staff is recommending the STA TAC approve the recommendation, which consisted of 
reviewing and providing comments on the attach Work Program for the three STA Board 
Subcommittees and forward to the STA Board for approval. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, and a second by Gary Leach, City of 
Vallejo, the STA TAC unanimously approved the recommendation. 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Governor's Transportation Plan 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the Governor's Transportation Plan. 

B. Preliminary List of STIP Augmentation Projects 

Daryl Halls provided information on this item. He mentioned that the Governor may still 
include $24 million for STIP Augmentation consideration as listed in the staff report. 
The STA staff has noted five STIP projects to be considered. Gary Leach, City of 
Vallejo, requested that the ferry project listed be renamed to Waterfront Intermodal 
Facility. Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, stated the I-80/680 project deserves a study all 
the way to Sacramento. Gian Aggarwal and Dale Pfeiffer, City of Vacaville, asked if the 
Vacaville 1-505/l-80 weave correction project would qualify as a STIP project. They 
noted this project is to move the exit to Orange Drive in Vacaville further down on I-80 
due to the current off-ramp being too close to the 1-505 on ramp. 

Staff is recommended approval to forward a list of STIP projects to the STA Board for 
consideration. 

On a motion by Dale Pfeiffer, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, the STA 
TAC unanimously approved the submission of a modified list of projects to the STA 
Board. 

PAGE62 



C. STIP Advanced Project Development/Element (APDE) 

John Harris explained that there are presently five candidates for the APDE, which were 
listed in the agenda item. Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield, requested that staff add a 
Congestion Relief project on I-80. Gary Leach, City of Vallejo, asked if Vallejo could 
add a study of the I-80 Waterfront Intermodal Facilities project to this list. 

Staff asked the STA TAC members to submit proposals and /or amendments to this list in 
writing. 

D. Status Report on Project Monitoring Program 

John Harris explained that $20 million ofRABA funds will be made available throughout 
the region after September 30 for local road repairs. Solano County will qualify for 
approximately $570,000 based on population. The remaining funds will be distributed 
based on successful obligation rate of Pre-Cycle projects. John Harris also asked for 
agencies to submit their updated master project listings. 

E. AB 1012 Working Group Update 

Dale Pfeiffer, City of Vacaville, gave a brief update on the AB 1012 Workshop Group. 
The group is trying to determine ways to speed up project delivery. There are currently 
seven suggestions up for review. This Workshop Group will be meeting the first week of 
May to discuss these recommendations. 

F. Transit Route 30 Status Report 

John Harris provided a brief update regarding the status of Route 30. Yolo Transit is 
currently running the Route 30 service, but no longer wants to operate this route when the 
contract expires, effective July 1. Fairfield/Suisun Transit has offered to run the service 
until staff finds another agency to permanently operate this route. He also explained that 
the Air District would like the STA to no longer rely on Air District funding for operating 
this route. Finally, Yolo Transit has offered to extend their services for an additional two 
months in order to assist in the transition to a new operator. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:08 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, May 31, 2000 at 1:30 p.m. 

PAGE63 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Additional Comments on Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

Agenda Item VL C 
MaylO, 2000 

On April 12, 2000 the STA Board heard public comments and then approved the Jepson 
Parkway Concept Plan and Plan Line maps. This Plan has been underway for the past six months 
and is intended to guide the overall planning, design and improvement of an innovative, multi
modall2-mile long corridor in Suisun City, Fairfield, Solano County and Vacaville. 

Discussion: 

Staff contacted John Takeuchi, Central Solano Citizen/Taxpayers Group, after hearing his 
comments that a letter that a letter he submitted regarding the project was not provided to the 
STA Board. A copy of the letter is attached. In addition, staff has attached a letter received from 
Thomas P. Kane, Brigadier General, Travis Air Force Base dated 4/21/00. 

Recommendation: 

Incorporate additional comment letters into the record on the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. 

PAGE64 



Central Solano Citizen/Taxpayers Group 
P. 0. Box 3532 

Fairfield, California 94533 
23 February 2000 

Dear Members of the Board of Directors, Solano Transportation Authority 

The Concept Plan for the Jepson Parkway, nee I-80 Reliever Route, will be 
on the agendas of local governing bodies in the near future. We ask you, 
and we will ask Fairfield' s City Council, to consider the following points. 

One, plans to relieve congestion at the I-80/680 interchange began 12 years 
ago. Drawings showed the route beginning near where Cordelia Road runs 
under I-680, and intersecting I-80 north of Leisure Town. That was a very 
popular idea. Funds gathered to date are based on that concept. Measure "F" 
was approved by county voters based on that concept. Within the last year, 
though, Reliever Route disappeared and was replaced by "Jepson Parkway." 
The new plan does nothing to relieve congestion at the I-80/680 interchange! 
We recommend that government funds be returned if they are not going to 
be spent for their intended purpose. 

Two, the Concept Plan contains these assertions: "The project responds to a 
series of critical immediate and future needs," and " It relieves existing and 
future traffic congestion problems . ... " But it provides no studies or data to 
support such statements. In fact, there is no congestion problem now; and 
there will be none in the future unless major development occurs in the 
agricultural lands north of Travis Air Force Base! It appears that the plan is 
intended to enhance development ofthat area! We recommend that STA not 
support a plan intended to benefit private interests at taxpayers ' expense! 

Third, we recommend that STA commit its energy and funds to the original 
goal, relieving congestion at the I-80/680 junction. It seems reasonable to 
install a "parkway" between Cordelia and, for example, the intersection of 
Highway 12 and Pennsylvania Avenue. Do the right thing! 

Info copies: See list 

PAGE65 



Copies to: 

Fairfield City Council 
1 000 Webster Street, Fairfield CA 94533 

Vacaville City Council 
650 Merchant Street, Vacaville CA 95688 

Suisun City Council 
701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City CA 94585 

Solano County Board of Supervisors 
580 Texas Street, Fairfield CA 94533 

Congressman Mike Thompson 
1040 Main Street, Suite 101, Napa CA 94559 

Congressman Doug Ose 
722-B Main Street, Woodland CA 95695 

Congressman George Miller 
1410 Georgia Street, Vallejo CA 94590 

State Senator Maurice Johannessen 
1170 North Lincoln Street, Suite 106, Dixon CA 95620 

Assemblywoman Helen Thomson 
555 Mason Street, Suite 275, Vacaville CA 95688 

PAGE66 



APR-21-2000 13:07 TRAVIS AFB PA 707 424 S936 P.01 

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS 60TH AIR MOBILITY WING (AMC) 

Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City CA 94585 

Brigadier General (selec:;t) Thomas P. Kane 
400 Brennan Circle 
Travis AFB CA 94535-5000 

Dear Board Members, 

2 J APR z• 

We recently received a copy of the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. Thank you for the 
opportunity to review and comment on it. ln reviewing the plan, the section that has a potential 
effect on Travis Air Force Base is Chapter 6, which refers to the Compatible Land Use and 
Design element. Within this chapter. on page 47, it slates that ~1'ecific land use plans for 
Vacaville, Solano County, Fairfield, and Suisun City are governed by each agency's general plan 
and associated spccitic plans. We understand that the Concept Plan "does not seek to c:;hange 
that". 

The plan also goes on to state that "this cmTidor provides a unique opportunity to link 
transportation improvements with future land use and design decision." In making these 
decisions, we encourage each jurisdiction to follow the Solano County Airport Land Use Plan for 
Travis Air Force Base_ 

This Airport Land Use Plan is based on our Air Installation Compatible Use Zone (AICUZ) 
Report. If there are any technical questions or further assistance required on this report, please 
feel fi'ee to c:;ontact our Community Planner, Ms. Susan Harris, 424-4477 or the Chief of Base 
Development, Captain Tom Rose, 424-0873. 

Sincerely, 

~a •• ;-P.~. cz -
THOMAS P_ KANE 
Brigadier General, (select), USAF 
Commander 

AMC- GLOBAL REACH FOR AMERICA 

TOTAL P.01 

PAGE67 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item Vl.D 
May 10,2000 

RE: Amendment to 1999-00 Agreement with Underground Advertising 

Discussion: 
On August 25, 1999, the STA entered into a contract with Underground Advertising for the 
1999-00 SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Marketing Program for $88,000. This is the third year 
since it commenced and the program has proven to be very successful in providing a substantial 
amount of intercity transit information and increasing ridership on various commuter services. 
The program has been primarily funded by State Transit Assistance Funds (ST AF) with some 
previous contributions from the BAAQMD and SCI. 

The SolanoLinks Transit Consortium and its marketing subcommittee provide input on this 
program and review and approve the various products. Recent products that have been completed 
this year include a new Intercity Transit Brochure, Route 30 direct mailer, BARTLinks brochure 
and monthly pass holders. Additional products to be completed by the end of this fiscal year 
include updates to the www.solanolinks.com web site, radio ads on KUIC, and an additional 
direct mailer through SCI. There is not enough funding to complete a portion of these additional 
products under the current contract. 

However, as part of the BARTLinks brochure (20,000 copies of a brochure promoting transit, 
BART and ferry to the new Pac Bell Giants stadium and other Bay Area destinations), BART 
staff agreed to provide a $5,000 contribution because we included their logo. 

To complete the remaining products, it is proposed that the $5,000 BART contribution be 
incorporated into the 1999-00 agreement with Underground Advertising for a revised agreement 
of$93,000. 

On April 26, 2000, the SolanoLinks Consortium and the Technical Advisory Committee 
recommended that the agreement with Underground Advertising be amended with the additional 
$5,000 committed by BART in order to complete the final products for this year. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. The additional $5,000 for this contract amendment will be paid from funds from the Bay 
Area Rapid Transit District (BART). 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute an amendment for $5,000 for the 1999-00 Intercity 
Transit Marketing Agreement with Underground Advertising. 

PAGE68 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Schedule and Status Report ofSTA Subcommittees 

Agenda Item VI.E 
May 10,2000 

For the next two months, staff has been successful in scheduling several key meetings as part of 
the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan. The following is a list of meeting dates. 
Additional notification and appropriate agenda information will be forthcoming: 

Meeting Date Time Location 

Alternative Modes Subcommittee 5/8/00 3:30p.m. STA 

Transit Subcommittee 6/22/00 9:00a.m. STA 

Highways Subcommittee 7/10/00 !O:OOa.m. STA 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

PAGE69 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Third Quarter Finaucial Report 

Agenda Item VIF 
MaylO, 2000 

For your information, staff has attached the 3'd quarter finaucial report for the STA's fiscal year 
1999/2000 budget. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Recommendation: 

Review aud file STA 3'd Quarter Finaucial Report. 

Attachments 

PAGE70 



GenOp 
Gen Op Contingency 

Gen Op Reserve Acct 
TDA Ping & Admin 
PCC I 

I 

Interest 
City of Vacaville Admin. 

Benicia 
Dixon 

Fairfield 
Suisun City 

Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Solano County 

Interest 
Administration 

Citylink 
Benicia 

Suisun City 
Vallejo 

Solano Community College 
STA 

i i I 
Jepson Parkway(4/99-current) 

Intercity Transit- 331 
Intercity Transit- 350 

BALANCE 

Transfers In 
Interest Earned 

Local/Agency Match 
Gas Tax Contribution 

Jepson Pkwy- Carr. Concept 
Bike Plan -Imp. 

Bike Plan- Solano Bikeway 
Dixon-Davis Bike Plan-YSAQMD 

Comprehensive Trans Plan 
Misc. Project Develooment 

SEDCORP Sponsorship 
Park and Ride 

Project Morritoning/i\ssistarrce 

$82,897 

$24,500 $4,871 

$5,000 
$10,266 
$3,008 

$65,495 
$38,464 
$52,692 
$97,872 
$37,203 

$1,000 
$5,450 
$1,075 

$29,753 
$6,848 

$12,604 
$25,148 
$9,434 

$15,810 
$5,000 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 



1
····•····· ···•·.·····.·.· ..... OPERA:'FIQNS BUDGETTHROUGFI03/31/00 · .. · 

.··· .. ·. ······ . ... ,. .. •••• ·· ..... ···. • • 

EXPENDITURE BUDGETED 

Salaries & Benefits $405,317 
Board Expenses/Stipends $11,600 

Service&LSu~~lies $.245, 791 
Audit Services $7,850 

Modeling Contract $25,000 
Building Rent $36,252 

Vacaville Personnel $5,300 
Vacaville Legal $9,616 

Vacaville Accounting $26,780 
Other Svs/Supp $134,993 

Contingency $33,064 
Reserve Account $50,000 

. <?RAND TOTAL:: ······I $745,772 

Building rent paid through April 2000 
Postage paid through June 30, 2000 

.. . ... .· ... · ........... 
.· ... · ······· .. 

SPENTYTD REMAINING PERCENT 
USEDYTD 

$247,908 $157,409 61.16% 

$9,435 $2,165 81.34% 

$.147,359 
$7,850 

$0 
$29,060 

$3,975 
$5,873 

$20,085 
$80,515 $98,433 59.95% 

$0 $33,064 0.00% 
$0 $50,000 0.00% 

I' $404,701 1 $341,07111 $4.27%1 
04127f00- sam 

PAGE72 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planuing 

Agenda Item VI G 
May 10,2000 

RE: Amendment to the 1999-00 Alta Consulting Agreement to Provide Services for 
the STA Alternative Modes Subcommittee 

Background: 
On November 10, 1999, the STA entered into an Agreement with Alta Consulting for 1999-00 
Bike Implementation Services for 1999-00. A total of $15,000 was budgeted for preparation of 
an Updated Countywide Bicycle Plan and other feasibility studies for the Bicycle Advisory 
Committee. Those plans have been substantially completed and the original budget has been 
fully expended. 

The preliminary results of the new bike plan were recently presented to the STA Alternative 
Modes Subcommittee and additional bike maps and information will be presented at the May 8 
meeting and the subsequent meeting. 

Discussion: 
Alta Consulting has a wide range of expertise and has worked primarily on bike and pedestrian 
plan updates for the STA for the past few years. Because of their background on Solano County 
issues and the need to have consulting services continue to work with the Alternative Modes 
Subcommittee through the summer and into part of next year, STA staff is proposing to amend 
Alta's current contract by $15,000. This amendment will be funded from the $150,000 currently 
budgeted to the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan for 1999-00. 

Alta's revised scope would be to primarily work with the Bikes, TLC, Ridesharing and 
Alternative Modes Subcommittee over the next few months. They would be responsible for 
incorporating proposals on the bike and pedestrian projects, TLC, air quality issues, and 
ridesharing into an Alternative Modes section of the Solano County Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan. 

On April26, 2000, the STA TAC voted to support this contract amendment. 

Fiscal Impact: 
$15,000. This contract amendment will be funded from the STA's 1999-00 budget approved for 
the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute an amendment for $15,000 to the 1999-00 Bike 
Implementation Agreement with Alta Consulting to provide services for the STA Alternative 
Modes Subcommittee. 

PAGE73 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item VILA 
MaylO, 2000 

Amendment ofl-80/I-680 Interchange into the Regional Transportation Plan 

In order for transportation projects to be eligible for federal and/or state transportation funding, 
the project must be included in the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) that covers the region 
where the project is located. Regional Transportation Planning Agencies (RTPA) have the 
responsibility for development of RTPs and Regional Transportation Improvement Programs 
(RTIPs) to implement these plans. There are 43 RTPAs designated in the State of California and 
16 of these are federally recognized and federally funded as Metropolitan Planning 
Organizations (MPOs). MPOs have the responsibility for transportation planning and 
progrannning in urbanized areas with a population of over 50,000. 

RTPs are required to be developed as per State legislation (Government Code Section 65080 of 
Chapter 2.5) and federal legislation (U.S. Code, Title 23, Sections 134 and 135). According to 
California Transportation Commission guidelines, RTPs are developed to provide a clear vision 
of the regional transportation goals, policies, objectives, and strategies. The vision must be 
realistic and fiscally constrained. 

The Environmental Protection Agency's Transportation Conformity (Air Quality) rules under the 
Federal Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 require demonstration that the transportation system 
in any nonattainment area contributes to the improvement and attainment of regional air quality 
standards. Only MPOs and the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) can make conformity 
determinations. Federal legislation requires that the RTP shall conform to the State 
Implementation Plan (SIP), demonstrated by meeting conformity to emission levels (budgets) 
where they apply, to meeting other emissions tests as they apply and by implementing 
transportation control measures as required by the SIP. Regional conformity must be 
demonstrated before regionally significant transportation projects can proceed. Federal 
Transportation Conformity rules require a new conformity determination at not more than 3-year 
intervals. 

Each RTPA must adopt and submit, (every three years), an updated RTP to the CTC and 
Caltrans. If the RTPA determines that the current RTP is adequate and an update is not 
warranted, the RTP A may adopt the current RTP. 

PAGE75 



Senate Bill 45 requires RTPs serve as the foundation of the RTIP. The CTC is not allowed to 
program projects that are not identified in the RTP. SB 45 specifies that projects included in the 
Interregional Trausportation Program (ITIP) be coordinated with the RTPA aud included in the 
RTP. To qualify for funding in the State Trausportation Improvement Program (STIP), projects 
included in the RTIP or ITIP must be consistent with adopted RTPs. The CTC will only 
consider STIP funding for projects consistent with an RTP adopted within three years of STIP 
adoption. 

MTC's last amended the RTP in May of 1999 aud the last full RTP was developed aud approved 
in 1998. Currently, MTC is processing au RTP amendment to include Sauta Clara County's 
sales tax measure funded projects in the RTP. The next full RTP update is scheduled to be 
initiated later in 2000 aud completed in 200 I. 

Attached is a list of Solauo County projects included in the RTP. The list of RTP projects are 
categorized by track 1 aud track 2 funding. Track 1 projects are projected to be funded within 
the 20-year timeframe of the RTP. Track 2 projects are identified for potential new aud needed 
revenue sources (i.e., regional gas tax measure, SCA 3). 

Discussion: 

Currently, the entire I-80/I-680 interchauge is not included in MTC's current RTP. Only the 
auxiliary lane project for the interchauge is included in the RTP aud funding for this project is 
included in the Interregional Improvement Program (liP) in the 1998 STIP. Not having this 
project in the RTP has severely inhibited the STA's ability to obtain federal aud state funding, 
aud to have Caltraus conduct au updated Project Study Report. Jim Spering, Solauo County's 
representative on MTC aud the Suisun City representative on the STA Board, has requested the 
ST A approve requesting MTC amend the I -80/I -680 interchauge into the RTP. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to forward a letter to the Metropolitau Transportation 
Commission requesting the inclusion of the I-80/I-680 interchauge into the Regional 
Trausportation Piau. 

Attachment 

PAGE76 



, e 

ATTACHMENT A-SOLANO COUNTY 

: SOLANO COUNTY PROJECTS- COMMITTED FUNDING 

RTP 
REFERENCE 
NUMBER 

94140 
98539 

94681 
98513 
94683 

94143 

94150 

94676 

98627 

94677 

94679 

94682 

94149 

94675 

98217 

~nOJECT/PROGRAM WITH COMMITIED FUNDING 

REGIONAl 
Seismic retrofit of Bay Area state-owned toll bridges 

Call boxes 

SOLANO COUNTY SUBAREA 
Local streets and roads maintenance (to the degree fundable with projected dedicated revenues} 

Various arterial improvements, signal timing projects, and pedestrian and bikeway projects 

Vallejo Transit- Transit operating and capital improvement program (including replacement, rehabilitation, 
and minor enhancements for rolling stock, equipment, fixed facilities and other capital assets. Does not 
include system expansion). 

Traffic Operations System (TOS) 

1~680 NORTH CORRIDOR 
1-80/1-680 interchange improvements 

Benicia-Martinez Bridge: construct second bridge span and reconstruct 1-680/1-780 interchange 

Electronic toll collection on Bay bridges 

1~80 CORRIDOR 
1-80 Carquinez Bridge: replace west bridge, adding one southbound HOV lane from Route 29 in Vallejo to 
the bridge 

Transit centers and park-and-ride lots 

Amtrak Capitol Corridor Service (6 round trips a day) 

NORTH BAY EAST-WEST CORRIDOR 
Construction of Route 29/Route 37 interchange in Vallejo 

Route 37 from Napa River Bridge to Route 29; upgrade to 4 lanes (not including Routes 29/37 inter
change) 

Route 12 safety improvements between Suisun City and Rio Vista (reduce bumps and dips in the road
way and extend passing lanes) 

Q7 

NOTES 

MTC Pavement Management System 

Project is included in the Interregion
al Improvement Program (liP) in the 
1998 State Transportation Improve
ment Program (STIP). 

Funded with liP funds in the 1998 
STIP 

White Slough project 

State Highway Operation and Protec
tion Program (SHOPP) funded project 

PAGE77 



ATTACHMENT A-SOLANO COUNTY 

RTP TOTAL 
REFERENCE PROJECT EXISTING TRACK l 
NUMBER TRACH 1 PROJECT /PROGRAPJ, COSTS FUNDING FUNDS NOTES 

IN MILLIONS OF INFLATED DOLLARS 

REGIONAL 
94145 Transit fare coordination and ticket distribution $6.5 $3.1 $3.4 

98521 Traveler information and trip planning $11.5 $2.1 $8,8 Includes Travlnfo"'', the regional tete-
phone information system, rideshare 
programs, and other traveler informa· 
tion and trip planning activities 

98588 Golden Gate Bridge seismic retrofit- Phases II and Ill $3,0 $0.0 $1.9 Seismic retrofit of Golden Gate 
Bridge; county share of regional cost. 
Phase 111 shortfall remains. 

SOLANO COUNTY SUBAREA 

94138 Rehabilitation of Metropolitan Transportation System (MTS) $21.6 $0.0 $21.6 
streets and roads; fully funds maintenance of MTS road networl< 

94139 Rehabilitation of non-MTS streets and roads $153.7 $0.0 $7.7 Shortfall remains 

98509 Local streets and roads non-pavement maintenance $56.6 $0.0 $2,8 Shortfall remains 

98530 Seismic retrofit and upgrade of local bridges and overpasses $86.6 $0.0 $1.6 Shortfall remains 

94144 Arterial Improvements and traffic signalization projects $4.0 $0,0 $4,0 Roadway and transit strategies to 
improve system operations 

94153 Non-<:apaclty increasing safety projects to improve congested $10.0 $0.0 $10.0 Non-capacity increasing projects only 
intersections and local arterials 

98199 Park-and-ride lots and intermodal stations $2,0 $0.0 $2.0 

98212 Bicycle and pedestrian projects $7.6 $0.0 $7,6 Funds are from Transportation Devel-
opment Act (TDA} Article 3. 

94154 Bicycle and pedestrian projects $4.0 $0.0 $4.0 Funds are from federal Surface 
Transportation program (STP) and 
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
(CMAQ} Improvement Program. 

98556 Transportation for Livable Communities $18.8 $0.0 $18.8' Community development projects 
linked to transportation; funded with 
federal Surface Transportation Pro· 
gram (STP) or Transportation 
Enhancement Activity funds. 

98565 TEA 21 planning funds tor tl1e county $2.0 $0.0 $2.0 

98596 Metropolitan Transportation Operations System (MTOS) $19.0 $0,0 $19.0 Tl1e Transportation Operations Sys· 
tern (TOS) is included in the projects 
with committed funding. MTOS is 
comprised primarily of roadway, tran· 
s!t and bicycle/pedestrian strategies 
to improve system operations. 

98605 Corridor planning studies $2.0 $0.0 $2.0 

98614 Regional MTS performance monitoring $0.2 $0.0 $0.2 

1·680 NORTH CORRIDOR ' ! 
98100 Express bus service on 1-680 (capital costs) $4.4 $0,0 $4.4 Some express bus service is pre· 

sent, but not at the levels planned 
for the future. Operating funds to be • provided by Solano transit opera· I 
tors; service under study In the 
5-year Intercity Transit Development 
Plan. 

u 

t; 

'< 

' 

88 



'i 

l 

' ' 

ATTACHMENT A-SOLANO COUNTY 

' SOLANO COUNTY PROJECTS-- TRACK :L 

RTP TOTAL 
REFERENCE PROJECT EXISTING TRACK 1 
NUMBER TRACI( 1 PROJECT/PROGRArii!Contlnued from p. 88) COSTS FUNDING FUNDS NOTES 

IN MILLIONS OF INFLATED DOLLARS 

1~80 CORRIDOR 

94146 Express bus service on 1-80 (capital costs} $17,8 $0,0 $17.8 Some express bus service is pre-
sent, but not at the levels planned 
for the future; operating funds to be 
provided by Solano transit operators. 

94148 Construct rail stations for Amtrak Capitol service; potential $20.7 $0.0 $20.7 Program also includes planning funds 
sites are FalrfieldjVacavliJe and Dixon for the Benicia rail station; assumes 

state Interregional improvement Pro-
gram (liP) funding. 

94151 1-80 reliever route {Phase 1}, including 1-80/Leisure Town Road $127.4 $28.9 $98,5 Includes Route 12 to the 1-80/ 
Interchange improvements Leisure Town Road interchange in 

Vacaville; "Existing Funding" is from 
impact fees. 

98167 1-80 HOV lanes between 1·680 and 1-505 through Fairfield and $158,3 $0,0 $158.3 Assumes partial state liP funding 
Vacaville 

98168 Solano County intercity bus service (capital costs) $12.9 $0.0 $12,9 Some intercity bus service is pre-
sent, but not at the levels planned 
for the future; operating funds to be 
provided by Solano transit operators. 

NORTH BAY EAST~WEST CORRIDOR 

94152 Widen Route 12 from Red Top Rd. to the Napa County line to 4 $35.2 $0.0 $35.2 Jamison Canyon widening; assumes 
lanes state liP funding. 

98144 Route 37 traveler information system $0.4 $0,0 $0.4 Improvements identified in the MTC 
North Bay Corridor Study 

98166 Route 37 park-and-ride lot at Route 29 $2.0 $0.0 $2.0 Would be part of the White Slough 
Project; identified in the MTC North 
Bay Corridor Study. 

SOLANO COUNTY TOTAL S788.2 $34.7 $467:6 

NOTE: "Existing Funding" refers to funds that are committed or are considered to be reasonably available in the short term but which do not in themselves 
fully cover project costs. This category includes local funding from sales taxes, development impact fees and other sources, as well as already programmed 
state and federal funds. 

"Track 1. Funds" refers to discretionary state and federal funds anticipated to be available over the long term of the RTP (and not alreadyp~fiEcJ179 
"Existing Funding") that are, by virtue of the adoption of this RTP, assigned to the individual projects indicated. 

89 



INTERSTATE 80 CORRIDOR 

r 

n 

II 

ij] 

Hi 

il 

IJ 

II 

iillc~~ Track 1 Project 

(]') Interstate Highway 
li 

!.111l State Highway 

(§) U.S. Higl1way !li 

Freeway 

other Highway tiJ 
Major Arterial 

~ Airport 
RJ .._ Port 

"""'- Ferry Terminal 

- Rail Line aJ 
'-+<)+-- Amtrak Station 

~ ACE Station ~~ --+D->- Caltrain Station 

0 p A~Eu86statioc lli 
~ 

42 



INTERSTATE 80 CORRIDOR 

CORRIDOR DESCRIPTION 

A major gateway to 

points east of the Bay 

Area, the corridor along 

1-80 extends foom the 

approaches to the Bay 

Bridge to Dixon in· 

Solano County. It 

connects Alameda, Contra Costa .. and Solano· 

· cou~ties, The Carquinez Bridge acts as a 

''gateway.'' for trips entering into Contra· Costa 

County.foomSolanoCounty. 

.Nlajor·tramitservices.•andfocilities ·include 

BART,'e~ressbusesfoom Solano• County to 

B:A'RT.in El Cerrito, firry .serziices {including 

fieder bus services) foom Vallejo and Richmond 

. to San Francisco, and local and express bus ser~ 

vice operated b)! various transit operators includ

ing AC Transit. Capitol Corridor intercity rail 

services operate in the corridor between 

OaklandandSacramento!Colfax:.Majm' i'nterc 

modalpassenger facilities include the Richmond 

BARTstation.(AmtrakCapitols), the· 

Emeryville and Oaklimd Amtrak stations, the 

ElCerrito del Norte BARTstation.{express 

buses) and-the Vallejo Ferry Terminal 

The corrido1· · vaiiesftom areas that are 

highly urbanized in Alameda and Contra Costa 

counties, to low density, suburban and rural 

development in Contra Costa andSolano·coun

ties.lt contaim some of thefastest'growing 

residential areas in the region,,. with .the majority 

of this growth· occurring in northern Solano 

County. Many people use the corridorfor trips 

to Sacramento, Lake Tahoe and Reno. l-80 is 

among the region's busiest trucking routes. It 

also includes the Port of Oakland,. which 

generates significant truck volumes foom the 

container shipping business. 

'NT GAME PLAN 

;-,._ 
r,..::· 
E."end 1-80 HOV lanes 

from Route 4 ro the Car
quinez Bridge* 

10 
1-80 HOV lanes from Fair

field to Vacaville* 

I-80 interchange and arterial 
improvements (not mapped) 

0 
Station/other improvements 

to Capitol Corridor intercity 
rail service* 

0 
San Pablo Ave. quality bus 

service 

43 

I-80 reliever route 

(Solano Co.) 

·""' K!) 
Purchase buses: 

• I -80 express service 

• Solano Co. intercity 

service (not mapped) 

!!"7». 
.... ~ 

Widen Appian Way to 1-80 

*Project funding assumes a 

contribution ftom the state's 

discretional)' funds (Interre
gional Improvement Program). 

SALES TAX 

I-80 interchange improve

ments (Solano Co.) 

Improvements to Capitol 

Corridor intercity rail service 

Ferry service from Benicia 

and Vallejo to San Francisco 

AC Transit enhanced bus 

service in Telegraph corridor 

PROPOSED REGIONAL GAS TAX 

Operating funds for 1-80 

express bus service and Capi

tol Corridor (commuter rail 

service increment) 

Additional Vallejo ferry 

serv1ce 

Capitol Corridor/West Oak

land BART connection 

PAGE81 



INTERSTATE 81 

42 

INTERSTATE 80 CORRIDOR 

MOBILITY 
Travel on I~80 continues to be 
dominated by commute trips 
to San Francisco, Oakland and 
Berkeley. On weekends, travel 
is seasonally influenced by 
recreational trips. 

HOV lanes for carpools and 
express buses provide rravel time 
savings over the mixed flow 
lanes. Transit and ridesharing 
should be expanded to serve the 
growth in the longer distance 
commm:e market. 

Mobility in the southern 
(urban) portion of the corridor 

can be preserved by maximiz
ing uansit and ridesharing use 
over the Carquinez Bridge 
"gateway" and improving arte

riaL~ and local transit opera

tions in the core area. 

EQUITY 
Freeway management strategies 

need w be coordinated with 
arterial operations and balance 
access for local trips in the 

urban core and long~disrance 

and through trips from oucly~ 
ing suburban areas. 

Transit services to regional 

activity centers must be main~ 
rained to provide basic mobili~ 

ty for carless and lower income 

households in the corridor. 

ECONOMIC VITALITY 
As a major freight corridor, 

traffic should be managed to 

ensure smooth operations on 
]~80 during the midday for 
trucks. 

Growing congestion on I-80 

and parallel arterials will 

require improved transit con

nections to maintain access to 

jobs in the urban core. 

Improving rail service to the 

Port of Oakland tluough the 

Joinr lmermodal Terminal could 
help enhance the economic 

competitiveness of the Pon. 

ENVIRONMENT 
Transportation improvements 
need to be compacible with 

local and regional plans for 

preservation and enhancement 
of open space and prime agri

cultural lands in the northern 

end of the corridor. 

COMMUNITY VITALITY 
Opportunities exist for revital~ 

izing urban sections of the 

corridor around transporta· 
cion nodes. 

Transportation and streetscape 
improvements along San 

Pablo Avenue could enhance 
transit service and community 

amenities. 

CORRIElOR STATISTICS ~ 

:1.990 2020 %CHANGE 

DEMOGRAPHIC DATA 

Total Population 694,833 941,964 36 

Total Employment 279,239 398,219 43 

.Households with income .;$25K 88,435 59,581 -33 

TRAVEL DATA 

Average Daily Person Tnps 1,937,846 2,583,390 33 

Transit trips 53.395 68,380 28 

Transit tnps as % of total 3 3 0 

Average travel t1me from Fairfield to Berkeley (minutes}: 

Drive Alone 57 81 42 
Transit 1 83 

Carpool 57 58 2 

Average travel time from Vacaville to Vallejo (minutes): 

Drive Alone 37 48 30 
Transn 1 

Carpool 37 40 8 

Average Daily Vehicle Hours of Delay 545 

1 Transit travel t1me mcludes walt time p 82 



' 

Reliance on the Capitol 
Corridor trains, express 

buses and carpools utilizing 
the HOV lanes to serve 

growth of long-distance 
commuting to the urban 

core 

Bridge toll policies should 
encourage ridesharing and 

transit use 

Reliance on local transit and 

arterial improvements to 

serve growth in commuting 

between communities within 

urban core 

Facility improvements 
should ensure that 1-80 
operates smoothly during 

midday hours to preserve 

freight mobility 

Corridor improvements 

should protect local streets 

from spillover freeway traffic 

Interchange improvements 

for 1-80 should be designed 
to protect mainline opera

tions 

Develop an equitable ramp
metering plan 

Develop reliever route system 

in Solano County for local 
trips 

Develop pedesuian and bicy
cle access to transit, rail and 

ferry facilities 

THE INVESTMENT GAME PLAN 

Reconstruct MacArthur on

ramp to eastbound 

1-80/1-580 connector 

New Carquinez Bridge with 
southbound HOV lane 

Increased Capitol Corridor 

intercity rail service 

(six trains) 

San Pablo Ave. signal coordi

nation project 

Transit centers and park

and-ride lots 

43 

{7:) 
'-" 
Extend 1-80 HOV lanes 
from Roure 4 to the Car

quinez Bridge* 

(~) 
1-80 HOV lanes from Fair
field to Vacaville* 

I-80 interchange and arterial 

improvements (not mapped} 

(3) 
Station/other improvements 

to Capitol Corridor intercity 

rail service* 

~ 

{,!) 
San Pablo Ave. quality bus 
serv1ce 

r-"-" 
~,:; 

I-80 reliever route 

(Solano Co.) 

~ 
~~' 
Purchase buses: 

• I-80 express service 

• Solano Co. intercity 

service (not mapped) 

{~J 
Widen Appian Way to l-80 

*Project funding assumes a 

contribur:ion .from the state's 

discretionary' fonds (Interre

gional improvement Program). 

SALES TAX 

I-80 interchange improve

ments (Solano Co.) 

Improvements to Capitol 

Corridor imerciry rail service 

Ferry service from Benicia 

and Vallejo to San Francisco 

AC Transit enhanced bus 

service in Telegraph corridor 

PROPOSED REGIONAL GAS TAX 

Operating funds for 1-80 
express bus service and Capi

tol Corridor (commuter rail 

service increment) 

Addirional Vallejo ferry 
service 

Capiro! Corridor/West Oak
land BART connection 

PAGE83 



;;, 

l!! 
1i 
:li 
!1! 
:i' !!• 

::· 

NORTH BAY EAST-WEST CORRIDOR 

38 

-<>
~ 

-1-[};

·o 

Track 1 Project 

Interstate Highway 

State Highway 

U.S. Highway 

Freeway 

Other Highway 

Major Arterial 

Airport 

Port 

Ferry Terminal 

Rail Une 

Amtral~ Station 

ACE StatiOn 

Ca!train Stat1on 

BART Line/Station 

PAGE84 



NORTH BAY EAST-WEST CORRIDOR 

CORRIDOR DESCRIPTION 

In.the North Bay 

.corridonthere.:is 

a strong connec

tion between 

transportation, 

'--'-"-'.c_c_--'-'"--'--'-'----__J wetlands and the 

development.ofa -recreational trail -system .. This 

coriidor-extends-in.a~ eastcwest-directionfrom 

Route '12 adhe Solano/Sacramento county line 

.in.the·east4o ·US 101 ·'in Maiin/Sonoma·.coun

ties to the.west, .'ini:luiling-Routes 37, 12,:116 

ccand<I21. Route..37is ·the.coriidm''s :major 

transportation spine:and:is a ·two.'.lanefocility 

-.with .a safttyibarrier over-portions -ofithe ro.ute. 

Travel is largti!.y generated·'by the .communities 

-o.fPetaluma, San 'Rdfoel, Novato, Vallejo.and 

Faitfield, :which -anchor the eastern -and west

-ern ends-o.fihe -corridor. 

.An :important:consideration .. in :the design 

:ofany foture :transportation ·:improvements iin 

the·corridor.·is ihe constraintposed by nation-

. ally significant wetland/habitat resources. 

Tran,sportaiion ,improvements ·on Route 37:will 

•require :the approvalcofthe 'Bay :Conservation 

.andDevelopment Commissionandfederdl 

resource protection .agenCies. 

The area is -largely open space and agricul

·turaUand.interspersed :with smaller communi

ties .. Aformer militar:y base (Mare Island) is 

being master planned for new development. 

The corridor· serves .a .mix ofrecreation destina

tions -.including wineries, .Marine World 

theme park ,and Sears Point Raceway - as 

well as agricultural and commute travel. 

ENT GAME PLAN 

39 

Route 12 Jamison Canyon 

widening berween 
Highway 29 and 1-80* 

(2), ..._.,. 
Roures 37/121 intersection 

improvements 

{2,} 
Priority intersection and 

safety/operarional projects 

on Routes 12/1161121: 

• Routes 121/12 
• Route 1161 Adobe Rd. 

• Routes 116/121 

• Route 121 shoulder 

widening 

(:4); ,.._., 
Traveler information system 

on Route 37 

(~) 
Park-and-ride lot at 

Routes 37129 

*Project fonding assumes a 

contribut-ion ftom the state's 

discretionary' fond> (Interre

gional Improvement Program). 

SALES TAX 

Additional Route 12 safety 

projects (Solano Co.) 

PROPOSED REGIONAL GAS TAX 

Additional safety/operational 

projects on Routes 

1211161121 



NORTH BAY EAST-1 

"' 

NORTH BAY EAST-WEST CORRIDOR 

MOBILITY 
Given that the conidor is served 
by several parallel east/west 
routes, traffic management 
strategies for any one rome 

would work best if coordinated 
with strategies for the other 
routes serving the corridor. 

Motorist safety is a key con~ 
cern on all roures in the corri~ 
dar due to the increasing vol
umes and the rural nature of 

the roads (narrow, with poor 
geometries). 

Pressure for capacity improve
ments will increase as develop
ment rakes place on either end 
of the corridor. 

EQUITY 
A major equity issue ls transit 

mobility for rural cadess 
households. No transit travers
es this entire corridor. 

ECONOMIC VITALITY 
Good access to Mare Island is 
needed ro support conversion 

of Mare Island to civilian use. 

Improvements that support 
eco-tourism (wetlands, water
fowl observation, wineries) and 

agriculture are important to 

the area's future vitality. 

ENVIRONMENT 
Transportation jmprovements 

must be desjgned to protect 
and enhance the values of open 

space, wetlands, endangered 
species and agricultural lands. 

COMMUNITY VITALITY 
Asx.ess improvements to Mare 
Island are required ro facilitate 

redevdopmem. 

CORRIDOR STATISTICS 

:1.990 2020 % CHANGE 

DEMOGRAPHIC DATA 
Total Population 1 
Total Employment 1 

Households with income <$25K 1 

TRAVEL DATA 

Average Daily Person Trips 49,595 84,928 71 
Transit trips 1 
Transit trips as %of total 1 

Average travel time from Vallejo to Novato (minutes): 

Drive Alone 35 42 20 
Transit 1 

Carpool 35 42 20 

Average travel time from Vallejo to Petaluma (minutes): 

Drive Alone 43 49 14 
Transit 1 

Carpool 43 49 14 

Average Daily Vehicle Hours of Delay 

1 These statistics not calculated for th1s corridor. PAGE86 

II 

I 

I 



' 
' 

l 

' 

' " 

Ensure safe and efficient 

operations on Route 37 for 

commute and recreational 

trips 

Transportation improve
ments should protect and 

enhance wetland resources 

and provide managed public 

access 

Improve bicycle and pedes

trian options for commuter 

and recreational travel 

Improve operations for com

mercial/ agricultural vehicles 

Coordinate traffic manage

ment strategy for Route 37 
with srraregy for Routes 

12/!21/!!6 (see Napa 

Valley) 

Develop access improve
ments for reuse of former 

Mare Island Navy base 

Improve safety on Route 12 

east of!-80 

THE INVESTMENT GAME PLAN 

Route 37 White Slough 

project 

Romes 37/29 interchange 

Route 12 safety improve

ments between Suisun City 

and Rio Vista 

39 

Route 12 Jamison Canyon 

widening between 
Highway 29 and l-80* 

Routes 37/121 intersection 

improvements 

{3'\ 
·._!' 

Priority intersection and 

safety/operational projects 

on Routes 12/ll6/121: 

• Routes 121112 

• Route ll6/Adobe Rd. 

• Routes !16/121 

• Route 121 shoulder 

widening 

ti:!J 
Traveler information system 

on Route 37 

Park-and-ride lot at 

Routes 37/29 

*Project funding assumes a 

contribution ftom the state's 

discretionary fonds (Interre
gionaL Improvement Program). 

SALES TAX 

Additional Route 12 safety 

projects (Solano Co.) 

PROPOSED REGIONAL GAS TAX 

Additional safety/operational 

projects on Routes 

121116/121 

PAGE87 



INTERSTATE 680 NORTH CORRIDOR 

• 

!: 

!m:';--~liDJ Track 1 Project 
"'-

cw Interstate Highway u 

e State Highway 

@ U.S. Highway li 

Freeway 

Other Highway -liL 
Major Arterial 

...,.... Airport 
lli 

~ Port 

~ Ferry Terminal 
~ 

~ Rail Line Ill 

-+<>-- Amtral< Station 

-<-6-+-- ACE Station :lli 

~ Caltrain Station 

·,o BART Line/Station 
It PAGE88 

46 



ju 

~-·rz 

I 
I 
I 'I 

I 
r··1 

I 
I ·1 

[ 
I 
f-

I 
' 

i 

.. 
I 

.! 

'::; 

INTERSTATE 680 NORTH CORRIDOR 

CORRIDOR DESCRIPTION : 

,Passing by mostly •suburban 'development 

-intmpersed_ with_. large officeparks.and retail 

shoppi!Jgcenters, :this corri'dorfollows :iheJ-680 

_ freewayfrom1"80-inSolano County .to 1-580 

:in .Dublin. The corridor_ also.includes.Route 

242, ·Route 24, ·theJ"680!24.interchange.and 

·the·Caldecott Tunnel .which acts.as .a gateway 

to Alameda•County. 1-680 includes HOVlanes 

froml-680/24 south. to 1c580. 

BxRTserves :the .corridor, .with·. County 

Connection,providing connections to BART and 

'local .service throughout the corridor. Major 

passenger,intermodalfacilities.are dhe ''Walnut 

<'Creek-andNorth <ConcordBARTstaiiom, .and 

.the .Martinez :intermodal station for ihe• Capitol 

.Con:idor •intercity-rail service. 

The .corridm· serves commute~· .travelfrom 

residential areas in 'Solano • County:into ·Contra 

·Costa, County. The southern end connects to. the 

rapidglgrowing Tri-Valley:area .. Residents ofithe 

·•corridor .typical&'. commute tojobs.:in ihe :Tri

Valley and through the Caldecott Tunnelto jobs 

:in Alameda .and ·San Francisco counties. 

~ENT GAME PLAN 

47 

I -680 auxiliary lanes 

(2\ .........,..-

Route 24 auxiliary lanes in 

Orinda 

l-680/Alcosra interchange 

improvements 

~~~ 
(.!! 
Various arterial 

improvements including: 

• Alhambra Ave. 

• Pacheco Blvd. 

SALES TAX {TO BE DETERMINED) 

1-680/Roure 4 interchange 

improvements 

Route 24/Caldecott Tunnel 

Improvements 

PROPOSED REGIONAL GAS TAX 

HOV access to employment 

centers 



INTERSTATE 680 N 

4f 

INTERSTATE 680 NORTH CORRIDOR 

MOBILITY 
For the longer disrance com

mute trips from Solano 
Counry, transit and ridesharing 
can be encouraged through 
preferential facilities at the 

bridges and bridge approaches. 

Efficient bus service connec
tions with BART are essential 
for both commuters and as a 

link between BART and major 
activity centers. 

Street and freeway operations 
need to be coordinated 

throughout the corridor to 

accommodate the heavy flow 

of trips from arterials onto 

I-680 during peak commure 
periods. 

EQUITY 
Freeway management strategies 
need to balance access between 

local trips and long-distance 
and through trips from outly
ing suburban areas. 

ECONOMIC VITALITY 
Spreading duration of conges
tion on l-680 could impair 

rruck movements in the mid
day. Traffic should be managed 
for reliable operations during 
the midday for trucks. 

Access to major retail centers 
(Sun Valley, downtown Walnut 
Creek and the Bishop Ranch 
business park) is critical to the 
economic vitality of this area. 

ENVIRONMENT 
The northern portion of the 
corridor includes open space, 
wetlands and agricultural 
lands. Transportation improve
ments need to be compatible 
with local and regional plans 
for these resources. 

In the southern end of the cor
ridor, there are regional paries, 

open space and managed 
watersheds, which should be 
protected in accordance with 
local and regional plans. 

COMMUNITY VITALITY 
Significant opportunities exist 
for transit-oriented develop
ment at major transit nodes, 
such as the Pleasant Hill 
BART station. 

CORRIDOR STATISTICS l 
1990 2020 % CHANGE 

DEMOGRAPHIC DATA 

Total Population 520,312 737,835 42 

Total Employment 269,748 411.517 53 

Households with income <$25K 36,074 22.443 -38 

TRAVEL DATA 

Average Dally Person Trips 1,400.760 2,101,974 50 

Transit trips 15,454 17.807 15 

Transit trips as % ot total 1 1 0 

Average travel time from Concord to Pleasanton (minutes): 

Dnve Alone 38 44 16 

Transit 99 111 12 

Carpool 38 38 0 

Average travel time from Cordelia to Walnut Creel\ {minutes}: 

Drive Alone 34 47 38 
Transit 1 82 
Carpool 34 45 32 

Average Daily Vehicle Hours of Delay 9,256 52,852 471 

1 Transit travel t1me includes wait time PAGE90 



Use toll policies and prefer

enriallanes to encourage 

HOY use and peak spread

ing for trips within the corri

dor and entering corridor 

from the north 

Manage 1-680 and 

Route 242 as one system to 

minimize overall system 

delay during the peak period 

and protect the 1-680/24 

interchange 

Ensure improvements to 

Route 4 and Route 242 do 

not adversely affect 1-680 

operations 

Maintain reliable freeway 

operations in off-peak for 

freight mobility 

Recognize that the Caldecott 

Tunnel is a gateway in the 

peak direction and develop 

strategies to better manage 

reverse commute and off

peak uaffic 

Provide good transit, bicycle, 

and pedestrian connections 

to major activity centers and 

BART 

THE INVESTMENT GAME PLAN 

1-680 HOY lanes from near 

Route 242 to Benicia Bridge 

New Benicia Bridge 

Martinez Intermodal Srarion 

1-680/l-80 interchange 

improvements in Solano 

County 

Arterial improvements 

;i7 

-f;9 
1-680 auxiliary lanes 

Route 24 auxiliary lanes in 

Orinda 

{3~ ._, 
I-680/Alcosta interchange 

improvements 

Various arterial 

improvements including: 

• Alhambra Ave. 

• Pacheco Blvd. 

SALES TAX (TO BE DETERMINED) 

1-680/Route 4 interchange 

Improvements 

Route 24/Caldecott Tunnel 

1mprovemenrs 

PROPOSED REGIONAL GAS TAX 

HOV access to employment 

centers 

PAGE 91 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
2000 Legislative Report- AB 2052, SB 1427, SB 1506 

Agenda Item VILB 
MayJO, 2000 

A great deal of activity is anticipated in the various policy and fiscal committees of the State 
Assembly and Senate. April 28 was the last day for policy committees to hear and report to fiscal 
committees bills introduced in their respective houses. May 12 is the last day for policy 
committees to hear and report non-fiscal bills introduced in their house to the floor. May 19 is 
the last day for policy committees to meet prior to June 5. 

Attached is the updated version of the STA's legislative matrix. The latest report out of 
Sacramento is SCA 3 is dead for this year. Two bills have been submitted for the STA Board to 
consider, AB 2052 and SB 1427. Descriptions of these two bills are attached. Previously, the 
STA requested Solano County be removed from SB 1506 when it proposed to create a separate 
North Bay Caltrans District. Senator Wes Chesbro has responded to requests from Solano, 
Marin and Napa to amend the bill. In its amended form, STA staff is recommending the Board 
consider revising its current position on SB 1506 to support. 

Recommendation: 

1. Adopt position of support for AB 2052 (Aroner). 
2. Adopt position of support for SB 1427 (Rainey). 
3. Adopt position of support for SB 1506 (Chesbro) in its amended form. 

Attachments 

PAGE93 



BILL/ AUTHOR 
State Leltislatioil 
AB 872 (Alquist) 

AB1612 (Torlakson) 

SB 428 (Perata) 

SB1428 (Karnette) 

SB 1506 (Chesbro) 

SCA 3 (Burton) 

~ 
'f. 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
2000 State Legislative Matrix 

May 3,2000 

SUBJECT I STATUS 

Expedites process for obligation and expenditure of Chaptered by Sec. Of State. 
reltional and local project funds (i.e. STIP) Chapter 572, Statute of 1999. 
Create neighborhood street improvement account Passed by Senate Transportation on 4/25/00 
and allocates $200M from the state general fund to (7-0 vote). Read second time and amended 
be divided between the street account ($100M) and and Re-referred to Senate Appropriations. 
the public transit account ($100M). Of the $100M 
allocated to streets, 50% will be provided to cities 
and 50% to counties. 
Creates the Sao Francisco Bay Water Authority and Chaptered by Sec. Of State. 
repeals the authority ofMTC to adopt a long-range Chapter 1011, Statute of 1999. 
pian for implementing high speed water transit on 
the San Francisco Bay 
beletes the sunset date for authority to operate Placed on suspense file io Senate 
freeway patrol program. Appropriations on 5/1/00 

Origioally proposed to create new Caltrans District Passed by Senate Transportation with 
for Napa, Solano, and Sonoma Counties. Amended author's amendments on 4/26/00 (10-0 vote). 
to study Caltrans District 4 based on specific Re-referred to Senate Appropriations. 
highways and related transportation issues and 
conditions. 

Transportation Funding: Sales Use Tax. Proposes to Read for the third time w/amendments. 
add an amendment to the Constitution of the State to Refused adoption. 9/1/99 ( 46-29 *requires 
impose a statewide sales tax io counties with a 2/3 vote) 
transportation plan that has been approved by a 
majority of voters io that county. 

POSITION 

Support 

Support 

Oppose, uoless amended 

Support 

Request amendment 
removing Solano from 
bill. 
STA Board to consider 
revised recommendation 
on 5/10. 
Support 



STA LEGISLATIVE REPORT 

Legislation: AB 2052 (Aroner) 

Subject: 

Status: 

Background: 

Transportation: Public Transit: CalWORKS recipients. 

Passed by Assembly Human Services and re-referred to Assembly 
Appropriations. 

Existing law requires regional transportation agencies and commissions to prepare and adopt an 
action plan that details the steps necessary to consolidate social service transportation services. AB 
2052 would create the Welfare-To-Work Account in the State Transportation Fund and would 
allocate $20 million from the State General Fund to this account to be allocated to transportation 
planning agencies for a number of transit activities to assist providing CalWORKS recipients transit 
to their places of employment. Eligible transit operators and non-profits would be eligible to file 
claims for this funding for the following purposes: 
I. Providing transportation to job sites, educational facilities, and child care facilities for 

recipients of the Cal WORKS program. 
2. Purchasing vehicles for transportation recipients of aid under the Cal WORKS program. 
3. Designing and implementing transportation or transportation management systems that will 

assist recipients of aid under the CalWORKS program in obtaining jobs or other services 
that promote employability. 

The regional agency administering the program will be required to establish rules and regulations 
for approving claims filed under the grant program. The bill would require the California 
Department of Transportation prepare an evaluation report regarding the effectiveness of the 
demonstration project and provide a copy of the report to the Legislature on or before December 31, 
2003. 

The Solano Transportation Authority has been working with Solano County in the development of 
Solano County's version of CalWORKS, entitled SolanoWORKS. A key element of the 
Solano WORKS program is envisioned to be an evaluation of the transit service necessary to 
provide adequate support to Solano WORKS. In its current form, AB 2052 would allocate funds to 
offset the costs for participating transit operators to support CalWORKS and the developing 
Solano WORKS programs. This funding would provide a source of state matching funds for federal 
funds allocated as part of TEA 21 (Transportation Efficiency Act) for Welfare-To-Work 
transportation programs. 

Recommendation: 

AB 2052 (Aroner) - support 

Attachment 

PAGE95 



AH 2052 Assembly 11tH - ~tatus http://mto.sen.ca.gov/pub/btil/asm/ab ~ 2UJ 1-2100/ab _ 20)2 ~bill_ 20000426 ~ status.html 

1 of! 

CURRENT BILL STATUS 

MEASURE : A.B. No. 2052 
AUTHOR(S) Aroner. 
TOPIC Transportation: public transit: CalWORKs recipients. 
HOUSE LOCATION ASM 

TYPE OF BILL : 
Active 
Urgency 
Appropriations 
2/3 Vote Required 
State-Mandated Local Program 
Fiscal 
Non-Tax Levy 

LAST HIST. ACT. DATE: 04/11/2000 
LAST HIST. ACTION From committee: 

S. Re-referred. (Ayes 11. Noes 
COMM. LOCATION ASM HUMAN SERVICES 
COMM. ACTION DATE 04/25/2000 

Do pass, and re-refer to Com~ on 
7.) (April 10) . 

COMM. ACTION Do pass as amended and be re-referred to the Committee 
on Appropriations. 

COMM. VOTE SUMMARY Ayes: 05 Noes: 01 PASS 

TITLE An act to amend Section 99315 of, and to add Chapter 3.5 
(commencing with Section 99170) to Part 11 of Division 
10 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to 
transportation, making an appropriation therefor, and 
declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect 
immediately. 

HUM. 

!]·. 
)~, 

5/1/00 11:02 AM 

PAGE96 



A.ts :lU):l AssemO!y tllll - 1N 1 KUVUL~V http:!/mio.sen.ca.gov!pun!tn!!!asllllaO _:.to ... ! UU/a!.l_:lU):l_ Dill_ :lUUUU:lLl_ mtroduced.html 

I of6 

BILL NUMBERo AB 2052 
BILL TEXT 

INTRODUCED 

INTRODUCED BY Assembly Member Aroner 

FEBRUARY 22, 2000 

An act to amend Section 99315 of, and to add Chapter 3.5 
{commencing with Section 99170) to Part 11 of Division 10 of, the 
Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation, making an 
appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take 
effect immediately. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

AB 2052, as introduced, Aroner. Transportation: public transit: 
CalWORKs recipients. 

(1) Existing law requires regional transportation planning 
agencies, as defined, and regional transportation commissions, as 
defined, to prepare and adopt an action plan that describes in detail 
the steps required to consolidate social service transportation 
services. The plan is required to be submitted to the Director of 
Transportation and updated every 2 years. 

This bill would create the Welfare-To-Work Account in the State 
Transportation Fund and would provide that money in the account is 
continuously appropriated to the Department of Transportation for 
allocation to certain regional transportation entities for the 
purpose of developing transportation projects and services to assist 
persons who are receiving aid under the CalWORKs program, as 
specified, and for transfer to a specified subaccount within the 
account for other specified purposes. 

The bill would require the department to allocate funds from the 
account to the regional transportation entities based on a specified 
formula. 

The bill would require each regional transportation entity to 
create a welfare-to-work fund as a trust fund in the county treasury, 
to deposit in that f~nd all money allocated to it under these 
provisions, and to apportion and allocate money from the fund to the 
operators within its jurisdiction to fund projects and services for 
providing transportation for recipients of aid under the CalWORKs 
program. The bill wou],_d thereby create a state-m_andat:ed local 
program by imposing additional duties upon local governmental 
entities. 

The bill would create the Suburban and Rural Operators 
Weltare-To-Work Subacco~nt within the account and require the 
department to transfer money from the account to the subaccount in a 
specified amount. The money in the subaccount would be available for 
allocation by the department to fund projects and services selected 
Py the ct~p?rtment tor p~ovicting t~qnsportation for recipients of aid 
under the CalWORKs program_in counties with populations of less than 
100,000 persons. 

The bill would require the department, in consultation with 
representatives of the CalWORKs Program, to prepare an evaluation 
report regarding the effectiveness of the demonstration project, and, 
on or before December 31, 2003, to provide a copy of that report to 
the Legislature. 

(2) The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse 
local agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the 
state. Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that 

5/1100 11:03 AM 

PAGE97 



AH 2052 Assembly tiiJJ- 1NTKUJJUCt.U http://mto.sen.ca.gov/pub/bH!Iasmlab _ :.w .. I UU/ab _ LU)L ~ blll_ :wuuu:.tl2 _mtroduced.html 

reimbursement~ including the creation of a State Mandates Claims Fund 
to pay the costs of mandates that do not exceed $1rOOO,OOO statewide 
and other procedures for claims whose statewide costs exceed 
$1,000,000. 

Existing law requires that certain funds transferred to the Public 
Transportation Account in the State Transportation Fund be 
appropriated to the department for specified purposes relating to 
public transit, among other things. 

This bill would, if the Commission on state Mandates determines 
that the bill contains costs mandated by the state, establish a 
procedure whereby the funds transferred to the department from the 
account would be made available for the additional purpose of 
reimbursing regional transportation entities for those costs. 

(3) The bill would appropriate $20,000,000 from the General Fund 
to the Welfare-To-Work Account for the purposes specified in (1) 
above. 

(4) The bill would declare that it is to take effect immediately 
as an urgency statute. 

Vote: 2/3. Appropriation: yes. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: yes. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The Legislature finds and declares all of the 
following: 

(a) Public transit is an essential element for successful 
implementation of welfare reform. 

(b) A variety of different approaches to improving public transit 
to aid welfare reform must be tried, including, but not limited to, 
added levels of service, van pools, subsidized fares, trip planning, 
and public education. 

(c) In order to lead the way in developing these various 
approaches, including, but not limited to, projects to better 
leverage available federal funds for the Access to Jobs and Reverse 
Commute Program made available under the Transportation Equity Act 
for the 21st Century (P.L. 105-178), legislation should be enacted to 
fund a range of demonstration projects. 

(d) In order to better implement that legislation, not less than 
25 percent of the funds received by a regional entity, as defined 
under subdivision (f) of Section 99171 of the Public Utilities Code, 
should be allocated to nonprofit entities other than transit 
providers. 

SEC. 2. Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 99170) is added to 
Part 11 of Division 10 of the Public Utilities Code, to read: 

CHAPTER 3.5. WELFARE-TO-WORK TRANSPORTATION DEMONSTRATION 
PROJECT 

Article 1. Definitions and General Provisions 

99170. This chapter shall be known and may be cited as the 
Welfare-To-Work Transportation Demonstration Project Act of 2000. 

99171. For purposes of this chapter, the following terms have the 
following meanings: 

(a) (1) "Account" means the Welfare-To-Work Account created by 
Section 99180 in the State Transportation Fund. 

(2) "Subaccount" means the Suburban and Rural Operators 
Welfare-To-Work Subaccount created within the account by Section 
99J.90. 

(b) "CalW'ORKs program" means the program provided under Chapter 2 
(eornmencing with section 11200) of Part 3 of Division 9 of the 
~lfars and Institutions Code. 

2 of'fi 5/1100 11:03 AM 

PAGE98 



AH 2052 Assembly Hill- lNTRUUUChU http:/ /mto.sen.ca.gov/pub/btWasm/ab _ :lU ... I 00/ab _ 20).2 _btl!_ .20000.2.2.2 _ mtroduced.html 

3 of6 

(c) "Department" means the Department of Transportation. 
(d) "Fund" means the county welfare-to-work fund created under 

Section 99182. 
(e) "Operator" has the same meaning as that term. is defined in 

Section 99210 or is a nonprofit entity that provides transportation 
services. 

(f) "Regional entity" means a transportation planning agency 
designated under Section 29532 of the Government Code or a county 
transportation commission created under Division 12 (commencing with 
Section 130000). 

(g) "Welfare population" means the number of persons within the 
jurisdiction of a regional entity who are receiving aid under the 
CalWORKs program. 

99174. For the purposes of this chapter, the "area" of a regional 
entity is as follows: 

(a) For a county transportation commission, all of the area within 
the county in which the commission was created. 

(b) For a transportation planning agency, the area for which it is 
the designated agency under Section 29532 or 29532.1 of the 
Government Code, but excluding those areas that are also under the 
jurisdiction of a county transportation commission. 

99176. Not more than 5 percent of any funds received under this 
chapter by a regional entity or operator may be expended for 
administration of the program established under this chapter. 

99178. Prior to making any funds available to a provider of 
services, the department, regional entity, or operator making those 
funds available shall obtain both of the following from the proposed 
recipient of those funds: 

(a) Certification that the proposed recipient is in compliance 
with all applicable state and federal laws governing labor, 
employment, safety, and taxation. 

(b) A statement disclosing all violations of those laws committed 
by the proposed recipient within the past 10 years or certifying that 
no violations of those laws have occurred during that time. 

Article 2. Allocations to Urban Operators 

99180. The Welfare-To-Work Account is hereby created in the State 
Transportation Fund. Notwithstanding Section 13340 of. the 
Government Code, the money in the account is hereby appropriated, 
without regard to fiscal years, to the department for allocation to 
the regional entities for the purpose of developing transportation 
projects and services, including, but not limited to, the linking of 
transit information systems to agencies administering the CalWORKs 
program to assist persons who are receiving aid under the CalWORKs 
program and for transfer to the subaccount as required by the 
department. 

99181. (a) Ninety percent of the funds made available for 
purposes of this chapter shall be allocated to regional entities 
serving populations of 100,000 persons or more. 

(b) The department shall allocate funds from the account to the 
regional entities based on the ratio of the welfare population within 
the area of the regional entity to the welfare population of 
counties with a total population of 100,000 persons or more, as 
estimated by the State Department of Social Services. 

99182. (a) Each regional entity shall create a welfare-to-work 
fund as a trust fund in the county treasury and shall deposit in that 
fund all moQey allocated to it under Section 99181. 

(b) Any interest or other income earned by investment of the money 
in the fund sb~ll accrue to and be a part of the fund. Interest 
earned during a fiscal year shall be treated in the same ma~ner as 
funds alloc~ted to the regional entity by the Controller during that 
fiscal year. 

511100 11:03 AM 

PAGE99 



A.Jj ~VJ:L Assemoty t:SUJ - lN l KUUUL.tU nnp:rrmro.sen.ca.gowpuoromtasmrao _ LU ... l oorao_ LUJ:L _btU_ LUUUU222 _ mtroduced.html 

4 of6 

(c) The money in the fund shall not be co~ngled with the local 
transportation fund~ nor with planning subventions from the Public 
Transportation Account, nor with any other revenues or funds of the 
regional entity or of any cityz county, or operator. 

(d) If there are two or more regional entities in the same county, 
the money in the fund for those entities may not be cammingled. 

99183. (a) The regional entity, in corroboration with any other 
regional entity in that county and after consulting with the county 
welfare departments and other interested governmental and 
nongovernmental entities, shall adopt rules and regulations for the 
establishment of an annual grant program for the allocation of funds 
for the purposes described in Section 99184. Any operator within the 
area of the regional entity may file a competitive claim for a grant 
of funds under the program. 

(b) The regional entity shall allocate money from the fund to the 
operators within its jurisdiction for competitive claims that are 
approved by the regional entity in accordance with the procedures 
developed under Section 99185. Not less than 25 percent of the funds 
allocated by the regional entity shall be allocated to private, 
nonprofit entities that qualify as operators under subdivision (e} of 
Section 99171. 

(c) Except as required under subdivision (d), any amount of an 
operator's apportionment that is not allocated to that operator shall 
be retained in the fund for later allocation to the same operator or 
to a succeeding operator on terms and conditions determined by the 
regional entity. 

(d) On June 30, 2003, all regional entities shall transfer any 
money that was allocated by the department under this article and 
that was not encumbered under this article on or before that date to 
the Controller for deposit in the General Fund~ 

99184. An operator may file a competitive claim under the grant 
pJ;og~a,m developed, \JJ1_der $ectiop 99183 for a.n allocation from the fund 
to accomplish the following purposes: 

(a) Providing transportation to jobsites, educational facilities, 
and child care facilities for recipients of aid under the CalWORKs 
program. 

(b) Purchasing vehicles for transportation of recipients of aid 
under the CalWORKs program. 

(c) Designing and implementing transportation or transportation 
wa:nagement SyE;terns that- will assist J;eclp:i.ent$ of a.:i._Cl u,ncter the 
CalWORKs program in obtaining jobs or other services that promote 
employability. 

99185. (a) The regional entity shall establish rules and 
J;egu,J-<;i.t:l.ons t:o:r a,ppJ;o-\Tipg claims kileQ u,:pde:r the g,rapt progp1m. 

(b) If the regional entity is a local transportation commission 
within the area of a multicounty regional agency, the operator shall 
file a copy of the claim on the same day with the multicounty 
J:"egiopa,l a_<Jency. . . 

99186. An allocation made under this article may not be rescinded 
or revised, except under one of the following circumstances: 

(a) A revised claim has been filed by the operator or an appeal 
i:lffecting the allocqt;:ion. pas Peen ;filed,. 

(b) The operator is found to be spending money in a manner that is 
not in accordance with the terms of the allocation. 

(c) An adjustment is proved to be necessary to reconcile the 
estimates on which the allocation was based with the actual amounts 
required or with revised estimates. 

99188. A multicounty designated transportation planning agency, 
as defined in Section 130004, may file a competitive claim under the 
grant program developed under Section 99183 for an allocation from 
the fund for the purpose of linking transit information systems to 
agencies administering the CalWORKs program. 

5/1/00 11:03 AM 

PAGE 100 



AtS LU)L Assembly tltll -lN lKUUUChU http://UUo.sen.ca.gov/pub/btll/asm/ab _ LU .. 1UU/ab _LU)L _ blll_ LUUUU222 _ mtroduced.html 

Article 3. Allocations to Suburban and Rural Operators 

99190. (a) The Suburban and Rural Operators Welfare-To-Work 
Subaccount is hereby created within the account. 

(b) The department shall transfer from the account to the 
subaccount an amount that is equal to 10 percent of the total amount 
that is in the account. 

(c) The money in the subaccount shall be available for allocation 
by the department to operators within counties with populations of 
less than 100,000 persons for the purpose of developing 
transportation projects and services to aid persons who are receiving 
aid under the CalWORKs program. 

99192. (a) The department shall develop procedures to accept 
competitive applications from operators within counties with 
populations of less than 100,000 persons for allocations of funds 
from the subaccount for those projects and services that accomplish 
the purposes listed in Section 99184. 

(b) The department shall develop procedures to select projects for 
funding and shall allocate funds from the subaccount to fund the 
projects selected. 

Article 4. Reimbursement of State-Mandated Local Program Costs 
and Program Effectiveness Report 

99198. Notl:.vithstanding Section 17610 of the Government Code,. if 
the Commission on State Mandates determines that this chapter 
contains costs mandated by the state, the regional entity shall apply 
to the department for payment of those costs, and the department 
shall make those payments from the funds made ava£lable to the 
department under subdivision (g) of Section 99315. 

99199. 'l'b.e departlT_lent;.,. .tn consul_tation wi t;.h represen_ta_ti_ve§: ot 
the CalWORKs program, shall prepare an evaluation report regarding 
the effectiveness of the demonstration project under this chapter 
and, on or before December 31,. 2003,. shall provide a copy of that 
~epo~t t;.o tpe ~egislature. 

SEC. 3. Section 99315 of the Public Utilities Code. is amended to 
read: 

99315. Funds made available pursuant to subdivision (a) of 
Section 993l2_,. t3h9.ll Pe gvailabl~ for all of the !olJ.ow,:Lng purpo$e$; 

(a) Bus and passenger rail services pursuant to Sections 14035, 
14035.5, and 14038 of the Government Code. 

(b) Funding of public transit capital improvement projects in the 
$tate t~an~porta:tiOn i.wp-rovement prOgram, pursqapt to- $e6tton l4529 
of the Government Code. 

(c) To the department for its planning. activities not payable from 
the State Highway Account in the State Transportation Fund, its mass 
t.r<?..nspq,rt<;~._tiO:v -t~$pons.t.bil.i_ties, axtd its aqsist:<?-_nce in regionql 
transportation planning. 

(d) To the director for allocation to the Institute of 
Transportation Studies of the University of California for training 
?.ncA .re.:=;eaxcb in pu_Pl-ic t~a.n_spo.rta_tion syf!tew9 enginee-ring an.d 
management and coordination with other transportation modes. 

(e) To the co~~ission for its activities not payable from the 
State Highway Account. 

(f) To the Public Utilities Commission for its passenger rail 
safety responsibilities specified in statute on commuter rail, 
intercity rail, and urban rail transit lines. 

(g) To the department for the ~yments required under Section 
99198. 

SEC. 4. The amount of twenty million dollars ($20,000,000) is 
hereby appropriat€d. from the General Fund to the Welfare-To-Wo~k 
Account for the purposes of Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 

5 of 6 5/1100 11:03 AM 

PAGE 101 



Atl :.lU):.l Assembly tilll- IN 1KUUUC.t.U llttp://mto.sen.ca.govlpub/btll/asm/ab _ :.lU ... l UU/ab _:LU):L _bill_ :.lUUUU222 _ mtroduced.html 

6 of6 

99170) of Part 11 of Division 10 of the Public Utilities Code, as 
added by this act. 

SE.C. 5. Tbis .;tct -i.s a.n u.rge:p_cy statute n_ece$pa.ry for tbe immediate 
preservation of the public peace, health, or safety within the 
meaning of Article IV of the Constitution and shall gG into immediate 
effect. The facts constituting the necessity are: 

In order to implement, as soon as possible, the Welfare-To-Work 
Transportation Demonstration Project Act of 2000 to provide a variety 
of different approaches to improving P-Ubl.-ic t.rcfnsit to aid welfare 
reform, it is necessary that this act take ef~Ct immediately. 

511100 11:03 AM 

PAGE 102 



Legislation: 

Subject: 

Status: 

Background: 

STA LEGISLATIVE REPORT 

SB 1427 (Rainey) 

Income and bank and corporate taxes: Credits for Transit Passes 

Passed by Senate Revenue and Taxation Committee after reconsideration 
granted. 

Existing federal and state law allows employers to deduct ordinary and necessary business 
expenses, which generally include the cost of providing transit passes to employees. Current state 
law also allows employees to exclude from gross income the fair market value of any benefit 
(except salary or wages) received from an employer for participating in a rideshare program in 
California, including the value of a monthly transit pass for use by the employee or his/her 
dependents. 

SB 1427 would allow a 40% tax credit for the costs incurred by an employer for providing 
subsidized public transit passes to an employee working in California. The credit would apply to 
the taxable years beginning in 11112000 and before 111/2005 and would be repealed on 12/112005. 

The purpose of the bill is to re-establish a tax credit to employers for providing subsidized public 
transit passes o their employees. The proponents of this bill have identified this incentive as 
another tool to encourage transportation options other than the single-occupancy automobiles to 
assist in achieving clean air and traffic congestion mandates. There was no report assessing the 
effectiveness of the previous credit on reducing congestion or increasing transit ridership. A similar 
credit was offered for seven years (1989 -1995) with an additional provision of reducing the credit 
for employers who provided subsidized or free parking for their employees. SB 1427 does not 
include a reduced credit for employers who provide subsidized or free parking. The bill requires 
California Research Bureau provide a report to the Legislature by 111/2004 on the cost of the tax 
credit, the number of transit passes issued and the total number of transit ridership in California for 
2000 through 2002. The Franchise Tax Board has estimated an annual state revenue loss of $2 
million. 

As currently drafted with the added provision for assessing the credit program, staff reconnnends 
support for SB 1427. This legislation is consistent with policies # 1.12, and XII.2 of the STA's 
legislative platform (1.12. - "support income tax benefits or incentives that encourage use of 
alternative fuel vehicles, van pools and public transit without reducing existing transportation and 
air quality funding levels" and Xll.2. -"support an income tax credit to employers for subsidizing 
employee transit passes'). 

Recommendation: 

SB 1427 (Rainey)- support 

PAGE 103 



1 ofl 

CURRENT BILL STATUS 

MEASURE : S.B. No. 1427 
AUTHOR(S) Rainey (Coauthors: Senators Brulte, Johannessen, 

Johnson, Kelley, Knight, Leslie, McPherson, Monteith, 
Morrow, Mountjoy, and Poochigian) . 

TOPIC Income and bank and corporation taxes: credits: transit 
passes. 

HOUSE LOCATION SEN 
+LAST AMENDED DATE 04/27/2000 

TYPE OF BILL 
Active 
Non-Urgency 
Non-Appropriations 
Majority Vote Required 
Non-State-Mandated Local Program 
Fiscal 
Tax Levy 

LAST HIST. ACT. DATE: 04/27/2000 
LAST HIST. ACTION From committee with author's amendments. Read second 

time. Amended. Re-referred to committee. 
COMM. LOCATION SEN REVENUE AND TAXATION 
COMM. ACTION DATE 04/27/2000 
COMM. ACTION Author's amendments. 

TITLE An act to add Section 10754.2 to, and to add and repeal 
Sections 17053 and 23605 of, the Revenue and Taxation 
Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, 
tax levy. 

511/00 11:09 AM 

PAGE 104 



I of3 

nup:IIIIDO.sen.ca.gowpUO/Olll/Sen/SO _14 ... :::>UISO _14:.1.-1_ blll_LUUUU427 _amended _sen.html 

BILL NUMBER: SB 1427 
BILL TEXT 

AMENDED 

AMENDED IN SENATE 
AMENDED IN SENATE 

APRIL 27, 2000 
MARCH 9, 2000 

INTRODUCED BY 
(Coauthors: 

Knight, Leslie, 
Poochigian) 

Senator Rainey 
Senators Brulte, Johannessen, Johnson, 
McPherson, Monteith, Morrow, Mountjoy, 

FEBRUARY 3, 2000 

Kelley, 
and 

An act to add Section 10754.2 to, and to add and repeal Sections 
17053 and 23605 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to 
taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 1427, as amended, Rainey. Income and bank and corporation 
taxes: credits: transit passes. 

The Personal Income Tax Law and the Bank and Corporation Tax Law 
provided, for taxable and income years beginning before January 1, 
1996, a tax credit to employees in non-employer-sponsored vanpool 
programs in an amount, not to exceed $480 per year, that is otherwise 
equal to 40% of the cost paid or incurred by them for vanpool 
subscriptions. 

This bill would, for taxable and income years beginning on or 
after January 1, 2000, and before January 1, 2005, allow a credit to 
an employer for 40% ef Efie ameuaE sel6 eE for 
the cost paid or incurred for providing subsidized public 
transit passes to an employee , as provided 

The Vehicle License Fee (VLF) Law establishes, in lieu of any ad 
valorem property tax upon vehicles-, an annual license fee for any 
vehicle subject to registration in this state in the amount of 2% of 
the market value of that vehicle, as specified. The VLF Law 
permanently offsets the amount of the vehicle license fee for each 
subject vehicle by 25% and, for vehicl-e license fe.es with a final due 
date in the 2000 calendar year, offsets the fee amount for each 
subject vehicle by 35%. The VLF Law also provides, depending upon 
factors that include whether forecasted General Fund revenues for 
certain fiscal years are within certain revenue target ranges, for a 
superseding offset percentage of 35%, 46.5%, 55%, 
§6.4%, or 67.5% to apply to specified future calendar 
years. The VLF Law requires the Department of Finance, in any of 
certain fiscal years for which tha.t. department estimates a cumulative 
General Fund reduction of more than $100,000,000 as a result of 
state tax law changes on or after January 1, 1999, to apply that 
cumulative reduction to reduce the defining amounts of target revenue 
ranges and, in accordance with a specified formula, to 
proportionately reduce the percentage amounts of superseding vehicle 
license fee offsets. 

This bill would exclude any state revenue loss resulting from the 
transit pass credits allowed by the bill from the reduction estimate 
used by the Department of Finance to proportionately reduce vehicle 
license fee offset percentages. 

The bill would also require the california Research Bureau to 
report to the Legislature on the credit created by this bill. 

This bill would state the Legislature's intent in enacting the 
bill. 

This bill would take effect immediately as a tax levy. 

pAGE 1 os/1/00 11:09 AM 



2of3 

IHltJ.IIIIUU.St:;Jl,Ca.govtpUD/DUl/SentSD _1"1- ••• )U/SD _14~/ _ Dl11_2UUUU4:l1_ amended_ sen.htmi 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. In enacting this act, it is the intent of the 
Legislature to increase the use of public transit by encouraging 
employers to provide public transit passes to their employees, which 
would have a positive impact on reducing traffic congestion and 
improving air quality. 

SEC. 2. section 10754.2 is added to the Revenue and Taxation Code, 
to read: 

10754.2. Notwithstanding paragraph (4) of subdivision (c) of 
Section 10754, any revenue loss due to the addition of Sections 17053 
and 23605 by the act adding this section shall not be used by the 
Department of Finance to modify the offsets set forth in paragraphs 
(2) to (5), inclusive, of subdivision (a) of Section 10754. 

SEC. 3. Section 17053 is added to the Revenue and Taxation Code, 
to read: 

17053. (a) For each taxable year beginning on or after January 1, 
2000, and before January 1, 2005, there shall be allowed as a credit 
against the "net tax" (as defined in Section 17039) --aTT 

ameaaB eqHal Be qo ~eEeent ef for the cost paid 
or incurred by an employer for providing subsidized public transit 
passes to an em~lsJee. employee, as follows: 

(1) Forty percent of the cost if the employer provides no free or 
subsidized parking. 

(2) Twenty percent of the cost if the employer provides subsidized 
parking. 

(3) Ten percent of the cost if the employer provides free parking. 

(b) If the credit allowed by this section exceeds the "net tax," 
the excess may be carried over to reduce the "net tax" in the 
following year and succeeding 10 years if necessary, or until the 
credit has been exhausted, whichever occurs first. 

{c) For purposes of this section: 
(1) "Employer" means a taxpayer, except a governmental agency, who 

employs an employee and for whom services are performed by that 
employee. 

(2) "Employee" means an individual working in California and 
employed by the taxpayer who performs at least 10 hours per week of 
service for the taxpayer for remuneration. 

(3) "Transit pass" means any pass, token, fare card, voucher, or 
similar item entitling a person to transportation on a publicly owned 
mass transit vehicle. 

(d) The eEedits credit provided in 
this section shall be in lieu of any deduction under this part to 
which the taxpayer otherwise may be entitled for costs to which the 
credit applies. 

(e) This section shall remain in effect only until December 1, 
2005, and as of that date is repealed. 

SEC. 4. Section 23605 is added to the Revenue and Taxation Code, 
to read: 

23605. (a) For each income year beg-inning on 
2000, and before January 1, 2005, there shall be 

or after January 1, 
allowed as a credit 

against the "tax" (as defined in Section 23036) -taHE>-•-affifmiE.o><uilno.tt 
e~ual te 40 peEeent ef for the cost paid or 
incurred by an employer for providing subsidized 
passes to an eHl:J?leyee. employee, as follows: 

public transit 

PAGE lO(i'liOOll:09AM 



3of3 

11) Forty percent of the cost if the employer provides no free or 
subsidized parking. 

12) Twenty percent of the cost if the employer provides subsidized 
parking. 

(3) Ten percent of the cost if the employer provides free parking. 

(b) If the credit allowed by this section exceeds the "tax," the 
excess may be carried over to reduce the "tax" in the following year 
and succeeding 10 years if necessary, or until the credit has been 
exhausted, whichever occurs first. 

(c) For purposes of this section: 
(1) "Employer" means a taxpayer, except a governmental agency, who 

employs an employee and for whom services are performed by that 
employee. 

(2) "Employee" means an individual working in California and 
employed by the taxpayer who performs at least 10 hours per week of 
service for the taxpayer for remuneration. 

(3) "Transit pass" means any pass, token, fare card, voucher, or 
similar item entitling a person to transportation on a publicly owned 
mass transit vehicle. 

(d) The credit provided in this section shall be in lieu of any 
deduction under this part to which the taxpayer otherwise may be 
entitled for costs to which the credit applies. 

(e) This section shall remain in effect only until December 1, 
2005, and as of that date is repealed. 

SEC. 5. The California Research Bureau shall subrodt a report to 
the Legislature by January 1, 2004, on the tax credit offered to 
employers for subsidized public transit passes in this act. The 
report shall include the cost of the credit, the number of transit 
passes issued, and the total public transit ridership in California 
in taxable and income years 2000 through 2002. 

SEC. 6. This act provides for a tax levy within the meaning of 
Article IV of the Constitution and shall go into immediate effect. 

511100 11:09 AM 

PAGE 107 



STA LEGISLATIVE REPORT 

Legislation: SB 1506 (Chesbro) 

Subject: Evaluation of Caltrans District IV 

Status: Hearing set for Senate Transportation on April25, 2000. 

Background: 

When originally introduced on February 15, 2000, SB 1506 proposed to establish a separate 
Caltrans District for the counties of Napa, Solano and Sonoma. At that time, Marin County was 
envisioned to be included in the legislation. On March 8, the ST A Board adopted a position 
requesting Solano County be removed from SB 1506. 

The bill's sponsor, Senator Wes Chesbro has amended SB 1506 on two occasions since the STA 
requested Solano County be removed. On March 28, the bill was amended from its initial intent 
to create a separate Caltrans District to establishment of an advisory committee with the specific 
purpose of evaluating Caltrans District IV and reporting to the Legislature and the Governor on 
or before 7/112000. The bill delineates the Advisory Committee will evaluate current highway 
and related transportation issues and conditions within Caltrans District IV pertaining to the 
following six matters: 

1. Shifting population centers 
2. Areas of potential economic development 
3. Movement of goods on the highways 
4. The number of state transportation projects and the time frame for their completion 
5. The accessibility of services provided by the department 
6. The accessibility of department information by the public 

On April 13, the bill was further amended to replace membership on the Advisory Committee 
with representatives of the nine county congestion management agencies rather than the Board of 
Supervisors of the nine counties located within the boundaries of Caltrans District IV. The 
membership of the proposed Advisory Committee is as follows: 

1. A representatives of each of the CMAs located within Caltrans District IV (Alameda, 
Contra Costa, Marin, Napa, San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Solano, and Sonoma) 

2. A representative appointed by the California Department of Transportation 
3. A representative appointed by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (shall serve 

as chair) 

The STA TAC, STA Board and staff have expressed the view that Caltrans District IV has been 
an improvement over District X and has generally been responsive to Solano County . In its 
amended form, SB 1506 will provide the opportunity for the nine county CMAs to participate in 
an evaluation of the Caltrans District IV with MTC and District IV. The bill's author has 

PAGE 108 



demonstrated flexibility in responding to the concerns expressed by Marin, Napa and Solano 
counties regarding the establishment of new Caltrans District. 

In addition to the persistent concerns raised by jurisdictions in Sonoma County and the Santa 
Clara CMA has expressed an interest in exploring the possibility of establishing a separate 
Caltrans District for Santa Clara, perhaps modeled after Orange County separation from Caltrans 
District VTI in 1990. Also, the AB 1012 Working Group in the North Bay (chaired by 
Vacaville's Dale Pfeiffer) has been working with Caltrans District IV and local public works 
staff from Napa, Solano and Sonoma counties to develop specific recommendations to improve 
the process and timeliness of delivering the myriad oflocal transportation projects. 

On April26, 2000, the STA TAC unanimously supported staffs recommendation to support SB 
1506. This month, the Napa County Transportation Planning Authority (NCTPA) adopted a 
position in support of SB 1506. 

Recommendation: 

SB 1506 (Chesbro)- support 

PAGE 109 



SB 1506 Senate Bill- Smtus http://info.sen.ca.gov/publbi!Vsen/sb _150 1-1550/sb _1506 _ bill__20000427 _ status.htrnl 

I of! 

CURRENT BLLL STATUS 

MEASURE : S.B. No. 1506 
AUTHOR(S) Chesbro. 
TOPIC Transportation district: evaluation. 
HOUSE LOCATION SEN 
+LAST AMENDED DATE 04/13/2000 

TYPE OF BILL 
Active 
Non-Urgency 
Non-Appropriations 
Majority Vote Required 
State-Mandated Local Program 
Fiscal 
Non-Tax Levy 

LAST HIST. ACT. DATE: 04/26/2000 
LAST HIST. ACTION From committee: 

Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 
Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

Do pass, but first be re-referred to 
0. Page 4266.) 

COMM. LOCATION SEN APPROPRIATIONS 

TITLE An act to add and repeal Section 189.2 to the Streets 
and Highways Code, relating to transportation. 

PAGE lliJilloon:I5AM 



SH 1506 Senate Hill -AMENDED http://iniO.sen.ca.gov/publbill/sen/sb _15 ... 50/sb _1)06 _btl!_ 2UUUU4U _ amende<1_ sen.ntml 

1 of2 

BILL NUMBER: SB 1506 
BILL TEXT 

AMENDED 

AMENDED IN SENATE 
AMENDED IN SENATE 

APRIL 13, 2000 
MARCH 28, 2000 

INTRODUCED BY Senator Chesbro 

FEBRUARY 15, 2000 

An act to add and repeal Section 189.2 to the Streets and Highways 
Code, relating to transportation. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 1506, as amended, Chesbro. Transportation district: 
evaluation. 

Existing law grants the Department of Transportation full 
possession and control of all state highways and directs the 
department to lay out and construct all state highways as determined 
by the California Transportation Commission. 

This bill would create an advisory committee consisting of 
representatives of the counties within State Transportation District 
4 appointed by the eearBs ef su~ervissEs 
congestion management agencies of those counties, a 
representative of the department, and a representative of the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission who would be the designated 
chairperson. The bill would direct the advisory committee to 
undertake a specified evaluation of State Transportation District 4 
highways and related transportation issues and conditions. The bill 
would require the chairperson to report to the Legislature and 
the Governor on or before July 1, 2001, regarding the 
evaluation and any recommendations. These provisions of the bill 
would be repealed on January 1, 2002. 

Because the bill would require certain county boards of 
supervisors to appoint representatives to the advisory committee, the 
bill would impose a state-mandated local program. 

The California Constitution requires the state to ·reimburse local 
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the 
state. Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that 
reimbursement, including the creation of a State Mandates Claims Fund 
to pay the costs of mandates that do not eKceed $1,000,000 statewide 
and other procedures for claims whose statewide costs exceed 
$1,000,000. 

This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates 
determines that the bill contains costs mandated by the state, 
reimbursement for those costs shall be made pursuant to these 
statutory provisions. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: yes. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Section 189.2 is added to the Streets and Highways 
Code, to read: 

189.2. (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, an 
advisory committee is hereby created consisting of the following 
members: 

(1) A representative appointed by the seards sf 

PAGE 111s,voon:14AM 



SB !506 Senate Bill- AMENDED http://infO.sen.ca.gov/publbilVsen/sb _1 S .. .50/sb _1 ;uo _ bJll_:ZUUUU41j _amended_ sen.ntmi 

2of2 

Otl:J?lervise:Es congestion management agency of each 
county located within State Transportation District 4. 

(2) A representative appointed by the department. 
(3) A representative appointed by the Metropolitan Transportation 

Commission who shall serve as the corornQttee's chairperson. 
(b) The advisory committee shall evaluate current highway and 

related transportation issues and conditions within State 
Transportation District 4, including the following matters: 

(1) The shifting population centers. 
(2) Areas of potential economic development. 
(3) Movement of goods on the highways. 
(4) The number of state transportation projects and the time frame 

for their completion. 
(5) The accessibility of services provided by the department. 
(6) The accessibility of department information by the public. 
(c) The chairperson shall report to the Legislature and the 

Governor on or before July 1, 2001, and shall include in that 
report the results of the evaluation and recommendations concerning 
methods in which the department can better serve the public within 
State Transportation District 4 which may include a recommendation of 
the creation of a new state transportation district or subdistricts. 

(d) This section shall remain in effect only until January 1, 
2002, and as of that date is repealed, unless a later enacted 
statute, that is enacted before January 1, 2002, deletes or extends 
that date. 

SEC. 2. Notwithstanding Section 17610 of the Government Code, if 
the Commission on State Mandates determines that this act contains 
costs mandated by the state, reimbursement to local agencies and 
school districts for those costs shall be made pursuant to Part 7 
(commencing with Section 17500) of Division 4 of Title 2 of the 
Government Code. If the statewide cost of the claim for 
reimbursement does not exceed one million dollars ($1,000,000), 
reimbursement shall be made from the State Mandates Claims Fund. 

PAGE lli/I/0011:14AM 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
2000-01 YSAQMD Clean Air Fund STA Subcommittee 

Agenda Item VIID 
May 10,2000 

Each year the Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) provides grants from 
the Clean Air Fund for various air quality projects in Yolo and Eastern Solano counties. Solano 
County jurisdictions usually receive about $270,000 each year from two sources of funds 
through this program (AB 2766 and AB 8). The Air District has a subcommittee that reviews all 
applications each year and makes recommendations to their full Board. 

Discussion: 

This year there are a number of applications that substantially exceed the funding available. 
Some of the Solano Board members from the Air District requested the STA form a 
subcommittee to help screen applications from Solano County jurisdictions. This would help to 
ensure that all funded projects are priority projects for the STA and its member jurisdictions. The 
YSAQMD staff fully supports this screening process and believes it will result in the best 
possible projects for our county. 

A subcommittee meeting has been set up for May 18,2000 at 1:30 p.m. at the STA offices. 

Staff recommends the STA appoint the STA's Vacaville and Fairfield representatives to serve on 
this subcommittee. The jurisdictions of Dixon, Rio Vista and Solano County are already 
representatives on the YSAQMD subcommittee. 

Recommendation: 

Appoint a subcommittee of two STA Board members to review and recommend Solano County 
projects submitted for the 2000-01 YSAQMD Clean Air Fund. 

PAGE 117 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

May2,2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Citylink Route 30 Service 

Agenda Item VIlE 
May 10,2000 

Citylink Route 30 is a transit service connecting the cities of Fairfield, Vacaville, Dixon, and 
Davis along Interstate 80. It is primarily a commuter service for work and school trips. Route 30 
makes four ronnd trips daily and has been in operation since September 1991. Ridership has 
grown steadily with an increase of nearly 125% since 1991. Over 21,500 trips are projected for 
the current fiscal year or approximately 83 trips per day. 

The City link Route 30 has been funded at varying levels by the Yolo Solano Air Quality 
Management District (YSAQMD) since 1991. Currently about 90% of the service is funded by 
the YSAQMD. The YSAQMD has stated a desire to significantly reduce the level of District 
subsidy over the next several years. YSAQMD funding is also predicated on the use of 
alternatively fueled vehicles for service on the Route 30. 

Since October 1997, the STA has contracted with the Yolo County Transportation District 
(YCTD) to operate service with CNG powered vehicles. The YCTD contract expires on June 30, 
2000 and the District is not interested in renewing its contract. 

Discussion: 
On March 27, 2000, ST A staff met with Larry Greene and Carl Vandagriff of the YSAQMD and 
Terry Bassett, the Executive Director of YCTD, to discuss issues pertaining to the Route 30. At 
the meeting, Terry Bassett offered to provide service through August 31, 2000, in order to give 
the STA an opportunity to identify another operator for the Route 30. Larry Greene committed to 
the continuation of YSAQMD operational funding as long as the STA developed a plan to 
significantly reduce YSAQMD funding over the next several years. YSAQMD funding also 
requires the use of alternatively fueled vehicles. The YSAQMD will, however, allow the use of 
diesel powered coaches by the new operator until a CNG coach is procured by the STA later this 
year. Kevin Daughton, General Manager of Fairfield/Suisun Transit, also attended the meeting 
on March 27 and offered the services of Fairfield/Suisun Transit to operate the Route 30 
beginning September 1, 2000. 

Staff recommends and the STA Consortium supports that the STA Board authorizes the 
Executive Director to enter into a one-year contract with Fairfield/Suisun Transit to operate the 
Citylink Route 30. (A one-year contract will offer the operator and the STA the opportunity to 
evaluate the feasibility of a multi-year commitment). 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. Funding sources and amounts will be the same for FY 2000-01 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a one-year contract with Fairfield/Suisun Transit 
to operate the Citylink Route 30. 

PAGE 119 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Preliminary List of STIP Augmentation Projects 

Agenda Item VIIF 
MayJO, 2000 

In February, STA staff informed the Board of the Governor's intention to accelerate project 
programming through the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) by bringing 
forward $3 billion in additional programming capacity from future federal funds (2004-2007). 
Under this scenario, Solano County's share would be approximately $24 million for the three 
additional years of the 2000 STIP. (This figure would be reduced to $21 million if Solano 
County agencies utilize the entire $3.1 million available under the Advanced Project 
Development Element program which is discussed in the next agenda item). In response to 
opposition from the leading members of the State Legislature, the California Transportation 
Commission tabled the development of a revised STIP fund estimate on February 23, 2000. 

The STIP augmentation proposal was included in the Governor's 90-day transportation plan. In 
recognition of the highly fluid situation in Sacramento, STA staff has identified a short list of 
priority transportation projects for Solano County. (The STA TAC concurred with the list and 
requested the inclusion of items 5 through 7 below). 

1. I-80a-680 interchange- $8 million for auxiliary lanes funded, STA working with Caltrans to 
accelerate the auxiliary lane segment prior to bridge completion in 2003; Governor's Plan 
includes $1 million for MIS; project study report (PSR) to move Cordelia truck scales underway; 
requesting $19 million of the next segment (Green Valley intersection); entire interchange not in 
RTP. 

2. Jepson Parkway Concept Plan- Concept Plan approved by STA Board; 6 of 10 segments 
funded; next segments scheduled for construction in 2000; seeking funding for the remaining 4 
segments; $50 million funded; $24 million unfunded; total cost $7 4 million (estimates currently 
being updated). 

3. Highway 12 Improvements (I-80 to Napa County) - Widen highway from two lanes to four 
lanes; Preliminary PSR completed; seeking $14 million for environmental studies, design and 
right-of-way; total cost projection $104 million. 

PAGE 121 



4. 1-80 from Vacaville to Dixon- Widen instate from 6 to 8 lanes to provide contiguous service 
(10.5 mile segment); only environmental funding ($3 million); funding for design to be 
determined; construction cost projection $37 million. 

5. Expand Ferry Commnte Service - Service near capacity; on-going efforts to obtain third 
Vallejo ferry boat; $10 million in Governor's Plan; MTC approved $5 million in TEA-21 RABA 
funding towards 3'd ferry; ferry costs approximately $10 million; Vallejo requests $8 million 
towards a Waterfront Intermodal Facility (parking structure, bus transfer point) and $2 million 
for the rehab of ferry maintenance facility on Mare Island. 

6. 1-80 HOV Lane (Fairfield to Vacaville) - Tier 1 project in RTP; project costs to be 
determined. 

7. 1-80/ 1-505 weave correction @Monte Vista. Vacaville- PSR completed 1990; estimated 
cost $7 million. 

It has not been determined if the projects included in the STIP augmentation will be required to 
have Caltrans' approved project study reports completed. The CTC is scheduled to consider a 
revised STIP estimate in May. STA staff is working with Caltrans District IV and our member 
agencies to develop cost estimates for each of these proposed projects. 

Recommendation: 

1. Approve the preliminary list of STIP augmentation projects for consideration. 
2. Request staff to submit recommended funding totals for STIP augmentation projects at the 

June Board meeting after consultation with the STA TAC and STA Consortium. 

PAGE 122 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 

Agenda Item VII G 
MayJO, 2000 

RE: STIP Advanced Project Development/Element (APDE) 

Background: 

The recent enactment into state law of AB 1012 affected the funding term of the 2000 State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) by expanding the current four-year cycle to six 
years. This added an estimated $375 million in program capacity to the 2000 STIP statewide or 
approximately $3.112 million to the Solano County share. As part of the California 
Transportation Commission's (CTC) adoption of the revised 2000 STIP estimate, guidelines for 
a 2000 STIP Advanced Project Development Element (APDE) with county and interregional 
shares were developed. These CTC guidelines stipulate that projects to be programmed through 
the ADPE are limited to two STIP project development components: 1) environmental and 
permits and 2) plans, specifications and estimates. 

Prior to the passage of AB 1012, Solano County had programmed all of its available funding in 
the 2000 STIP fund estimate (1998 STIP projects with STIP amendments and allocations 
through September 1999). Without any current unprogrammed balance, the STA staff 
recommended in November 1999 that the $3.112 million in additional 2000 STIP programming 
capacity be left temporarily unallocated. The STA TAC in November 1999, and the STA Board 
in December 1999, concurred with this recommendation and requested that staff bring this item 
back in three to four months. 

Discussion: 

Staff recommends the development of a candidate list of projects for consideration in the APDE 
program. Currently, staff offers the following projects as potential candidates: 

Project 
1. I-80/1-680 

2. Highway 12 
(Napa to 1-80) 

3. Jepson Parkway 

4. Rio Vista's TLC 
grant 

Purpose 
updated PSR(s) 

environmental, design and 
ROW clearance 

environmental 

matching funds (see attached 
request letter) 

Funding Needed 
TBD 

$750,000 (STA's 
share-environmental) 

$250,000 

TBD 

PAGE 123 



5. Railroad Station Sites 
(PSRs) 

(requested by Benicia at previous TBD 
STA Board meeting) 

Members of the STA TAC nominated the following projects in April: 

6. 1-80 Corridor 
(Fairfield) 

7. Waterfront lntermodal 
Facility (Vallejo) 

congestion relief study TBD 

matching funds for environmental $1 million 
engineering design 

The STA TAC supports the review of the above listed projects for STIP APDE program 
consideration. 

Without any known sources of unprogrammed funding for the next several years, staff 
recommends caution in progranuning the entire $3.1 million. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the above preliminary list of projects for STIP ADBE program consideration. 

Attachment 

PAGE 124 



APR-19-2000 WED 04:21 PN CITY OF RIO VISTA FAX NO. 7073746501 P. 02 

c.\ ly Council 
:Pmd Hard~. Mnyor 

One Main Street 
P.O.Bu• 745 

Don Dr.SHva1 Mnyot Pco T~tll 
George Alphin 

Rio Vista, CA 94571 
(707) 374-6451 

r.x (707) 374·5063 
Mnllh\}w lJidml 
Marci Ct.)gliane.sc 

CITY OJ! RIO VISI'A 

March 17, 2000 

Mr. Darryl Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Ave., Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

RE: STIP 2000 Reserve Funds 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

As you are aware, the City of Rio Vista has recently applied to the Metropolitan 
'fntnsportatlon Commission (MTC) for a capital improvement grant of up to $1,000,000 
for stroetscape and pedestrian improvements on Rio Vi~ta' s Main Street. If the 
application is successful, this project would literally transform our downtown's image 
and economic viability by creating a pedestrian-friendly environment. Downtown will be 
strengthened against future highway commercial developments, which will help to 
alleviate auto congestion on Ilighway 12 and elsewhere in the community. Due to the 
fact that no other TLC capital funds will be awarded this year and the growing demand 
for these funds, this applicatton very well represent a "once in a decade" opportunity to 
U!ldcrtake this project. 

Local matchlug funds of 15% are required, or $150,000 if the full amount is awarded. Rio 
Vista has very limited resources with which to provide lhe match, should the TLC 
application be successful. Therefore, on behalf of the City, I would like to request that 
STAallocatc a portion of the STll? 2000 Reserve Funds (up to $150,000) to the City of 
Rio Vista for the purpose of providing the local match to the TLC funds awarded. Our 
understanding is that one of the purposes of these funds is to facilitate worthwhile 
transportation projects in Solano County. In :Rio Vista's case, the matching funds would 
be used for design, engineering, environmental review and other necessary "soft" costs, 
with the TLC funds being used for project construction, A copy of ollr application to 
MTC is on file in your office. 

PAGE 125 



"JR-19-2000 WED 04:21 PM CITY OF RIO VISTA 

Page Two 
March 1.7, 2000 

FAX NO. 7073746501 

We are requesting that consideration to our request be initiated as soon as feasible, as the 
announcement of successful applications by MTC staff is expected on March 22, with 
final approval by the Commission on Apri112. 

Thank you for your consideration of our request, I am available to discuss the maUer 
further at your convenience. 

Sincerely, 

~·-·-rcp/;;;e:;--vp 
Thoma.~Oland 
Community Development Director 

p, 03 

PAGE 126 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano Couuty Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Agenda Item VIIH 
MaylO, 2000 

Subcommittees: As part of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan, all three subcommittees have 
met and discussed the various issues contained in the attached agendas. They have all adopted 
work programs for the entire planning process. (see attached work programs for the first meeting 
of each committee). The second meeting has been scheduled for each of the committees. 

The STA Transportation Steering Committee has also recently met, discussed and determined 
the commuuity input process. The process will include holding public workshops between July 
and September of this year in each of the cities (see attached commuuity input process). In 
addition, the Committee reviewed and approved the three subcommittee's work programs. 

RFP 's and Selection of Consultants: An RFP for the Intercity Transit Consultant was prepared 
and circulated but no proposals were received. Staff is completing a revised RFP and, based on 
the recently approved 2000-01 STA Budget, is increasing the budget to $90,000 by combining 
the two fiscal year amouuts. 

Recommendation: 

Review and approve the attached community input process and the work programs for the three 
ST A Board Subcommittees for the Solano Couuty Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

PAGE 127 



March2000 

STA Subcommittee on 
Bikes, TLC, Ridesharing and Alternative Modes 

Proposed Work Program 

• Existing Countywide Bike Route Conditions and Pedestrian Routes 
• Existing Ridesharing, V anpooling and Park and Ride Lots 

May2000 
• Proposed Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Routes 2000-2020- Dan Christians and Josh 

Abrams 
• Existing Air Quality Conditions -Larry Greene, YSAQMD and Andrea Gordon, BAAQMD 
• Existing state-of-the-art for alternative fuels for passenger vehicles, transit and public works 

vehicles in Solano County, adjacent counties and school districts- Air District, SMUD and PG 
and E representatives 

July2000 
• Proposed Park and Ride Lots and Ridesharing program 2000-2020 - Daryl Halls and 

Elizabeth Richards 
• Existing Transportation for Livable Community (TLC) conditions, programs and 

opportunities - Karen Frick, MTC 

October 2000 
• Proposed TLC projects for each Solano community- representatives from cities 
• Proposed strategies for alternative fuels 2020 

February 2001 
• Draft Bikes, TLC, Ridesharing and Alternative Modes Section of the Comprehensive 

Transportation Plan -2020 - Staff 

May2001 
• Proposed Bikes, TLC, Ridesharing and Alternative Modes Section of the Comprehensive 

Transportation Plan -2020 - Staff 

PAGE 128 



March2000 

STA Subcommittee on 
Transit (Buses, Rail and Ferries) 

Proposed Work Program 

• Presentation on Proposed Light Rail Feasibility Study between City of Napa and Vallejo 
Baylink Ferry Terminal - Mike Zdon, Napa County Transportation Planning Agency 
(NCTPA) 

• Presentation on Other Long Range Rail Opportunities (i.e. Benicia - Martinez Bridge, 
Carquinez Bridge and Jamison Canyon) Dan Christians, STA Deputy Director for Planning 

• Presentation on Existing and Planned Ferry Services, Pam Belchamber 
• Intercity Transit Plan Update- Dan Christians 

June 2000 
• Existing and projected ridership demand on Capitol Corridor and criteria to select rail 

stations-David Kutrosky, CCJPB 
• Presentation on Benicia Ferry Study and Other Ferry studies 
• Overview of existing and planned intercity transit services in Solano County- Pam 

Belchamber and Kevin Daughton 

September 2000 
• Preliminary assessment of long range bus, rail, and ferry demand/ridership projections: 2000-

2020- Staff and Transit Consultant 
• Preliminary assessment of paratransit services in Solano County: 2000-2020- Staff and 

Transit Consultant 

November 2000 
• Proposed long term ferry services for Solano County: 2000-2020- Staff and Transit 

Consultant 
• Proposed long range rail services in Solano County: 2000-2020- Staff and Transit 

Consultant 
• Proposed long range transit services in Solano County (intercity, commuter and paratransit 

services): 2000-2020- Staff and Transit Consultant 

March 2001 
• Proposed Draft Transit Element of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan: 2000-2020 -

Staff and Transit Consultant 

June- July 2001 
• Final Transit Element of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan: 2000-2020 - Staff and 

Transit Consultant 

PAGE 129 



April2000 

STA Subcommittee on 
Arterials, Highways and Freeways 

Proposed Work Program 

• Classification of roads, Countywide Traffic Model and levels of services projected in Solano 
County- Dan Christians and Ken Harms 

• Status Report on Solano County Highway Projects- John Harris 
• Phase 1 of Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan Consultant Services - Dan 

Christians 

July 2000 
• Pavement Management System- Dan Christians 
• Preliminary Traffic Analysis of Solano County Road System - Dan Christians 

and Transportation Consultant 
• Scope of More Detailed Traffic Analysis- Dan Christians 

October 2000 
• Detailed Traffic Analysis of Selected Locations - Transportation Consultant 

March2001 
• Preliminary Cost Estimates of Major Proposed Projects- Transportation Consultant 
• Proposed Major Arterials, Highways and Freeway Projects

Staff and Transportation Consultant Staff 

June 2001 
• Proposed Draft Arterials, Highways and Freeway Element of the Comprehensive 

Transportation Plan -2000-2020- Staff and Transportation Consultant 

September 2001 
• Final Arterials, Highways and Freeway Element ofthe Comprehensive Transportation Plan -

2000-2020- Staff and Transportation Consultant 

PAGE 130 



Proposed Community Input Process for 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

• Provide a presentation at City Council and Board of Supervisors meetings promoting an 
outreach workshop in each jurisdiction, requesting their input and encouraging the public to 
attend. 

• Send out a broad invitation on the workshop to the general public and community leaders. 

• Publish a press release and/or block ad in the local newspaper. 

• Each workshop would consist of: 

The STA Board Member from each jurisdiction would kick-offthe event 
with STA staff and local agency staff present. 

Presentation would include an approximate 50-minute presentation using 
Power Point along with maps and handouts on the current transportation 
projects, services and trends. 

After the formal presentation, the public would be invited to meet with staff 
from the STA and local agencies at tables set up to discuss roads, transit and 
alternative modes. 

The public would be requested to provide input on the transportation plan 
either at the meeting, by post card or e-mail. 

PAGE 131 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
STA Office Lease 

Agenda Item VIII 
MaylO, 2000 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) has been leasing office space to house its staff and 
administrative operations since it became an independently staffed agency in 1996. For the past 
five years, the STA has leased office space in the Wiseman Office located in Suisun City on a 
year to year basis. Currently, the STA leases an office space of 2,118 total square feet on the 
second floor. It is anticipated that Solano Commuter Information program and staff will be 
transferring from Solano County to the STA at the beginning of next fiscal year (July 1, 2000). 
This would increase the office space needed to accommodate the addition of SCI staff from 
2,118 square feet to approximately 4,000 square feet. The additional lease cost would be 
absorbed by SCI's operational budget. 

The Wiseman Office Building located on Sunset Avenue in Suisun City has provided the STA a 
central location with accessible parking for STA member agencies and the public. The STA 
recently renewed its annual office lease for the forthcoming Fiscal Year (the lease runs from 
May 2000 through April2001). 

Discussion: 
As Solano County continues to grow, property values and lease rates are increasing. The STA 
has historically renewed its office lease on an annual basis. If the STA is willing to commit to 
multi-year lease (3 to 5years) costs can be controlled over a longer period of time. 

ST A staff has been contacted by the current property manager regarding the potential for the 
STA entering into a longer term lease and moving to new office facility. STA staff has also been 
approached by two member agencies regarding their interest in having the STA move to office 
facilities their agencies are planning. 

In addition, staff recommends the Executive Committee be assigned the task of working with 
staff to develop recommendations for future STA Board consideration regarding the terms of 
extending the STA annual office lease to between 3 to 5 years, the criteria for considering the 
location of STA's office, the process for requesting and reviewing proposals, and the selection of 
the recommended new office location, if appropriate. 

Recommendation: 
1. Authorize staff to explore options for a longer term lease of office space (between 3 to 5 
years), and 2.) Designate STA Executive Committee to review options and develop a 
recommendation for STA's long term lease of office space and return to a future STA Board 
meeting for consideration. 

PAGE 133 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May2, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Plauning 
Funding Opportunities 

Agenda Item VIII 
May 10,2000 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA members during the next few 
months. Attached is a fact sheet for each program. 

Fund Source Application Available Applications 
From Due 

Dan Christians, STA 
Solano Transportation at May26, 2000 
Enhancements Program 707-438-0654 

Andrea Gordon, BAAQMD 
Regional TFCA Program at June 30, 2000 

415-749-4940 

PAGE 135 



TO: 

FROM: 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 

Applications Due: May 26, 2000 

STAMembers 

Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item VIlLA 
MayJO, 2000 

This summary of the Solano Transportation Enhancements Program is intended to assist 
jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application 
material for complete information. ST A staff is available to answer questions on this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities, counties and certain qualified non-profit agencies in Solano 
County. 

Program Description: The Solano Transportation Enhancements Activities Program (TEA) 
provides grants to agencies for various enhancement activities. 

Funding Available: At least $312,000 will be available for the next cycle. A minimum of 
$50,000 is required for each project. 

Eligible Projects: Bike routes, landscaping, pedestrian amenties and other related 
improvements. 

Further Details: An application should be obtained from the Solano Transportation 
Authority. A screening committee will be selected to evaluate and 
make a recommendation on each application. 

STA Contact Person: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning, sta danc@pacbell.net 
(707) 438-0654 

Aprill8, 2000 

PAGE 136 



s1ra 
FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda Item VIILB 
MaylO, 2000 

Regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 

Applications Due: June 30, 2000 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

This summary of the Regional TFCA Program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible 
for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete 
information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide 
feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, and Vallejo, County of 
Solano, and school districts and universities in the Bay Area 

Program Description: This is a regional air quality program to provide grants to local and 
regional agencies for clean air projects 

Funding Available: Regional funding will be about $10 million for 2000-01 

Eligible Projects: Shuttle/feeder buses, arterial management, bicycle facilities, clean 
air vehicles and infrastructure, ridesharing, clean air vehicles, and 
"Smart Growth" projects 

Further Details: Contact the Bay Area Air Quality Management District at (415) 
749-4940 

Program Contact Person Andrea Gordon, BAAQMD 

STA Contact Person: Dan Christians (707) 438-0654 

April3, 2000 

PAGE 137 


	sf
	sf-1

